CLARENDON COLLEGE
BOARD OF REGENTS

August 21, 2025



PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING
BAIRFIELD ACTIVITY CENTER
CLARENDON COLLEGE — CLARENDON, TEXAS
Thursday, August 21, 2025

In compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Section 551.041, notice is hereby
given that a regular meeting of the Clarendon College Board of Regents will be held on Thursday,
August 21, 2025 at 6:00 PM at the Bairfield Activity Center on the Clarendon Campus of Clarendon
College, Clarendon, Texas. The subjects to be discussed, considered, or upon which any formal
action may be taken during the regular meeting are as follows:

1. CALL TO ORDER
A, WELCOME
B. INVOCATION
C. REGENTS PRESENT/ABSENT
D. COLLEGE OFFICIALS PRESENT
2. CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
(PLEASE COMPLETE A REQUEST CARD PRIOR TO THE START OF THE MEETING. THE BOARD CHAIRPERSON MAY
LIMIT THE TIME OF APPEARANCE BEFORE THE BOARD TO THREE MINUTES.)
4. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MINUTES
A. July 24, 2025 Regular Meeting
5. CONSENT AGENDA
o CONSIDER BIDS ON DELINQUENT PROPERTIES AS A RESULT OF SHERIFF'S SALE
{DETAILED HANDOUT IN BOARD PACKET)
o Title IX Coordinator Report
6. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION FINANCIAL REPORTS
A. July 2025 Financials
+ BANK RECONCILIATIONS / AVAILABLE BALANCES
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT STATEMENT July 2025
BUDGET TO ACTUAL ALL ACCOUNTS FY2024 TO July 31, 2025
VARIANCE ANALYSIS FOR THE MONTH July 2025
LISTING OF CHECKS OF OPERATION FOR MONTH OF July 2025
INVESTMENT REPORT- EDWARD JONES FOR THE MONTH July 2025
s TAX REPORTS FOR DONLEY, CHILDRESS AND GRAY COUNTIES
7. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON POLICIES
A. New EGA (Local) Policy — Academic Achievement Grading and Credit/Transfer of Lower Division
Course Credit
B. Policy Update Local Policy FB-Admissions — Right to Academic Fresh Start
C. S.B. 37 Faculty Senate Policy Update
8. RATIFY NEW HIRES/RESIGNATIONS/APPOINTMENTS/REASSIGNMENTS & OTHER
PERSONNEL MATTERS
A. NEW HIRES

*If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other permitted matter(s) should be
held in closed meeting, the Board will convene in closed meeting in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas
Government Code, Title 5, Chapter §51.




¢ Goodell, Christopher — Maintenance & Grounds — Hired 8/4
o Trumper, Darrin — Executive Assistant to President — Hired 8/11
B. RESIGNATIONS
» Johnson, Jayla — Asst. Coach, Women's Basketball — Effective 8/4
+ Rice, Elizabeth — Admin., Allied Health Dept. ~ Effective 8/29
C. REASSIGNMENTS - None
D. RETIREMENT - None
9. INFORMATIONAL UPDATES
A. Harned Sisters Fine Arts Auditorium upgrades & renovations for ADA compliance timelines
+ Asbestos removal/remediation — Projected timeline is 3 weeks to complete (Tentatively
Scheduled for September 8th through September 26th, 2025
* Renovations & ADA Compliance — Projected timeline is 30 weeks (Tentatively Scheduled
beginning in January 2026 through the End of September 2026
B. Gym Drainage Repairs
C. Vaughan and Phelan Residence Halls renovations update
10. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON
A. FY 2026 Budget
B. FY 2026 Ad Valorem Rate
11. REPORTS-NON-ACTION ITEMS
A. President's Report
B. Registrar - THECB / Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board — Finai Report (THECB-CM-
FF-25-008) for Compliance Monitoring Desk Review of Formula Funding at Clarendon College
found No Reportable Observations
C. Registrar — Trellis Strategies 2025 National Some College, No Credential (SCNC) Survey
12, ADJOURNMENT
Teras D, " Ter” Buckliaalts
President

“If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other permitted matter(s} should be
held in closed meeting, the Board will convene in closed meeting in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas

Government Code, Title 5. Chapter §51.




Posted Agenda
&

Certification of Notice Posting




wfOSTER
PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING O’CLOCK IX M

CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING AUG 18 2025
BAIRFIELD ACTIVITY CENTER o
CLARENDON COLLEGE - CLARENDON, TEXAS ) POPREY LINATY TEMs
Thursday, August 21, 2025

In compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Section 551.041, notice is hereby
given that a regular meeting of the Clarendon College Board of Regents will be held on Thursday,
August 21, 2025 at 6:00 PM at the Bairfield Activity Center on the Clarendon Campus of Clarendon
College, Clarendon, Texas. The subjects to be discussed, considered, or upon which any formal
action may be taken during the regular meeting are as follows:

1. CALL TO ORDER
A. WELCOME
B. INVOCATICN
C. REGENTS PRESENT/ABSENT
D. COLLEGE OFFICIALS PRESENT
2. CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
(PLEASE COMPLETE A REQUEST CARD PRIOR TO THE START OF THE MEETING. THE BOARD CHAIRPERSON MAY
LIMIT THE TIME OF APPEARANCE BEFORE THE BOARD TO THREE MINUTES.)
4. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MINUTES
A. July 24, 2025 Regular Meeting
5. CONSENT AGENDA
« CONSIDER BIDS ON DELINQUENT PROPERTIES AS A RESULT OF SHERIFF'S SALE
(DETAILED HANDOUT IN BOARD PACKET)
e Title IX Coordinator Report
6. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION FINANCIAL REPORTS
A. July 2025 Financials
« BANK RECONCILIATIONS / AVAILABLE BALANCES
» CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT STATEMENT July 2025
* BUDGET TO ACTUAL ALL ACCOUNTS FY2024 TO July 31, 2025
* VARIANCE ANALYSIS FOR THE MONTH July 2025
* LISTING OF CHECKS OF OPERATION FOR MONTH OF July 2025
+ INVESTMENT REPORT- EDWARD JONES FOR THE MONTH July 2025
*» TAX REPORTS FOR DONLEY, CHILDRESS AND GRAY COUNTIES
7. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON POLICIES
A. New EGA (Local) Policy — Academic Achievement Grading and Credit/Transfer of [_ower Division
Course Credit
B. Policy Update Local Policy FB-Admissions — Right to Academic Fresh Start
C. S.B. 37 Faculty Senate Policy Update
8. RATIFY NEW HIRES/RESIGNATIONS/APPOINTMENTS/REASSIGNMENTS & OTHER
PERSONNEL MATTERS
A. NEW HIRES

*If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any ltems on the agenda or any other permitted matter(s) should be
heid in closed meating, the Board will convene in closed meeting in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas

Government Code, Title 5, Chapter 551,



* Goodell, Christopher — Maintenance & Grounds — Hired 8/4
s Trumper, Darrin — Executive Assistant to President — Hired 8/11
B. RESIGNATIONS
¢ Johnson, Jayla — Asst. Coach, Women's Basketball — Effective 8/4
* Rice, Elizabeth — Admin., Allied Heaith Dept. ~ Effective 8/29
C. REASSIGNMENTS - None
D. RETIREMENT - None
9. INFORMATIONAL UPDATES
A. Harned Sisters Fine Arts Auditorium upgrades & renovations for ADA compliance timelines
+ Asbestos removaliremediation — Projected timeline is 3 weeks to complete (Tentatively
Scheduled for September 8th through September 26th, 2025
* Renovations & ADA Compliance — Projected timeline is 30 weeks (Tentatively Scheduled
beginning in January 2026 through the End of September 2026
B. Gym Drainage Repairs
C. Vaughan and Phelan Residence Halls renovations update
10. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON
A. FY 2026 Budget
B. FY 2026 Ad Valorem Rate
11. REPORTS-NON-ACTION ITEMS
A. President's Report
B. Registrar - THECB / Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board — Final Report (THECB-CM-
FF-25-008) for Compliance Monitoring Desk Review of Formula Funding at Clarendon College
found No Reportable Observations
C. Registrar — Trellis Strategies 2025 National Some College, No Credential (SCNC) Survey
12. ADJOURNMENT
Tevae D. "Tex” Buckdaulty
President

*If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other permitted matter(s) should be
held in closed meeting, the Board wiil convene In closed meeting in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas

Government Code, Title 5, Chapter 551,



AT SHJE_OOSCTLOECI,I)( QM

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING AUG 18 2025
CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS
AGENDA FOR CALLED MEETING CLERK COUNTY COUKE, DUMLEY COUNTY, TEAS
VIP ROOM of the BAIRFIELD ACTIVITY CENTER By :
CLARENDON COLLEGE — CLARENDON, TEXAS
Thursday, August 21, 2025 ( M"’&‘}

In compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Section 551,041, notice
is hereby given that a called meeting of the Clarendon College Board of Regents will be held
on Thursday, August 21, 2025 at 5:30 PM at the VIP Room of the Bairfield Activity Centar on
the Clarendon Campus of Clarendon College, Clarendon, Texas. The subjects to be
discussed, considered, or upon which any formal action may be taken during the called
meeting are as follows:

1.

4,
5.

6.

CALL TO ORDER
A. WELCOME
B. INVOCATION
C. REGENTS PRESENT/ABSENT
D. COLLEGE OFFICIALS PRESENT

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENTS

(PLEASE COMPLETE A REQUEST CARD PRIOR TO THE START OF THE MEETING. THE BOARD CHAIRPERSON
MAY LIMIT THE TIME OF APPEARANCE BEFORE THE BOARD TO THREE MINUTES,)

PUBLIC HEARING ON 2025-2026 BUDGET

ADOPT 2025-2026 BUDGET

ADJOURNMENT

Tewta D, “Ter” Bucklantts
President

*If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other
permitted matter(s) shoutd be held in closed meating, the Board will convene In closaed meeting

in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas Government Code, Title 5, Chapter 551.



¥ ¥OSTED

O'CLOCK M

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING AU6 18 2025

CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS

AGENDA FOR CALLED MEETING CLERK COUNTY CUURT, DUNLEY CUNTY, TEXAS

VIP ROOM of the BAIRFIELD ACTIVITY CENTER
CLARENDON COLLEGE - CLARENDON, TEXAS
THURSDAY, August 21, 2025

B

In compliance with the Open Meatings Act, Texas Government Code, Section 551.041, notice
is hereby given that a called meeting of the Clarendon College Board of Regents will be held
on Thursday, August 21, 2025 at 5:50 PM at the VIP Room of the Bairfisld Activity Centar on
the Clarendon Campus of Clarendon College, Clarendon, Texas. The subjects to be
discussed, considered, or upon which any formal action may be taken during the calied
maating are as follows:

1.

4,
5.
6.

CALL TO ORDER
A, WELCOME
B. INVOCATION
C. REGENTS PRESENT/ABSENT
D. COLLEGE OFFICIALS PRESENT

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENTS

{PLEASE COMPLETE A REQUEST CARD PRIOR TO THE START OF THE MEETING. THE BOARD CHAIRPERSON
MAY LIMIT THE TIME OF APPEARANCE BEFORE THE BOARD TQ THREE MINUTES.)

PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED 2025-2026 TAX RATE

ADOPT 2025-2026 TAX RATE

ADJOURNMENT

TPeras D. “Fer” Bucklantts
President

*If during the course of the meeting any discusslon of any items on the agenda or any other
permitted matter(s) should be held in closed meeting, the Board will convens in closed mesting

in accordance with the applicable sectlon of the Texas Government Code, Title 5, Chapter 551,

Bty



Certification of Notice of Posting of Clarendon College Board of Regents Meeting

Type of Meeting: Board of Regents Reguiar Meeting 8/21/2025

Posted at the Donley County Annex {email, fax & posted to board) on 8/18/25 at
3:45 PM (date & time)

by Darrin Trumper (name)

Posted at the CC administration building on 8/18/25 at 4:05 PM (date & time)

by Darrin Trumper {name).

Posted on the CC Website on 8/19/25 at 11:00AM (date & time) by

Donna Smith (name).

. @ President
—DM%,L) Assistant to the President




Certification of Notice of Posting of Clarendon College Board of Regents Meeting

Type of Meeting: Board of Regents Called Meeting on 2025-26 Tax Rate 8/21/2025

Posted at the Donley County Annex (email, fax & posted to board} on 8/18/25 at 3:45 PM (date
& time)

by Darrin Trumper (name)

Posted at the CC administration building on 8/18/25 at 4:05 PM (date & time)

by Darrin Trumper (name).

Posted on the CC Website on 8/19/25 at 11:00AM (date & time) by

Donna Smith (name).

m President
yd __--—"'/
_%W Assistant to the President

lo



Certification of Notice of Posting of Clarendon College Board of Regents Meeting

Type of Meeting: Board of Regents Called Meeting on 2025-26 Budget 8/21/2025

Posted at the Donley County Annex (email, fax & posted to board) on 8/18/25 at 3:45 PM {(date
& time)

by Darrin Trumper (name)

Posted at the CC administration building on 8/18/25 at 4:05 PM (date & time)

by Darrin Trumper (name).

Posted on the CC Website on 8/19/25 at 11:00AM (date & time) by

Donna Smith (name).

President

ﬁﬂm %f?ﬂﬂ -bAssista nt to the President

1






Minutes







CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING THURSDAY, July 24, 2025

The Board of Regents of Clarendon College met in regular session on Thursday, July
24, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the Bairfield Activity Center of Clarendon College, Clarendon,

Texas.

Boar Chair, Jim Shelton, called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

AGENDA ITEM #1: Prayer

Regents Present: Chairman, Jim Shelton; Vice Chairman Lon Adams; Secretary
Janice Knorpp and Members: Shaun O'Keefe, Jay Anders, Clay Montgomery and Dr.

Guy Ellis
Regents Absent: Corey Wann, Chris Matthews

College Officials Present: Tex Buckhaults, President; Brad Vanden Boogaard, VP of
Academic Affairs, Michael Metcalf, Comptroller; Brandi Havens, Registrar; and Johnny
Treichel, Agriculture Instructor

Others Present; None

AGENGA ITEM #2: CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING:

Motion by Shaun O'Keefe with a second by Janice Knorpp to approve the Certification
of Notice of posting of Board of Regents regular meeting

Vote For: (7) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)
AGENDA ITEM #3: PUBLIC COMMENTS: None.
AGENDA ITEM #4: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MINUTES:

a. Motion by Janice Knorpp with a second by Shaun O’Keefe that the minutes to the
May 14, 2025 Informational Board meeting be approved as presented with
Correction change to Wednesday on top.

Vote For: (7} Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)

b. Motion by Shaun O’Keefe with a second by Janice Knorpp that the minutes to the
May 15, 2025 Regular Board meeting be approved as presented with Correction
ltems # ¢ & 10.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0}

13



AGENDA ITEM #5: CONSENT AGENDA

a. Motion by Shaun O’Keefe with a second by Lon Adams - 2025-2026 Financial
Aid Handbook be approved as presented.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)

b. Motion by Shaun O’Keefe with a second by Lon Adams — Delinquent Properties
as a Result of the Sherriff's Sale.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)

c. Motion by Shaun O'Keefe with a second by Lon Adams - Consideration and
Possible Action of Annual Math XL Fee, Raise to $80.00.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)

d. Motion by Shaun O’Keefe with a second by Janice Knorpp that the Consideration
and Possible Action on SACSCOC Policies for the entire Consent Agenda

Vote For: (7) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)
AGENDA ITEM #6: APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:

a. Motion by Shaun O’'Keefe with a second by Clay Montgomery that financial
statements, reports and expenses for the month of May 2025 be approved as
presented.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against: {0)  Abstain: (0)

b. Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Shaun O'Keefe that financial
statements, reports and expenses for the month of June 2025 be approved as
presented.

Vote For: (7} Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

¢. Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Lon Adams that the 3™ Qtr.
Investment Report be approved as presented.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #7: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON EMPLOYEE
SALARY INCREASE FOR FY 2026:

Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Guy Ellis to change to 4% Increase, or
$1500 Minimum.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

iY



AGENDA ITEM #8: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RFP 2025-2026
LIABILITY/PROPERTY/CASUALTY INSURANCE:

Motion by Shaun O'Keefe with a second by Jay Anders to approve.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ATHLETIC INSURANCE:
Motion by Shaun O’Keefe with a second by Lon Adams to accept GTL Bid.

Vote For: (7} Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #9: REVIEW OF COLLEGE MISSION STATEMENT - LOCAL
POLICY AD - EDUCATIONAL ROLE, MISSION, PURPOSE, AND RESPONSIBILITY:

Motion by Lon Adams with a second by Clay Montgomery to make no changes.
Vote For: (7) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #10: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION
003-07-24-2025-RM USDA-RD COMMUNITY FACILITIES LOAN AND GRANT

PROGRAM:

Motion by Shaun O’Keefe with a second by Guy Ellis to approve Resolution 003-07-24-
2025-RM USDA-RD COMMUNITY FACILITIES LOAN AND GRANT PROGRAM.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #11: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION
004-07-24-2025-RM UPDATED DONLEY COUNY HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN:

Motion by Shaun O’Keefe with a second by Jay Anders to approve Resolution 004-07-
24-2025-RM UPDATED DONLEY COUNY HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (1) Lon Adams

AGENDA ITEM #12: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON PROPOSED
2025-2026 BUDGET:

No Action.
Vote For: (0} Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #13: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT
COMMITTEE REPORT:

No Action.



Vote For: (0) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #14: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AD VALOREM
RATE FOR 2025-2026:

Motion by Shaun O’Keefe with a second by Guy Ellis for Proposed Tax Rate of .243937
for a lower rate.

Vote For: (7) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0}

AGENDA ITEM #15: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RATIFY NEW
HIRES/RESIGNATIONS/APPOINTMENTS/REASSIGNMENTS & OTHER
PERSONNEL MATTERS:

Motion by Lon Adams with a second by Shaun O’Keefe to RATIFY NEW
HIRES/RESIGNATIONS/APPOINTMENTS/REASSIGNMENTS & OTHER
PERSONNEL MATTERS:

A. NEW HIRES:

o Kelli Woodard, Testing Coordinator — Clarendon Campus
+ Daniel Morgan, Head Baseball Coach — Clarendon Campus

B. RESIGNATIONS

e Dr. Mitch Parker, Director of Student Life — Clarendon Campus
e Cindy Upton, Assistant to President — Clarendon Campus

C. REASSIGNMENTS

e Johnny Treichel, Dean of Students — Clarendon Campus
o LaTonya Brown, CAN and VN Instructor — Childress Campus

D. OTHER

e Tony Baird — Clarendon Campus
Vote For: (7} Vote Against: {0)  Abstain; (0)
AGENDA ITEM #16: REPORTS - NON-ACTION ITEMS:
This report is informational only and requires no action by the Board.
Administration — Mr. Tex Buckhaults, President

A. President’'s Report
a. Aspen Institute
b. South Dakota Property

16



AGENDA ITEM #17: ADJOURNMENT:

Motion by Shaun O'Keefe, Regent with a second by Janice Knorpp, announced, “If
there is no objection, we will now adjourn the meeting. Hearing no objection, this
meeting is now adjourned at 7:31pm.

Jim Sheiton, Chair

Janice Knorpp, Secretary

17



Consent Agenda




“NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.”

TAX DEED
STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF GRAY §

WHEREAS, by an Order of Sale issued out of the 223rd Judicial District Court of Gray County,
Texas; in Cause No. TAX-4474 styled Gray County, vs. Raymond, Neal & Kathy, and delivered
to the Sheriff directing him to seize, levy upon and sell the hereinafter described property to
satisfy the amount of all delinquent taxes, penalties, interest and costs which were secured by a
Judgment rendered in said cause on the 24th day of January, 2024, in favor of the Plaintiffs.

WHEREAS, in obedience to said Order of Sale, the Sheriff did seize and levy on the hereinafter
described property and all the estate, right, title and interest or claims which said Defendants so
had, in and to, on the 24th day of January, 2024 and since that time had of, in and to, the
hereinafter described real property; and as prescribed by law for Sheriff's sates, did offer to sell

such real property at public auction.

WHEREAS, at said sale no bid being received which was equal to the adjudged value of said
real property as fixed by said court or the aggregate amount of said judgment established therein,
the title to said real property pursuant to said judgment and Section 34.01 of the Texas Property
Tax Code was struck off in trust for the use and benefit of each taxing district having been by
said judgment adjudged to have valid tax liens against such real property, and

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the taxing entities set
forth in the judgment in said cause, pursuant to the provisions of Section 34.05 of the Texas
Property Tax Code, for and in consideration of the sum of THREE THOUSAND DOLLARS
AND 00/100 ($3,000.00), said amount being the highest and best offer received from Vikki
Michele Bemis, 1707 E Main St. #2a, Madisonville, TX 77864, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, and by these presents do convey, expressly subject to the right of redemption by
the Defendants in said tax suit as provided by Section 34.21 of the Texas Property Tax Code, and
further subject to all presently recorded and validly existing restrictions, reservations, covenants,
conditions, easements, oil and gas leases, mineral interests, and water interests outstanding in
persons other than Grantor, and other instruments, other than conveyances of the surface fee
estate, that affect the Property, all the right, title and interest as was acquired by the taxing
entities through foreclosure the certain tract of land described as follows:

All of Lots One (1), Two (2), Three (3), and Four (4), Block One Hundred Twenty (120) in
the Guthrie-Haynes Building Company Subdivision of Block E of the Original Town of

McLean, Gray County, Texas. (R15259)
Page1
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Vikki Michele Bemis, 1707 E Main St. #2a, Madisonville, TX 77864(R15259) lq



WHEREAS this conveyance is also subject to the following Fee Simple Determinable Condition:

Grantee will do everything necessary to bring the Property into compliance with all state and
local codes within six months of the execution date of this deed. An affidavit stating that the
condition has been fulfilled, filed within six months of said date, if not contradicted by a
recorded statement filed within the same six months, is conclusive evidence that the condition
has been satisfied, and Grantee and third parties may rely on it.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described property unto the named purchaser Vikki
Michele Bemis, his/her heirs, successors and assigns forever, free and clear of all liens for ad
valorem taxes against such property delinquent at the time of judgment in the above referred tax
suit to all taxing units which were a party of said suit and as fully and absolutely as the entities
named below can convey the above described real property by virtue of said judgment and Order
of Sale and said Section 34.05 of the Texas Property Tax Code.

GRANTEE IS TAKING THE PROPERTY IN AN ARM’S-LENGTH AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THE CONSIDERATION WAS BARGAINED ON THE BASIS
OF AN “AS IS, WHERE IS” TRANSACTION AND REFLECTS THE AGREEMENT OF THE
PARTIES THAT THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES. GRANTEE HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY INFORMATION OTHER THAN
GRANTEE’S INSPECTION.

GRANTEE RELEASES GRANTOR FROM LIABILITY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING LIABILITY (1) UNDER THE
COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE, COMPENSATION, AND LIABILITY
ACT (CERCLA), THE RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT (RCRA),
THE TEXAS SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL ACT, AND THE TEXAS WATER CODE; OR (2)
ARISING AS THE RESULT OF THEORIES OF PRODUCT LIABILITY AND STRICT
LIABILITY, OR UNDER NEW LAWS OR CHANGES TO EXISTING LAWS ENACTED
AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE PURCHASE CONTRACT THAT WOULD
OTHERWISE IMPOSE ON GRANTORS IN THIS TYPE OF TRANSACTION NEW
LIABILITIES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY. THIS
RELEASE APPLIES EVEN WHEN THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING
THE PROPERTY RESULT FROM GRANTOR’S OWN NEGLIGENCE OR THE
NEGLIGENCE OF GRANTOR’S REPRESENTATIVE.

This tax deed may be executed in one or more counterparts, each one of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Vikki Michele Bemis

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of ,
, by Vikki Michele Bemis.

Notary Public, State of Texas
I e ————————————————————

Page 2
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Vikki Michele Bemis, 1707 E Main St. #2a, Madisonville, TX 77864(R15259)

0



CLARENDON COLLEGE

By:
James Shelton, Chairman

ATTEST:

Board Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , by
James Shelton, Chairman, on behalf of CLARENDON COLLEGE in its capacity therein stated

Notary Public, State of Texas

e e o b P T o e et Pt

e e e e oo P g .

e —
Page6

Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed Joseph Asad, 144 Boxberry Way, Princeton, TX 75407 (R14958)

2l



“NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.”

TAX DEED
STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF MCLEAN §

WHEREAS, by a Warrant issued out of the 223rd Judicial District Court of Gray County, Texas;
in Cause No. TAX-5152 styled City of McLean, et al, vs. Owners of Various Properties located
within the City Limits of McLean, Gray County, Texas, and delivered to the Sheriff directing
him to seize, levy upon and sell the hereinafter described property to satisfy the amount of all
delinquent taxes, penalties, interest and costs which were secured by a warrant rendered in said
cause on the 6th day of November, 2024, in favor of the Plaintiffs.

WHEREAS, in obedience to said Warrant, the Sheriff did seize and levy on the hereinafter
described property and all the estate, right, title and interest or claims which said Defendants so
had, in and to, on the 6th day of November, 2024 and since that time had of, in and to, the
hereinafter described real property; and as prescribed by law for Sheriff's sales. did offer to sell
such real property at public auction,

WHEREAS, at said sale no bid being received which was equal to the adjudged value of said
real property as fixed by said court or the aggregate amount of said warrant established therein,
the title to said real property pursuant to said warrant and Section 34.01 of the Texas Property
Tax Code was struck off in trust for the use and benefit of each taxing district having been by
said warrant adjudged to have valid tax liens against such real property, and

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the taxing entities set
forth in the warrant in said cause, pursuant to the provisions of Section 34.05 of the Texas
Property Tax Code, for and in consideration of the sum of ONE THOUSAND FIFTY
DOLLARS 00/100 ($1,050.00), said amount being the highest and best offer received from
Joseph Asad, 144 Boxberry Way, Princeton, TX 75407, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, and by these presents do convey, expressly subject to the right of redemption by
the Defendants in said tax suit as provided by Section 34.21 of the Texas Property Tax Code, and
further subject to all presently recorded and validly existing restrictions, reservations, covenants,
conditions, easements, oil and gas leases, mineral interests, and water interests outstanding in
persons other than Grantor, and other instruments, other than conveyances of the surface fee
estate, that affect the Property, ail the right, title and interest as was acquired by the taxing
entities through foreclosure the certain tract of land described as follows:

Lots Twenty-one (21) and Twenty-two (22), Block Sixty-four (64), of the Original Town of
McLean, Gray County, Texas. R14958

Page 1
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed Joseph Asad, 144 Boxberry Way, Princeton, TX 75407 (R14958)



WHEREAS this conveyance is also subject to the following Fee Simple Determinable Condition:

Grantee will do everything necessary to bring the Property into compliance with all state and
local codes within six months of the execution date of this deed. An affidavit stating that the
condition has been fulfilled, filed within six months of said date, if not contradicted by a
recorded statement filed within the same six months, is conclusive evidence that the condition

has been satisfied, and Grantee and third parties may rely on it.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described property unto the named purchaser Joseph
Asad, his/her heirs, successors and assigns forever, free and clear of all liens for ad valorem
taxes against such property delinquent at the time of warrant to all taxing units which were a
party of said Warrant and as fully and absolutely as the entities named below can convey the
above described real property by virtue of said warrant and Order of Sale and said Section 34.05

of the Texas Property Tax Code.

GRANTEE IS TAKING THE PROPERTY IN AN ARM’S-LENGTH AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THE CONSIDERATION WAS BARGAINED ON THE BASIS
OF AN “AS IS, WHERE IS” TRANSACTION AND REFLECTS THE AGREEMENT OF THE
PARTIES THAT THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES. GRANTEE HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY INFORMATION OTHER THAN

GRANTEE’S INSPECTION.

GRANTEE RELEASES GRANTOR FROM LIABILITY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING LIABILITY (1) UNDER THE
COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE, COMPENSATION, AND LIABILITY
ACT (CERCLA), THE RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT (RCRA),
THE TEXAS SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL ACT, AND THE TEXAS WATER CODE; OR (2)
ARISING AS THE RESULT OF THEORIES OF PRODUCT LIABILITY AND STRICT
LIABILITY, OR UNDER NEW LAWS OR CHANGES TO EXISTING LAWS ENACTED
AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE PURCHASE CONTRACT THAT WOULD
OTHERWISE IMPOSE ON GRANTORS IN THIS TYPE OF TRANSACTION NEW
LIABILITIES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY. THIS
RELLEASE APPLIES EVEN WHEN THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING
THE PROPERTY RESULT FROM GRANTOR’S OWN NEGLIGENCE OR THE
NEGLIGENCE OF GRANTOR’S REPRESENTATIVE.

This tax deed may be executed in one or more counterparts, each one of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Joseph Asad

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of \
, by Joseph Asad.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page 2
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed Joseph Asad, 144 Boxberry Way, Princeton, TX 75407 (R14958)

43



CLARENDON COLLEGE

By:

James Shelton, Cﬁairman

ATTEST:

Board Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me onthe _ day of , by
James Shelton, Chairman. on behalf of CLARENDON COLLEGE in its capacity therein stated

Notary Public, State of Texas

P e e e e e e et S P e ot ot Ptk ot Pt g PP ot oot P oot ot gt e At et o= et ] et ot i P bk ot Pt

. OO0 O 000 ______ O
Page6
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: Vikki Michele Bemis, 1707 E Main St. #2a, Madisonville, TX 77864(R15259) lq-




Title IX Coordinator Report Template

TO: Texas D. “Tex” Buckhaults, Chjef Executive Officer
FROM: Brad Vanden Boogaarﬁ@g

DATE: August 15, 2025

RE: Title IX Coordinator Reporting Requirements under Tex. Educ. Code § 51.253(a)

Under the Texas Education Code TEC, Section 51.253{a), the institution’s Title IX Coordinator is required
to submit a written report no less than every three manths to the institution’s Chief Executive Officer
regarding reports received from employees who are required to report under the TEC, Section 51.252
regarding incidents of “sexual harassment,” “sexual assault,” “dating viclence,” or “stalking” as defined

in the TEC, Section 51.251.

The attached report includes information received between [Insert beginning date for report time
period] through [Insert ending date for report time period].

For the purposes of complying with the Title IX Coordinator reporting requirements under Section
51.253(a), Appendix A, Table 1of the attached report includes information regarding:

1. The investigation of reports received from employees;

2. The disposition, if any, of any disciplinary processes arising from those reports; and

3. The reports for which the institution determined not to initiate a disciplinary process, if any.

To assist the Chief Executive Officer in complying with the Chief Executive Officer’s reporting
requirements under TEC, Section 51.253{c), Appendix A, Table 2 provides information on any disciplinary

actions taken under TEC, Section 51.255.

To further assist the Chief Executive Officer in complying with the Chief Executive Officer’s reporting
requirements under TEC, Section 51.253(c), Appendix B is included as a summary of Appendix A. The
summary data in Appendix B is categorized based on the reporting requirements under TEC, Section
51.253(c}. The reports received may be applicable in multiple reporting categories, and therefore, the
summary data in the categories may not add up to the totais of other categories.

Note: Any additional reports received by the Title IX Coordinator that do not meet the required
reporting criteria in TEC Sec. 51.252 have been omitted for the compliance purposes of this specific

report.

A5



Report pate lieged Conduct
Number gReceived Reported by Employees

Appendix A

Title IX Coordinator Report

August 14, 2024, through August 15, 2025.

Table 1. Alleged Conduct Reported by Employees under TEC, Section 51.252

| Under § 51.252

anestigation Status

Disciplinary Status

| No Reports.

Table 2. Alleged Conduct under TEC, Section 51.255(a)

51.255(a)

Report Date IIééEE-Conduct Under |[Investigation Status
umber  Received

Disciplinary Status

l INo Reports

Appendix B

Summary Data Report

August 14, 2024, through August 14, 2025,

Texas Education Code, Section 51.252

Number of reports received under Section 51.252
Number of confidential reports? under Section 51.252

o o

Number of investigations conducted under Section 51.252

Disposition of any disciplinary processes for reports under
Section 51.252;
a. Concluded, No Finding of Policy Violation
b. Concluded, with Employee Disciplinary Sanction
cH Concluded, with Student Disciplinary Sanction
d. SUBTOTAL

Number of reports under Section 51.252 for which the
institution determined not to initiate a disciplinary process

Texas Education Code, Section 51.255

Number of reports received that include allegations of an
mployee’s failure to report or who submits a false report to the
institution under Section 51.255(a)

Any disciplinary action taken, regarding failure to report or
false reports to the institution under Section 51.255(c):

a. Employee termination

b. Institutional intent to termination, in lieu of

employee resignation

A



Financial Reports

7






Bank Account Reconciliation Statement

All Clarendon College ledger transactions have been reflected on the monthly bank statement and all

accounts are reconciled for the month ending _Ju]y 2025
except for the accounts listed below:

Account Name/Number Reasoning

None me

Ll ol Ll o

Anthansar Tiobba 7:£ a ?7l£ . Vz:

Michael Metcalf, Comptroller

Katherine Tubbs, Accountant

Aug 15, 2025
nate 08/15/2025




Bank Account Reconciliation Statement

Final Audit Report 2025-08-15
Created: 20265-08-15
By: Michael Metcalf {michael.metcalf@clarendoncollege.edu)}
Status: Signed
Transaction 1D: CBJCHBCAABAAIGv0oOU3Xs0SMOuqUWMFrTEWOXhK3mMI

"Bank Account Reconciliation Statement" History

9 Document created by Michael Metcalf {michael.metcalf@clarendoncollege.edu)
2025-08-15 - 8:33:556 PM GMT- IP address: 209.40.172.170

L Document emailed to Katherine Tubbs (katherine.tubbs@clarendoncollege.edu) for signature
2025-08-15 - 8:35:18 PM GMT

T Email viewed by Katherine Tubbs (katherine tubbs@clarendoncollege.edu)
2025-08-15 - 8:39:10 PM GMT- IP address: 209,40,172,170

&% Document e-signed by Katherine Tubbs (katherine.tubbs@clarendoncollege.edu)
Signature Date: 2025-08-15 - 8:39:34 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 209.40.172.170

@ Agreement completed.
2025-08-15 - 8:39:34 PM GMT

»Y Adobe Acrobat Sign
a8 19




Clarendon College
Bank Account Balances
As of July 31, 2025

Bank Account
Operating
Operating - PAL
Operating - Edward Jones
Operating - Texas Class
Capital Reserve
Captial Reserve - PAL
Custodial Funds
Custodial Funds - PAL
Custodial Funds - Edward Jones
Childress - First United Bank
Construction - Clarendon
Construction - Clarendon PAL
Construction - Pampa
Disbursement
Equine
Interest & Sinking
Pampa - First Bank & Trust
Payroll
Title IV
Transportation
Transportation - PAL
Total

* Restricted Funds
Unrestricted Funds

** Money held at Edward Jones
*** Money held at Texas Class
A Herring Bank Sweep Account
Money at Banks

Yield
1.5000%
4.0000%
4.4200%
4.4187%
1.5000%
4.0000%
1.5000%
4.0000%
4.7000%
0.6000%
1.5000%
4.0000%
1.5000%
0.0000%
1.5000%
1.5000%
1.9800%
1.5000%
0.0000%
1.5000%
4.0000%

Balance
500,572.59
815,286.12
2,922,303.90
1,798,485.12
75,095.56
818,482.08
75,095.56
342,896.25
250,781.09
7,604.62
5,006.37
71,682.76
5,797.96
3,525.80
1,142.51
1,476.14
8,255.60
22,076.55
10,000.00
75,095.56
263,524.05

8,074,186.19

1,996,075.89
6,078,110.30

3,173,084.99
1,798,485.12
2,311,871.26

790,744.82

%k

*%x ¥

*fA
*/A

*/**

*/A

*/A

30






ISNIdX3 = JALLISOd
JAWOINI = SALLYOIN

v9'SEST (Teesp'ves) (56'887'6p9) Spunj |elpoisny jejog

(zgzz) (Te'6p0'L) {66'920°2) suden 1puesg J3ouey ysulely smed 0L62-00-00-9516-19
(97'5) (st'209°'T) {6L°£09°T) sleq uashy - soanasu) BuipEm Asualy Jupram 0L6Z-00-00-E16-18
(95°T) Fanriyl {Tosey) uoidn fese] - sopang 10> punj 31124 102 OL6Z-00-00-5r16-18
17969 (£0r650°ED) {re-€zo'os) 18421811, AuUGOT - 3] JUIPNIS JO JO12BNQ Auady seday |leH wapisay / ssul Juapnis - Adualy OLBZ-00-00-LP16-18
(r90) {79'56T) {86'v6T) 13ya1a3) Auuysr - BjT JUSPNIS JO 101300 Asusdy 3y uapms 0L6Z-00-00-0216-19
(gL 00m) (£1'602'1€E) {rb'301°1E) 19553y 94 - 408 OdY Aouafy-438M-04Y 0L62-00-00-LL06°19
(oT'96T) (0T'STE'D9) (00°6TT°09) 35843 94) - JONQ O suoiesad( 10|pasg pue youey-Arusdy-0dy OLEZ-00-00-7L0619
{9g°T) {gg9Tt) (£¥sit) aidsayg A1 - 10120 Buibpnr 1591u0)-1593u03 Sudpnr 0L62-00-00-5505-18
15'580"L (v6'£85'pLT) {15°859'12T) audsajo A) - sopang bubpns wea| 3ui3pnr-Aduady-wea) Fudpns 0162-00-00-£506-19
{rve) (£T°£50'T) (69°670°T) audsayig A1 - 101311 Bubpny 3uidpnr yeaw - Swdpny 0162-00-00-9506-19
{oz'e) (st'09) {s2'899) anUeUO "I - JOIINASU| BLks] eddey e39y 1y4-Aduady-eddey 213t) 144 0162-00-00-9306-19
{tve) (8¥282°7) (10'5£2°2) anyeuoq "I - JOIINIISU) B qnp) ewes-Adusdy-qn3 ewelq 0L6Z-00r00~Ev06-19
[£4::724] {z0'OF0'sT) (o 198'vT) neung a938g - Jo0auq AB0joIaWSe) $524p[IYD-ASo|012WS0) 0L6Z-E0-00-9606-19
1674148 (00'ETL'PT) (T6°0€%°07) HEung $333 - soang Aoj0jewsa) edweg-Auady ASoj0lawso) 0162-00-00-8606-18
{zsz) (€0°ZLL) {15'69¢} neXns 3322 - s01ang Abojorswso pung diysiejoyas yapnis Adojolawso) 0L62-10-00-9606-18
(tozva't) {0s'8r0'vT) (6t'501'TT) NewNs 3323 - s00au( ABojorawsad ojfizewy - Aauady Adojorawso) OL6Z-P0-00-8606-18
£678€) {r9°£8E°0T) {£9°€SE°0T) weyuaq always - Buisiny Jo 10 de) 31ym - Buisany J0A-Auady-sded aaym-Suisiny OL6Z-00-00-01 1618
{(11°g} {9E°6v6) {sz-ave} SwIRPY UNSNY - WEISISSY OdY 3jpug 19 3d0[g-Azuay-a)pug g }20/g 0162-00-00-t £06-1L8
{zg0g) {6r'sTtr's) {£9°06£°6) Japuexaly Apur) - yaeo) |lequos 11EQUOS 5,UBLUIOAA - SHI3|YIV-||EGHOS M-52113|YIY 0L6Z-00-00-22061.8
{£1L%) {18°052's) {r9'E€2°s) uRIYIOY) g ~ YIROTD) [[RGLINSRY SUSN lleqiaysey sualy - SORBIYIY OL6Z-00-00-0206+18
(295} {86°8TL'T) {98'€TL'T) SILRY YR - H01IRUT MY SN2y - Aduady - By 0£62-00-00-0106-18
{62°65) {99°Z€7'31) (LEELT'BT) SIWRL Y - YO0 ||EGIaNSEY SUMLOM AduaBy-jleqiayseg m-saalyIy 0L62-00-00-9206-18
{89°6g) {rarver’er) (96'¥60°2T) ofajouseyt 2211539~ YIeOD ||eqhson HegAz||oA - SINYIY-AIuady-|legAa|loa-son81yly 0L62-00-00-£206-18
{zs7zsT) {rL'6£9'9%) (zZ'L8¥'9y) ueBJop (eiueq - yoeod [reqsseg JuaBy-jlegaseq s,uapy-SI3IYIY OL6Z-00-00-£106-L8
{o¥'089} {s8'£61'95) (6E°L15's5) Ysu| Ao / Diuel4 180g - Yoo 03p0Y W31 ISHOH HONVY-AJUaBy wiea) 3510H youey OL6Z-00~00-6506-19
{65'156) {86'8€8'29) (6E°£88°T9) sjuely 1218 - 420D 0IPOY Asuady oapoy 0L62-00-00- 2806718
(av'L) {oz'187'7) {08'eL2T) $IURL 1358 - YOROD 0IPDY 231 Auady 0L6Z-0000"€CL671L8
{229) {6'¥06'T) (5£'868'T) uosdwoyt I, J0S5Y WIWUISAOD JBPNIS 0L62-00-00-P0L6-19
{£¥'65€) {69 ££58T) (zz'812'gt) sueq a1 - ueag) edwey Ajually ueaq edwed 0L62-00-00-0516-1L8
{66'T) {88'209) {68'509) sweq I - ueaq edwed eduled - 3055y JUIWUIBADD JUaPNIS OLEZ-00-20-v0LE-18
{60°0) (z5°92) {ep'92) smeq Il - ueaq eduweg A181D0§ JoUOH Y33 [RUONEN 0L62-00-00-0EL6-18
{z9'6¢€) (pT°9TT'2T) {z5'9£0°2T) Swec) I - ueaq edweg 65-8G SS€(D 0L62-00-00-LEL6-L8
{te'p) [BR'8ZET) (rs'vzeT) SYNeYIINg JN - JapIsasg pung diysseoyIs sssoidwy - Asuady OL6Z-00-00-4516-18
{at'0) (z97801) {1£'80T) SUNBLAING LN - WUIPISIIS Jmdey) a1e132)00 1yBlupoosn Mo - Aruady OL6Z-00-00-E516°18
{9€°0) [ez'0TT) {£6'60T} SHNEWNING L - WAPISALY puny Asualy sypay) pawimsy 0162-00-00-0806-18
(8g'01) (B2 £T€E} {Or'aTE's) SYNBYIING N - JudpISaIg snoaue)RasiN-Aduaty-snoasueRasy 0L62-00-20-0906-18
{rsz) (ov2Le) (z6'vLL) SNEYIING I - JUBPISIIg A3ualdy - preAuno) 1uapnys-x3 0L62-00-00-E506-19
{05°€) {og'£90'T) {oe'v90'T) SUNBYHING I = JU3pIsalg Auafy sjuapnis-x3 0L62-00-00-0506-18
{91°9e£} (65'€v6) {¢t°209) syneyyang Jp - JUapisasg Aoualdy qn|3 Aunjuan 0L6Z-00-00- L LL6°18

STOZ 1€ SZ0Z'0E auny
e Anrasuejeg 2uipuz  adueegeTq Fuipyy {stmo ) b

Agwwng

SIUBWIRIE)S JUNOIY |BIPOISN ANf TT

3






draft for discussion
ended 713172025

CLARENDON COLLEGE
BUDGET

For the Elevan Months Ending Thursday, July 31, 2025 printed 8/15/2025
2025 2025 % of Budget 2024
Budget Actual Balance Expense Actual

Educational and Genera) Budget
Revenue:
Tuition 2,227,500.00 2,383,143.17 (155,643.17) 106.99% 2,200,316.90
Student Fees 2,484,887.48 2,424,659.30 60,228.18 97.58% 2,548,198.63
Exemptions and Waivers (167,000.00) (114,555.83) (52,444,17) 68.60% (90,986.00)
State Appropriations 7,255,772.00 7,059,283.70 196,488.30 97.29% 6,069,478.48
Ad Valorem Taxes 1,920,000.00 2,095,208.71 {175,208.71) 109.13% 2,012,774.21
Miscellanecus Income 201,580.,00 339,795.37 {138,215.37) 168.57% 564,365.95

Revenue - Education and General 13,922,739.48  14,187,534.42 {264,794.94) 101.90% 13,304,148.17
Expense:
Business Administration-Clarendon 16,325.00 12,689.40 3,635.60 T7.73% 3,322.44
Business Administration - Pampa 78,981.95 77,405.82 1,576.13 98.00% 66,148.72
Computer Science-Clarendon 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00% 3,652.20
Developmental Studies-Clarendon 59,584.07 29,944.37 29,639.70 50.26% 6,631.27
Developmental Studies - Pampa 47,877.73 26,061.32 21,816.41 54.43% 0.00
Industrial Maintenance 5,700.00 5,427.15 272.85 95.21% 57,375.31
CDL - Pampa 233,787.35 177,083.66 56,703.69 75.75% 198,499.97
Mathematics-Clarendon 96,946.53 97,693.09 (746,56} 100.77% 84,186.17
Mathematics-Pampa 66,681.93 58,672.62 8,209.31 87.73% 55,014,22
Art - Clarendon 21,665.70 15,032.34 6,633.36 69.38% 15,704.35
Music 15,380.40 16,215.35 (834.95) 105.43% 6,906.32
History and Government-Clarendon 197,095.15 171,823.711 25,271.44 87.18% 153,5768.78
History and Government - Pampa 73,248.31 70,938.12 2,310.19 96.85% 57,617.87
Languages and Literature-Clarendon 167,596.03 130,371.52 37,224.51 77.79% 164,814.87
Languages & Literature - Pampa 33,898.63 65,065.56 (31,166.93) 191.94% 56,627.55
Psychology & Sociology 116,484.39 97,138.45 19,345.94 83.39% 108,884.78
Speech Communlications-Clarendon 79,246.52 72,380.78 6,865.74 NM.34% 64,430.70
Criminal Justice-Clarendon 41,696.42 28,121.56 13,574.86 67.44% 54,519.81
Cosmetology Pampa 137,580.67 108,681.78 28,898.89 78.99% 113,820.95
Cosmetology Childress 139,309.48 89,518.25 49,791.23 64.26% 83,122.41
Cosmetology Amarillo 350,390.64 317,985.99 32,404.65 90.75% 275,580.98
Cosmetology Canyon 100,536.32 69,546.67 30,989.65 69.18% 113,867.06
Agricuiture-Clarendon 102,937.34 97,568.36 5,368.98 94.78% 79,670.44
Welding-Clarendon 87,144.44 32,676.93 54,467.51 37.50% 36,409.25
Welding-Pampa 74,058.80 106,888.32 {32,829.52) 144,33% 38,692.47
Ranch & Feedlot Operations-Clarendon 177,216.18 154,707.30 22,508.88 87.30% 141,326.93
Health & Physical Education-Clarendon 91,759.50 112,719.46 {20,959.96) 122.84% 91,075.95
Science/Bicology-Clarendon 108,577.64 135,284.81 {26,707.17) 124.60% 78,717.33
Science/Biology-Pampa 80,182.59 §7,331.29 22,851.30 71.50% 59,451.70
Science/Biology-Childress 10,659.98 0.00 10,659.98 0.00% 2,232.59
Science/Chemistry-Clarendon 76,731.59 53,480.08 23,251.51 69.70% 54,456.78
Vocatlonal Nursing - Pampa 258,137.80 243,984.34 14,153.46 94.52% 185,176.67
Vocational Nursing - Childress 377,337.36 229,722.28 147,615.08 60.88% 172,156.07
Registered Nurse - Pampa 256,679.59 169,218.19 87,461.40 65.93% 135,244.64
Registered Nurse - Childress 140,833.95 120,028.87 20,805.08 85.23% 83,179.03
Simulation Lab 79,488.82 65,070.78 14,418,084 81.86% 59,797.40
Cont Ed / Adult Ed - Pampa 9,558.50 501.26 9,057.24 5.24% 1,407.21
Corr Ed / Adult Ed - Pampa 150,526.37 97,529.55 52,996.82 64.79% 116,495.87
Instruction - General 161,121.75 93,975.36 67,146.39 58.33% 70,433.61
Honors College 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 223.00
Instructional Administration-Clarendon 183,319.12 151,439.89 31,879.23 82.61% 146,174.36
Instructional Administration-Pampa 143,570.85 120,813.50 22,757.35 84.15% 143,723.29
Instructionai Administration-Childress 109,440.30 274.51 109,165.79 0.25% 61,566.96
Library-Clarendon 105,430.27 89,833.29 15,596.98 85.21% 90,370.13
Library-Pampa 21,947.20 15,843.45 6,103.75 72.19% 6,121.05
Library-Childress 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 5,707.11

10f3 31.




Student Services-Clarendon
Recruiting-Clarandon

Recruiting - Pampa

Associate Dean of Enroliment Services
Associate Dean of CTE

Testing

Learning Resource Center

Health Sciences Study Center
Financial Aid-Clarendon

Financial Aid-Pampa

Financial Aid-Childress
Registrar-Clarendon

Admissions and Records-Clarendon
Campus Security

Board of Regents

Executive Direction and Control
Business and Fiscal Management-Clarendon
Bus & Fiscal Mgmt - Pampa

Bus & Fiscal Mgmt - Childress / Shamrock
Computer Services

fnstitutional Advancement
Institutional Support

Plant Administration & Support Services
Transportation-Clarendon
Transportation-Pampa
Maintenance-Clarendon
Maintenance - Pampa

Maintenance - Childress
Maintenance - Amarillo

Major Repairs and Renovations
Housekeeping-Clarendon
Housekeeping-Pampa
Housekeeping-Childress
Housekeeping-Amarillo
Grounds-Clarendon

Grounds - Pampa

Rent

Utilities-Clarendon

Utilities - Pampa

Utllities - Childress

Utilities - Amarillo

{nter-fund Appropriations

Expenses - Education and General

Revenue - Education and General
Expense - Education and General

Net Change to E & G Fund Balance

CLARENDON COLLEGE

draft for discussion

BUDGEY ended 7/31/2025
For the Eleven Months Ending Thursday, July 31, 2025 printed 8/15/2025
2025 2025 % of Budget 2024
Budget Actual Balance Expense Actual

319,062.08 193,134.81 125,927.27 60.53% 171,125.74
98,592.94 10,643.11 87,949.83 10.80% 14,446.19
6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00% 0.00
118,173.42 114,279.47 3,893.95 96.70% 103,696.62
19,358.93 13.65 19,345.28 0.07% 15,71
0.00 8,750.00 (8,750.00) 0.00% 0.00
85,060.03 60,005.97 25,054.06 70.55% 52,205.48
52,709.38 44,098.56 8,610.82 83.66% 41,584.69
177,910.20 148,572.67 29,337.53 83.51% 135,033.36
47,347.87 40,890.97 6,456.90 86.36% 36,440.01
51,948,93 45,303.06 6,645.87 87.21% 43,027.57
88,614.00 71,164.45 17,449.55 80.31% 76,014.61
63,390.21 67,407.65 {4,017.44) 106.34% 90,368.39
57,000.00 46,058.07 10,941.93 80.80% 39,896.23
14,000.00 5,120.70 8,879.30 36.58% 2,905.49
260,939.07 222,325.18 38,613.89 85.20% 214,362.38
565,895.81 510,121.73 55,774.08 90,14% 483,707.77
66,157.82 50,497.40 15,660.42 76.33% 45,239.10
35,300.00 19,095.97 16,204.03 54.10% 16,966.81
1,194,532.54 1,126,152.96 68,379.58 94.28% 790,955.86
201,365.00 180,652.00 20,713.00 89.71% 199,538.86
200,000.00 24,806.28 175,193.72 12.40% 54,832.33
488,155.24 352,769.38 135,385.86 72.27% 273,609.47
171,580.33 430,759.75 40,820.58 76.21% 216,656.00
7,500.00 1,686.58 5,813.42 22,49% 2,156.84
§53,936.89 567,903.60 (13,966.71) 102.52% 272,457.53
111,002.84 31,957.40 79,045.44 28.79% 424,113.45
40,000.00 1,063.86 38,936.14 2.66% 9,984.24
12,000.00 5,488.88 6,511.12 45,74% 10,803.22
0.00 38,125.00 (38,125.00) 0.00% 16,539.69
326,014.04 263,326.24 62,687.80 80.77% 224,074.45
60,140.72 46,676.19 13,464.53 77.61% 42,948.75
14,000.00 11,752.25 2,247.75 83.94% 11,926,74
3,500.00 4,316.65 {816.65) 123.33% 4,414.99
74,186.60 48,934.55 25,252.05 65.96% 71,521.98
42,347.25 2,157.59 40,189.66 5.09% 10,564.18
98,362.50 98,462.50 {100.,00) 100.10% 92,306.26
295,000.00 237,978.37 57,021.63 80.67% 256,341.70
61,000.00 38,776.98 22,223.02 63.57% 49.088.47
34,000.00 30,499.18 3,500.82 89.70% 28,235.94
14,000.00 15,368.18 (1,368.18) 109.77% 9,818.43
2,402,439.96 122,568.00 2,279,871.96 5.10% 111,790.84

13,882,842.99 8,997,098.00 4,885,744.99 64.81% 3,422,566.4:(—

(13,922,739.48} (14,187,534.42) 264,794,94 101.90% (13,304,148.17)
13,882,842.99 8,997,098.00 4,885,744.99 64.81% §,422,566.47

(39,896.49) (5,190,436.42) 5,150,539.93 13009.76% {4,881,581.70)

20f3

53



Auxiliary Fund Budget

Revenue;

Bookstore

Residence Halls

Food Service

Livestock &Equine Center

Student Loans

Sales and Services

College House

Miscellaneous Income

Interfund Appropriations
Revenue - Auxlllary Fund

Expense:

Bookstore

Residence Halls

Food Service

Livestock & Equine Center
Sales &Service

Athletics « General

Baseball

Men's Basketball

Women's Basketbal)
Volleyball

Softball

Livestock/Meats Judging
Intercollegiate Rodeo - Women's
Intercollegiate Rodeo - Men's
Ranch Horse Team

Student Activities
Institutional Scholarships
Special ltems

Interfund Appropriations

Expenses - Auxiliary Fund

Revenue - Auxiliary Fund
Expense - Auxiliary Fund

Net Change to Auxiliary Fund Balance

CLARENDON COLLEGE draft for discussion
BUDGET ended 7/31/2025
For the Eleven Months Ending Thursday, July 31, 2025 printed 8/15/2025
2025 2025 % of Budget 2024
Budget Actual Balance Expense Actual
26,750.00 22,122.16 4,627.84 82.70% 26,900.75
471,000.00 456,265.00 14,735.00 96.87% 451,545.00
752,500.00 674,984.89 77,515.11 89.70% 657,868.76
52,000.00 61,364.00 {9,364.00) 118.01% 0.00
0.00 60.00 (60.00) 0.00% 60.00
2,700.00 1,859.84 840.16 68.88% 2,542.33
8,400.00 7,700.00 700.00 91.67% 7,700.00
0.00 (220.45) 220.45 0.00% 10,29
1,875,787.39 0.00 1,875,787.39 0.00% 0.00
3,189,137.39 1,224,135.44 1,965,001.95 38.38% 1,146,627.13
119,742.99 103,050.77 16,692.22 86.06% 101,523.60
105,036.42 118,562.85 {13,526.43) 112.88% 104,436.44
681,000.00 695,308.61 (14,308.61) 102,10% 694,657.22
71,000.00 76,279.12 {5,279.12) 107.44% 46,353.90
6,000.00 4,467.65 1,532.35 74.46% 5,049.09
205,481.93 250,129.10 {44,647.17) 121.73% 77,210.79
227,950.43 221,968.07 5,982.36 97.38% 243,614.66
176,724.70 171,629.41 5,095.29 97.12% 161,610.02
179,177.63 167,199.61 11,978.02 93.32% 165,255.61
134,294.74 107,961.07 26,333.67 80.39% 94,867.27
164,295,023 165,110.56 {815.53) 100.50% 176,691.70
305,242.52 296,823.34 8,419.18 97.24% 295,766.58
130,127.17 102,986.54 27,140.63 79.14% 97,977.96
299,706.93 230,367.70 69,339.23 76.86% 203,767.29
119,288.58 99,665.58 19,623.00 83.55% 91,301.40
21,000.00 8,332.56 12,667.44 39.68% 10,850.07
18,000.00 8,000.00 10,000.00 44.44% 458.00
50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00% 0.00
342,690.07 0.00 342,690.07 0.00% 0.00
3,356,759.14 2,827,842.54 528,916.60 84.24% 2,5?,391.60
{3,189,137.39)  {1,224,135.44) (1,965,001.95) 38.38% (1,146,627.13)
3,356,759.14 2,827,842.54 528,916.60 84.24% 2,571,391.60
167,621.75 1,603,707.10  (1,436,085.35) 956.74% 1,424,764 47

dald

34






Clarendon College

Checks Written

July 2025

Vendor Name

AFLAC

AFLAC

GLOBE LIFE

GLOBE LIFE

LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
MFS SERVICE CENTER, INC.

MFS SERVICE CENTER, INC.

NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO
NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GEN. TX STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
CFFICE OF ATTORNEY GEN. TX STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
VALIC C/O JP MORGAN CHASE
VALIC C/O JP MORGAN CHASE
VALIC C/O JP MORGAN CHASE
VALIC C/O JP MORGAN CHASE
VALIC C/O JP MORGAN CHASE
VALIC C/O JP MORGAN CHASE
VALIC C/O JP MORGAN CHASE
VALIC C/O JP MORGAN CHASE

Payment Number

9436
9436
9437
9437
9438
9438
9438
9438
9439
9439
9440
9440
9441
9441
9442
9442
9442
9442
9443
9443
9443
9443
9443
9443
9443

9443

Payment Date Transaction Description

7/1/2025 7/1/25 AFLAC

7/1/2025 6/13/25 AFLAC

7/1/2025 7/1/25 GLOBE LIFE
7/1/2025 6/13/25 GLOBE LIFE
7/1/2025 LIBERTY NATIONAL 7/1/25
7/1/2025 LIBERTY NATIONAL 6/13/25
7/1/2025 6/13/25 LIBERTY NATIONAL
7/1/2025 7/1/25 LIBERTY NATIONAL
7/1/2025 6/13/2025 MFS

7/1/2025 7/1/25 MFS

7/1/2025 6/13/25 NEW YORK LIFE
7/1/2025 7/1/25 NEW YORK LIFE
7172025 7/1/25 CHILD SUPPORT
7/1/2025 6/13/2025 CHILD SUPPORT
71172025 7/1/25 CHILD SUPPORT
7/1/2025 CHILD SUPPORT 7/1/25
7/1/2025 6/13/25 CHILD SUPPORT
7/1/2025 CHILD SUPPORT 6/13/25
7/1/2025 TENORIO 6/13/25
7/1/2025 7/1/25 ZORNES

7/1/2025 JOHNSON 7/1/25
7/1/2025 8/13/25/MINOTTO
7/1/2025 6/13/25 COCHRAN
7/1/2025 ZORNES 6/13/25

7/1/2025 6/13/25 JOHNSON
71172025 6/18/25 MINOTTO

Applied Amount

LI R . . D D I B I N S S L T O o B I R RS D B

19.60
19.60
991.30
991.30
389.76
389.76
256.11
256.11
25.00
25.00
194.69
194.69
728.00
728.00
147.50
150.00
147.50
150.00
70.40
4433
80.30
44.33
123.30
44.00
80.91
36.58

Lo
™

Checkbook ID
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING



ONILYYIdO
ONILYI34O
SNILYI3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYH3IdO
ONILYd3dO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILYY3dO
SNILYY3IdO
SONILYY3IdO
ONILYH3IdO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYHIdO
ONHLYE3dO
ONELYY3dO
ONILYE3d0O
ONILYEIdO
ONELYE3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYY3IdO
SNILYY3IdO
SNILYE3dO
SNILYY3IJO
al JoeqiIayd

66'LL
6¥'9
00069°L
00002’
001ER’L
26'0v0's
or'eot
8z 00¢
65°€9%
LE°E65'9
LZ6el
g6t
1608
133844
00y
£6°0L
Q0¥
OE'eTl
otos
£6°0L
geee!
16'08
oroL
geelL
0g'08

Lo S . D . . B S R B SR S T . L B L N i R B L

0f9t
unowy payddy

1dvd diNNd TI3IM ¥ILYM YdWVd S202/2/L
NS YIMOWNMYT VdWVd 5202/2/L

SAY WvYS0Ud MIN DNIDANT ISYOH $202/2/L
AINOW TVIN/INYLSNI/ANOD OWSCD $202/2/L
SUYTIOHDS 65-85 SHA/NLS YdWVd € S202/2/L
HSWHL/93LYM DD S20Z NNF S202/2/L

YILYM SSTHATIHD S202 NNr S20e/2/L
YILYM OTHYVINY 5202 NNIT S202/2/L
STVIYILYIN/SLYVd 21140 Y3914 §202/e/L
SHIVHD WHOQ STINSY3H 591 S202/2/L
TYLNIA TYdIINIE S2/1/L S208/L/L

TYINIQ WAIDNIYd S2/€1/9 S202/L/L
OLIONIW S2/1/¢ szoe/L/L

SINYOZ ST/EL/9 SZTOZ/L/L

S2/E1/9 CLLONIW S202/L/L

OMON3L 52/1/L se0e/L/L

ST/t SANYOZ S202/L/L

NYHHDOD s2/L/L Sseoz/L/L

S2/EL/9 NOSNHOT S202/L/L

OIJONAIL S2/€L/9 S202/1/¢L

SZ/E1/9 NVYHIOD S202/L/L

NOSNHOf s2/L/L Seoe/L/L

SZ/L/L OtdON3L ST02/L/L

S2/L/L NWHHDOD S202/1/L

S2/1/L OLLONOW 5202/1/L

S2/81/9 OLLONIW S202/L/L

uvonduirsag uondesues]  ayeq WwIwAey

T5¥6
cave
L5v6
0576
(3443
a4
L¥¥6
e
Stre
e
TVdIDNIYd 5202 NP
IVdIDNIEd 5202 NNT
(3443
3447
1347
£vve
347
1 3a4]
Evre
Evre
344
3447
244
EFFo
13441

£rr6
Jaqunp j3uawiey

SIdvd CLNV ANI3Y.0

SI¥Yd CLNY AT11348.0

J7 'ViIdIW Mm082a3
LIV¥yNs 33330

3937102 NOGNIYY1D
NOGNIYVIZ 40 ALD
SSIYQTIHD 40 ALIS

OTNIHVAY 30 ALID

DNI LNTFNNYIAOS MA2
WODHIVYHD 218
LO00L-£52291L1 # TWINIA TVdIDNIRd
LOOCL-ESTEILL # TWLNIQ TYdIDNIId
ISYHD NVYDHOW df O/2 DIMVA
3SYHD NVOYOW dr O/ JITVA
ISYHD NVOYOW df O/ JITvA
ISYHD NYOHOW df O/ JIMYA
ASVYHD NYDUOW df G/ J1VA
ASVHD NVDUOW df G/ DNYA
ASYHD NYOHOW dr O/D DNVA
ASYHD NYSHCOW df O/D DIVA
ISYHD NYSUOW df O/ DIVA
ISYHD NYDHOW dr O/ JIVA
ISYHD NVOUOW df O/ DIVA
ASYHD NYDUOW df O/ JINYA
ISYHD NYOUOW df O/D DINVA
ISYHD NYDHOW df O/ JNVA
JWEN JOPUIA

5202 Anr

UIRUM SHIRYD

abajo?) uopuale)

9
ca



Clarendon College

Checks Written

July 2025

Vendor Name

POCKET NURSE

RDA PROMART AMARILLO
RDA PROMART AMARILLO
SCORE VISION, LLC

SIERRA SPRINGS

TEXAS PIPE & METAL CO.
THE PAMPA NEWS

TOWN AND COUNTRY ADVERTISING
WALMART/CAPITAL ONE
WALMART/CAPITAL ONE
LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT, INC
BROLLIER'S AUTO PARTS
BROLLIER'S AUTO PARTS
Madison Paige Moffett

Lacie Kristine Oxley

Ashley Dawn Askins

Destiny Alcnora Portillo

Anna Grace Upton

Madison Grace Broussard
ACE HARDWARE PAMPA, LLC.
ACE HARDWARE PAMPA, LLC.
ATMOS ENERGY 3045565154
ATMOS ENERGY 3045565154
B & G POWER EQUIPMENT

B & H PROPERTIES

B & H PROPERTIES

Payment Number Payment Date Transaction Description

9453 7/272025 PAMPA NURSING BAG SUPPLIES
9454 7/2/2025 AMARILLC COSMO COLOR SUPPLIES
9454 7/2/2025 AMA COSMO SUPP & GIFT CERTIFI.
9455 7/2/2025 ANNUAL SCOREBOARD RENEWAL
9456 7/2/2025 JUN25/CHILDR BOTTLE WATER DISP
9457 7/2/2025 PAMPA WELDING DEPT SUPPLIES
9458 7/2/2025 JUN 2025 PAMPA NEWS ADS

9459 7/2/2025 GROOM DAYS 2025 AD

9460 7/2/2025 PAMPA SIM LAB SUPPLIES

9460 7/2/2025 CHILDRESS COSMO SUPPLIES

9461 7/2/2025 CC/PAMPA WELDING BOTTLE LEASE
9462 7/2/2025 JUN 2025 CC GROUNDS SUPPLIES
9462 7/2/2025 JUN 2025 CC AUTO SUPPLIES

9463 7/2/2025 Check Refund

9464 7/2/2025 Check Refund

9465 7/2/2025 Check Refund

9466 7/2/2025 Check Refund

9467 7/2/2025 Check Refund

9468 7/2/2025 Check Refund

EFF000000003354 7/2/2025 PAMPA MAINT SUPPLIES
EFTO00000003354 7/2/2025 PAMPA GOLF CART TOOLS
EFTO00000003355 7/2/2025 JUN 2025 PAMPA GAS
EFT000000003355 7/2/2025 JUN 2025 AMARILLO GAS
EFTO00000003356 7/2/2025 LEFT RENTAL/PAMPA FLAG POLE
EFTO00000003357 7/2/2025 JUN25/AMA NEW BLD WATER
EFTO00000003357 7/2/2025 JUN25 AMA NEW BLD ELECTRIC

Applied Amount
97.25
173.47
340.74
5,000.00
21.98
300.20
331.00
81.00
145.52
2777
386.79
184.89
88.27
122.00
1,591.00
815.00
1,999.00
1,852.00
1.362.00
16.98
27.99
412.59
154.01
222.00

114.40

L . . S T T T . T . B B I A T L . R . B I R L L B

112.82

~
o™

Checkbook ID
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING



ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3IJO
ONILYY340
ONILYYIJO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYE3dO
ONILYH3dO
ONILVYI40
ONILVEIdO
ONILVH3d0O
ONILYYIJO
SNILYYIIO
ONILYYIIO
ONILYY3dO
DNILYY3JO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYd3IdO
DNILYY3dO
ONILYd3dO
ONILVd3dO
ONILYdIdO
ONILYd3dO
SNILVY3IJO
9NILvd3dO
ONILvd3dO
QI AeoPPIYD

8TPSL0T
£L152
eo'Le
LE'689'L
0004
8T°Lit
0001
25'095
0Z'les
EE9PTL
06's¥0't
0ECETD
959L
6665
2L'ETH
85'v2s
re'é6
0Z'86¢€
18'661°L
PE'LLS
06'99¢'22
89'8ll
65°ES
oLet
00

VY O PY O BT 6T BT BT B 6 B B 6 6 B B 67 Bt oY Bt % % BB oY B v o

0goso'e
unowy paddy

$333 WILNIWOD/SZINT S202/2/L

S3NddNS 321440/340LSH00E 5202/2/L
S3NddNS IDH0/3AIV Nid §202/2/L

13N FISIH3A 13374 §202 NP S202/2/L
IYIW/SING §202 INNF SIAVA AW seoe/e/L
$31NddNS WIGOLSND YdWYd/SZNNT S202/2/L
NYDYOW/QYVYA0OM SILv1d IWVYN S202/2/L
S3NddNS LNIYIN 32 §202 NNr 5202/2/L
SINVYAAH Y3L¥M Y0Od S1dvd D31 5202/2/L
SYO SNdWYD 22 5202 NNP S202/2/L

STVIW dWYD dIHSYIAVYI V44 S202 §202/2/L
SIVIW dWVD dIHSYIAYI Yid S20T 5202/2/L
$31NddNS SANNOYD 23 S20Z NNf §202/2/1
$31ddNS OLNY 22 S20Z NN §202/2/L

3SYIT I12IH3A L33 S202 NI 5202/2/L
"ddNS YIGO1SND YdWVd 5202 NNM 5202/2/L
43d¥d AGOD OWSOD OTHYVWY 5202/2/L
INddNS TWIAOLSND VINY §202 NN §202/2/L
$3INddNS TWIQOLSND 23 SZ0T NN §202/2/L
YALYM YdWVd 5202 NNf 5202/2/4

SIDNFI0 NIWAY ID/SEINN Iy OML S202/2/L
$14vd T13IM JILVM vdWvd $202/2/L

SLYVd Hivd3d JNIS OWSOD YWV 5202/2/L
Ldvd ¥IvdId NEVE IOVHOLS VAWVd 5202/2/L
SYD d19 MIN YWV/SZNNT $202/2/L

3SVI1 OWSOD OTIIVYINY 5202 1Nl Se02/2/¢L

uvondulssq uonoesuer] ajeq wawied

¥£££00000000143
£2£800000000143
£4£200000000143
24£200000000143
L LEE00000000143
04££00000000143
69££00000000143
L9€€00000000L43
£9££00000000143
99€€00000000143
$9££00000000143
S9€E£00000000143
¥9££00000000143
Fo££00000000.133
£9E£00000000133
29EE00000000L13
<9€£00000000L43
29££00000000143
29££00000000143
L9EEC0000000143
09EE00000000.143
65££00000000143
65££00000000143
85££00000000143
45££00000000143
£SE€00000000.143

Mquinp Judwied

SNOILNOS SSINISNS NNY

05269 12# NOILYIOJYOD TIND
0526912# NOLLYYOLHOD TIND
LLPLELIRE WNINOH1Ad SITVND
N0 AWVL0H VdWvd

0D ¥3dvd Y31

XIHdVE9 510M INOT

AlddNS B YIGNM M B 1

AlddnS %2 Y3 AWM M B 1

S56E# SYD LHDITNIIYD

ADIAYIS SNINIA NYILSIM LV3IYO
3DIAY3S ONINIJ N¥31SIM LVIED
019#1D2¥ AlddNS OLNY S.0AO0T
OL9#100V AlddNS OLNY S.AACT
271 'S3DIAYIS Nv3

ANYAINOD ¥3dvd JdIdNT
ANVAIWOD Y¥3dvd 34IdW3
ANVAWOD ¥3dV¥d JIdN3
ANVAWOD ¥3dvd JdIdING
91S/SPS/661/S6Y YdWVd 4O ALID
/¥ 8 1¥3H LNO 11IHD

NI A1ddNS 8 3did DILSYd J3IHD
NI A1ddNS 2 3dId DILSYd J3IHD
YMAYVH 2 ¥ITWNT 5.1131L9ve
5311¥3d0Yd H B §

S3ILY3d0Ud H R 9

ey JOPpUIA

s20z Amr

USRLM SHIIYD
abajjo) uopuase])

3¥



Clarendon College

Checks Written

July 2025

Vendor Name

SPEEDS TIRE UNLIMITED

TASCOSA OFFICE MACHINES

THE CLARENDON ENTERPRISE
VERIFIED FIRST BACKGROUND SVCS
WHITNEY RUSSELL PRINTERS
TX.COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC ACCTS
AW BROADBAND

BLACKBOARD, LLC

BLAKE COCHRAN

SPARKLIGHT

CHRISTOPHER D. FORD

DONLEY CO. TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR
HD SUPPLY

HD SUPPLY

MARK JAMES

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

POCKET NURSE

POCKET NURSE

POCKET NURSE

RDA PROMART AMARILLO

ROBERT V. REIM COMPANY
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS
SOUTHWESTERN ELECTRIC POWER
SOUTHWESTERN ELECTRIC POWER
SOUTHWESTERN ELECTRIC POWER
TX DEPT GF CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Payment Number
EFT000000003375
EFTO0Q000003376
EFT000000003377
EFT000000003378
EFTO00000003379
JUN 2025 SALES TAX
9469

9470

9471

9472

9473

9474

9475

9475

9476

9477

9478

9478

9478

9479

9480

9481

9482

9482

9482

9483

Payment Date Transaction Description

7/2/2025 FLAT REPAIR VAN #5

7/2/2025 6/25-7/24/25 AMARILLO COPIER
7/2/2025 JUN2S/ENTERPRISE "D WEB ADS
7/2/2025 6 EMPLOYEE'S BACKGROUND CHKS
7/2/2025 MYKAH WOODARD BUSINESS CARDS
7/7/2025 JUN 2025 SALES TAX

7/8/2025 JUN2025/MARK JAMES WIFI
7/8/2025 BLACKBOARD/TDC)

7/8/2025 6/30-7/2/25 BASKETBALL CAMP
7/8/2025 JUN 2025 PAMPA CABLE

7/8/2025 RELOCATE CAF/HVAC THERMOSTATS
7/8/2025 4 FLEET VEHICLE/WINDOW TAGS
7/8/2025 LED BULBS FOR REGENTS HALL
7/8/2025 30LB DRUM R-22 REFRIGERANT
7/8/2025 6/30-7/2/25 BASKETBALL CAMP
7/8/2025 BATTERY CABLES/PAMPA PICKUP
7/8/2025 PAMPA NURSING GEAR BAGS
7/8/2025 CHILDRESS NURSING SHEARS
7/8/2025 CHILDRESS NURSING GEAR BAGS
7/8/2025 AMA COSMO COLOR SUPPLIES
7/8/2025 MAY 2025 INSURANCE CONSULTANT
7/8/2025 PAINT/CC DORMS & CC CAMPUS
7/8/2025 JUL25 PRES HOUSE ELECTRIC
7/8/2025 JUL 2025 PRES SHOP ELECTRIC
7/8/2025 JUL2025 VOTECH ELECTRIC

7/8/2025 RET/OVERPAY RICARDO ESCAMILLE

Applied Amount

Lo I T . T D T . S B A o A . B I I IR I S o o T . B o

20.00
13458
60.00
310.23
49.31
9.89
107.50
18,684.00
700.00
118.44
111127
30.00
329.24
1,356.55
200.00
20.98
989.75
38.90
428.8%
216.94
3,400.00
343.00
42890
17.22
7425
567.00

<o
Checkbook ID
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
CPERATING
COPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING



ONILYYIdO
DNILVYIdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVYIJO
SNILVY3dO
DNILVY3dO
ONILY¥IO
ONILY¥HIdO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYY340
ONILYHIJO
ONLLYH34O
ONILY4340
ONLLYY3JO
ONLLYY3JO
ONLLYY3JO
ONILYY3dO
ONILLYHIO
ONILLYY3JO
ONILYY3JO
ONILYHIdO
DNILVYIO
DNILVYIJO
ONILYYIdO
ONILVY3JO
ONILY¥3dO

al Hooqp3Y>

74113
210022
80's¥
09'9.5
EEE80'C
FE'ER0T
it
L9'8ET
S5'SE
0985
SZ'L86'S6Z
00068'L
00POE'E
000001
00°000'Y
00°000°L
DgpeL
0z'e8
oYLy
000z
Po'6LE
Le6E
66'v8L
00'0€9
(-4

L . R R T O . D R . B R B I IR i L D D - . R L I S S T

99187
unowy palddy

HIM S53YTTIHD $202 Nr $202/8/¢L
SHO0BILON LNIANLS O4Y 82 5202/8/L
SALYDIALLEID GUYMY/IANYHE §202/8/L

SYWOdIG 404 SUITIVIN/IANYYE S202/8/L

S DAS HDASd DD S20T NN 5202/8/2

JAS HOASd VdWVd 5202 NN S202/8/L
53IMddNS WIGO1SND I3 S20Z NNM 5202/8/L
53I1ddNS LNIVW 22 §202 NNf 5202/8/L
SANddNS dAYD V44 5202 S202/8/L

$334 ANN43¥ 5202 NNr S20¢2/8/L
JNIYd/1SYILNI ONOS VdINVd/STDONY S202/8/L
$334 ONILTINSNOD d9 $20Z NNT $202/8/L
SAY XWON/1INIOV OV VdWVJ/SZINT 5202/8/L
334 LN3OV Qv SSIYAQNIHD S2027N( §202/8/L
333 LNIOV Qv NOQNIAYD S2021Nr 5202/8/L
334 INIOV Y OTIHVYNY S202 NI S202/8/L
ONIJAIEHS NOANIUYID S202 NN $202/8/L
ONIQAIYHS FdWVd S20Z NN $202/8/L
ONIAJIYHS SSIHATIHD §202 NNr S202/8/L
@334 %2015 OIACH'W 5202/8/L

JAS INOHd YdNVd SZ02 NI 5202/8/L
SANAANS TIM YILYM YdWVd 5202/8/L

(334 %201S OIAOYW §202/8/L

AVH D31 5202 ANNT 8 AV $202/8/L
YLD T13IM VAW S20Z NI S202/8/L
J¥12313 SNdWVYD YWY S20Z NP $202/8/L

uondudsaq uondesues]  ayeq yuawied

€6E££00000000L43
Z6E£00000000L43
L6£€00000000143
L6££00000000133
06££00000000443
06££00000000143
68€££00000000143
68€£00000000L33
68t £00000000.143
88££00000000143
L8€€00000000143
98€£00000000143
S8EE00000000L43
$8t£00000000L43
S8E£00000000.143
$8tt00000000.143
¥2EE00000000.143
8EE00000000143
¥8££00000000.L43
£8€£00000000143
¢3E£00000000L43
13E£00000000143
08E£EQQCC0000L3

S8re

25140

vers

saquunp Juawiled

"I 'SNOILMIOS OFdLNAS
SNOILATOS SS3NISNE NNY
0546912# NOLLYYO4H0D TIIND
0S£6917# NOILYYOSHOD 1TIND

IAS TVIIDOTOHDAS SIS N3O
JAS IVIADOTOHIAS SAAS N3O
INEIAVS B AVd S.AMOT

INI FAVS B AVd S.AMO1

NI IAYS B AVd S.3MOT

JNYE TYNOLLYN ONIEdY3IH

ALNNOCD AVHO

JT1 'SONIQTOH SOLLSIAYNAQ
ONILIHEVIA N 378N00A

ONILIVIN N 379N0J

ONILIHIYIN N 319N0a

ONILINEYIN N 373N0A

IDYHOLS 8 ONIAAIYHS LNIWNDO0A
19VHOLS B ONIAJIYHS ININNDOOA
JOVHOLS B DNIAAIYHS INIWNS0A
FHOLS AYINNOD ST1IINY0D
SNOLLYIINNAWOD 13LHIIL YWY
217 'YdWvd 3YMAYYH 3DV
11OV 482

11 X $SOUD X

ADYINI 130X

ADY¥INI 1DX

JweN JOPUIA

520z Anr

UM SHIYD

abajjon uopudsep

o
=



Clarendon College

Checks Written

July 2025

Vendor Name

lan Armstrong Armstrong

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

AUTOMATIC PAYROLL SYSTEMS, INC.
A+FABRICATION

AB-STUDENT SERVICE

JOHN DAVID CLEMENTS

JOHN DAVID CLEMENTS

ECOLAB INC

GRAINGER

KNUCKLEHEADS SVC CENTER, LLC
NATIONAL STUDENT CLEARINGHOUSE
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

Payment Number
9486

DRIVER#1 7/9/25
JTREICHEL 7/9/25
MJAMES 7/9/2025
MJAMES 7/9/2025
PAMPA 7/9/2025
PAMPA 7/9/2025
PAMPA 7/9/2025
PAMPA. 7/9/2025
PAMPA 7/9/2025
T.BUCKHAULTS 7/9/25
VISA#1 7/9/2025
VISA#1 7/9/2025
VISA#1 7/9/2025
W.SMITH 7/9/2025
W.SMITH 7/9/2025
JUN25APS PAYROLL FEE
9487

9488

9489

9489

9450

9491

9492

9493

9494

Payment Date Transaction Description
7/8/2025 Check Refund
7/9/2025 HOLLY/BRET/WYATT AIRBNb@WY.
7/9/2025 JOHNNY/TY@FFA STATE CONVENTION
7/9/2025 WBB/ON CAMPUS/SUMMER MEALS
7/9/2025 BB COACH/FLIGHT ALANTA
7/9/2025 PAMPA ROACH RUN FUEL
7/9/2025 PAMPA/TDC) MEAL/MOWING@PAMPA
7/9/2025 DISTILLED WATER/PAMPA GOLFCART
7/9/2025 PAMPA/TDC) MEAL/MOWING@PAMPA
7/9/2025 PAMPA ROACH RUN FUEL
7/9/2025 TEX/PC3 MEETING LUNCH@AMARILLO
7/9/2025 SFP + MODULE
7/9/2025 ROOM SIGNS FOR VAUGHN HALL
7/9/2025 LEXIE BLACKBURN/NOTARY APPLIC
7/9/2025 WYATT FUEL TO HAUL STOCK
7/9/2025 WYATT HOTEL@CASPER WYOMING
7/10/2025 JUN 2025 APS PAYROLL FEES
7/15/2025 BALANCE/CAF WALK-IN FREEZER
7/15/2025 RFO GRADUATION STOLES
7/15/2025 Bus104,109,110,113 Windshields
7/15/2025 Impala,Van5,Bus103 Windshields
7/15/2025 JUL 2025 CAF.DISHWASHER
771572025 CC DRAIN CLEANING CABLE
7/15/2025 DETAIL/BLUE CDL SEMI
7/15/2025 BRANDI/PDP FOR INSTITUTIONS
7/15/2025 PAMPA SPRINKLER SYSTEM PARTS

Applied Amount

LA R . D D - I I I R A S . D I I . B L A s A B B

310.80
1,178.81
988.93
151.69
42467
18.05
77.50
5.07
122.88
17.88
48.45
41.99
533.00
1639.95
779
120.91
1,902.50
33,449.24
437.92
1,140.00
845.00
175.85
96.16
200.00
2,695.00
64,99

Py
Checkbook 1D
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
QPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING



ONItVYIdO
ONILVEIdO
ONILYH3dO
ONILVE3dO
ONILVY34O
SNILVYILO
ONILVE3d0O
ONILVH3IdO
INILYYIIO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYH3dO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILYY3IdJO
DNILYY3dJO
INILVY3IdO
INILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILvd3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONI1VY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILYY3dO
INILYY3dO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILYYIdO
Ql Hooq3RYD

a9
86°0F
66'¢l
ere
8Lzl
666
6641
00'19L°L
0005
00894
00oeL
00829
00'S0L’L
00LLZ
00°LL2
00'8Lc
00'LLe
00°L96
00962
00CzL
6678
QO'LLEL
05022
e6tvL’L
£8°0ES°L

Y 97 97T WY oY oY BT Y oY BT B WY W BT O WY 0T WY WY B U U W W Oy Oy

00006
junowy patddy

S17109 W3S 102 3IME YdWvd S202/SE/L
S3NddNS LNIVIN YdWvd S202/SL/L

$311ddNS SANNOYD YdWvd SZ0Z/SL/L

$J109 Lv3S IN3S 1A2 3M19 YdWvd $202/5L/L
WILSAS HIDINIEES YANVLIAYED S202/SL/L
SIYVd LAVD4109 YdWNVd S202/5L/L

IN3S 1A 3INT8 vdWvd/LIg 1118 S202/5L/L
PunNaY PPYD §202/SL/L

PUNaY 34D §20Z/SL/L

Punay P4 SZ0Z/SL/L

punyay 3942 SZ0T/SL/L

punyay Py §Z02/SL/L

punyy B3y S702/SL/L

punjay 43342 S202/SL/L

pungay X9y SZ0e/SL/L

punjay 9 5202/5L/¢

punyay I3 5202/SL/¢L

Punyay ¥I3y3 §202/5L/¢L

PUnyay HI34d 5202/5L/L

punyay 32843 sg02/sL/L

ONIAYYAS 9NT OTUIVIAY 5202 1P S20Z/5L/L
111434 I1LLOA ONITIIM VdIWVd 5202/5L/L
S1dvd LNIVIN IVIYLISNANI VdWYd S202/6L/L
$31NddNS Ld30 DNIQTIM VdWVd Se02/51/L
21140 Y381 YdWVd 5202 NNIr §¢02/51/2
ONILINSNOD IDNYINSNI 5202 NNI S202/5L/L

uonduasag uodesuRl]  aeq JudwAey

¥6EE00000000143
¥6E£E00000000143
¥6EE00000000L43
FPEEE00000000.133
PEEECO000000L43
¥6££00000000L143
r6££00000000143
0is6
6056
8056
056
9056
5056
r0s6
£0%6
2056
2056
LOS6
006
6616
B6F6
166
L6¥6
L6¥6
966
56¥6

Jaquinp Juawiey

0T YdINYd 3UYMAYYH IOV
DN VdWYd FIYMTIVH 30V
DM YdNYd TAYMAEYH 3DV
217 VANV JUVMQYYH 30V
DN VAWV TUYMOYYH 3DV
211 'YdWVd IHYMOBEVYH 3DV
M 'YdNYd IAYMAYYH 3DV
neuns abiey eumeys
yuomsp|oH aukepn uapher
13|paISiNH Sawser Ueky

uose 3813

uefn Apuey

poomieH 9 uoyed

umoJg erRa) anbuopy
ofweaer A3

ZaJey [IALS)

ZaJwey [ARS)

YHWS N 92:9

aulyy uoyod

nayow abteg uosipey
TJOULNOD 153d ALID MOT13A
INI'IN3WGINDI 78 SYO 3ANN
DONIININGIND3 R SVY9 3ANIN
NI EININGIND3I % SvO JANI
W3did SNX3Ia

ANYdWOD IWIFY A LY380Y
IWweN .-°‘—.-U>

5202 Anr

UPUIM, SHI3YD

abajjo) uopuase))

LD



Clarendon College

Checks Written

July 2025

Vendor Name

AMA TECHTEL COMMUNICATIONS
AMA TECHTEL COMMUNICATIONS
ATMOS ENERGY 3052368050
BARTLETT'S LUMBER & HARDWARE
BIDS, LLC.

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
CHIEF PLASTIC PIPE & SUPPLY INC,
CHIEF PLASTIC PIPE & SUPPLY INC.
CINTAS CORPORATION #491

CINTAS CORPORATION #491

CINTAS CORPORATION #491

LONE WOLF GRAPHIX

PARS

QUILL CORPORATION #2169750
THESIS AMERICA, INC.

UNIFIRST HOLDINGS ACCT#0898/0896
UNIFIRST HOLDINGS ACCT#0898/08%6
YourNewSchool

ABUNDANS INFORMATION TECH, LLC
AWESOME WATER SOLUTIONS
ENGINE PARTS & SUPPLY

GRAPHIC INK

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
SOUTHWESTERN ELECTRIC POWER
SOUTHWESTERN ELECTRIC POWER
TG FUELS

Payment Number
EFTO00000003395

EFTO00000003395

EFTO00000003396
EFTO00000003397
EFTO00000003398
EFTO00000003399
EFTO00000003400
EFTOD0000003400
EFT000000003401

EFT000000003401

EFT000000003401

EFTO00000003402
EFTO00000003403
EFT000000003404

EFTO00000003405

EFTO00000003406
EFT000000003406
EFT000000003407

9511

9512

9513

9514

9515

9516

9516

9517

Payment Date Transaction Description

7/15/2025 JUL 2025 AMARILLO PHONE
7/15/2025 JUL 2025 CC T-1 LINE

7/15/2025 JUL 2025 CHILDRESS GAS

7/15/2025 T.POST FOR PAMPA WATER WELL
7/15/2025 ASBESTOS CONSULT@AUDITORIUM
7/15/2025 JUL 2025 AMARILLO COPIER
7/15/2025 PAMPA SPRINKLERS

7/15/2025 PAMPA WELL/PVC PIPE

7/15/2025 JUN 2025 TOBY UNIFORMS
7/15/2025 JUN 2025 DOUG KIDD UNIFORMS
T/15/2025 JUN2025 CC MAINT DEPT UNIFORMS
7/15/2025 R.HORSE STICKERS@LEC

7/15/2025 MAY 2025 PARS SVC FEE

7/15/2025 CASH RECEIPT BOOKS/KAREN
7/15/2025 ANNUAL CONTRACT/W.CAMS CREDIT
7/15/2025 JUN 2025 PAMPA COSMO SUPPLIES
7/15/2025 JUN 2025 PAMPA CUSTODIAL SUPPL
7/15/2025 AMARILLO COSMO SUPPLIES
7/17/2025 10 LICENSES/GRAMMARLY EDUCATIO
7/17/2025 REPAIR/PHELAN HOT WATER HEATER
7/17/20253 FUSES/PAMPA WATER WELL
7/17/2025 WBB/VOLLEYBALL EMBRODERY
7/17/2025 FUSES FOR PAMPA WATER WELL
7/17/2025 JUL 2025 CC CAMPUS ELECTRIC
7/17/2025 JUL 2025 CC STREET LIGHTS
7/17/2025 WALT/FUEL FORKUFT BOTTLE

Applied Amount
187.41
1,928.48
521.17
597
3,200.00
185.50
126.43
126.43
53.86
79.76
202.96
175.00
300.00
217.90
94,226.25
190.19
184.49
316.14
1,305.70
626.50
6.80
312.00
11.98
11,907.59
32092

L I T - I R R oA T T B . R I L L L I L B R T

26.27

ey
-
Checkbook ID
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING

OPERATING



ONILYE3d0O
ONILYdIdO
ONILYHI40
ONILYY3dO
ONHLYEIJO
ONILVYI4O
ONILVYIdO
ONLLYH3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONLLYEIJO
ONILYY340
ONILYYI40
ONILVYY340
ONILYY330
ONILYY340
ONILYY3JO
ONILYY340
DNILVY3IdO
ONILYH3d0
ONLLYY3dO
SNILYY3IdO
ONILYYI40
ONILYHIdO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILVYIdO
SNILYE3dO

Qi Nooqpayd

SSPST9
26'0SLL
oo'sie
S6'82F'E
LSELRL
P8l
SBETE
00'0ge
0oLl
oLoe
00°0S
139443
28'560'c
4314
20201
6¥'290'L
SL'6SL
o0'esl
LL°29%
SSeLYY
9999
86'59
oLog2'y
9¢'8s
66CLE

L S D . . B B R BN IR I oA . T . B . R IR IS . BN . BN . B . B e )

L5°554

wnowy payddy

YIMOL HITUHD NYIIHd NO SdWNd SZOZ/0E/L
SLINN HOVOY B NVQYOIr®@ N4OM LI $202/0¢/L
SHIYIY ONIAOOTS WAD/TIAYYD S202/08/L
STI¥E/SdND/SLYIHS 33A0TdW3 OSN S202/0€/L
DIYLO3N3 SSIUATHD ST0T NNP STOZ/62/L
318V VAWV S20¢ 1NT s202/62/L
TIVMIDOY@ONILIIW HISWWNS/OWSOD ST0Z/L1/L
1D3INNOD 1H1M NOSIddMNIEYLS S20e/LL/L
TYM3INTY NGTIDITIOONOANTEVID S20Z/LL/L
T3N4 NNY HIVOY VANV ST0Z/LL/L

ISNIIT LINVEIONITS INIVINSNONI S202/LL/L
SOIAIA LNIWIOT1IAIA I0Yd 99M SZ0/LL/L
LHOMN4 43AYd VINYHNIHD'A 98/ S202/L1/L
HINIYLNGD IDVHOLS 95 HO4 SADA §202/41/L
Z43¥@SIHONM LINYDIY ANNHOr S202/£17L
WIDV1d3d WILSAS dNMvE MIOMLIN S202/£17L
5AMLYYD LNIEd LNVLSISSY'STdd SZ0/LL/L
INOHd SSIUAHD S202 ONY SZ02/LL/L
INW3IDV13Y TV3SANAS 102 YdWYd S202/LL7L
J/¥ LS INIW/ONIGTIM VAWV S202/L1L7L
FATYA UDIHD/ 1AM YdWYd S20Z/LL/L

N3dSIQ % ¥ILYM F1LLOE DI/SZNNI S202/LL/L
32 WOY4/OL LTHOMA SYIAYd S8WS SZ02/LL/L
STVAW ONILINYD3Y V19 STOZNNT STOT/LL/L
TOULNOD LS3d 22 §202 1NT S202/L1/L
DIHLDATI OTINVINY SZOZ NNC SZ0Z/LLIL

uondusag uonoesues)  ANeq Judwhed

£25600000
225600000
125600000
025600000

JMLD3T3 WHD/STNAT
319V vdnvd/S2INT
S2OT/LL/L EHVSIA
STLLIL L#VSIA
ST/LLIL L#VSIA
SZ0T/LL/L YdWVd
§20%/L1/L YdWVd
S202/LL/L SINVIN
STOR/LL/L SAWVIW
ST/LL/L FIANYXITV
SZ/LL/L TAHDILT
¥LFt00000000143
€LFE00000000143
ZL¥E00000000143

L 1¥#£00000000143
01¥E00000000143
60¥£00000000.143
80+£00000000143
SZ/LL/L NYIHDOD'E
ST/LL/L NWHO0D'8
6196

BLSE

squnp wawied

SNOILNTIGS HILVAA INOSIMY

“LONYLSNOD 18 D1WL103713 319vaY04dY

SAYOM HLYVI 1LVHNODY
2u) dwiy

SSANISNG 9AN

IH9ITYYdS

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

YSIA

VSIA

YSIA

WSIA

VSIA

WSIA

SNOILNTOS SSANISNEG NNY
05£6912# NOILYEOdHYOD 1IND
711 'SNOILNTOS OIYLNAS
D1 1VE3INID NI S1uvd

/¥ B LVIH 110 TIIHD

DNI A1ddNS % 3did 2115Y1d 431HS
supenby

WSIA

VSIA

JOYLNOD 153d ALID MOTI3A
ASHING 130X

awep Jopusp

szoz Aing

uayLm HPIYD

abajjo) uopuase]d

Y



Clarendon College

Checks Written

July 2025

Vendor Name

BRAD VANDEN BOOGAARD

COW GOVERNMENT INC

CITY OF AMARILLO

CITY OF AMARILLO

DEPT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

H & S HEATING & A/C, LLC

HOKA, LLC.

MCA

MID AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL
NOEL HERNANDEZ

NORTH TEXAS TOLLWAY AUTHORITY
POSTMASTER

PURCHASE POWER

RDA PROMART AMARILLO

SIERRA SPRINGS

SLEEP CRAFT MATTRESS CO

TACRAD

TEXAS COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC ACCTS
U.5. BANK VOYAGER

U.5. BANK VOYAGER

U.S. BANK VOYAGER

U.S. BANK VOYAGER

YELLOW CITY PEST CONTROL
YELLOW CITY PEST CONTROL

287 AG, LLC.

ACE HARDWARE PAMPA, LLC.

Payment Number Payment Date Transaction Description
000009524 7/30/2025 REIMB TACC SUMMIT EXPENSES
000009525 7/30/2025 FIBER CAFETERIA TO FINE ARTS
000009526 7/30/2025 JUL 2025 AMARILLO WATER
000009527 7/30/2025 AUG 2025 AMARILLO PARKING LOT
000009528 7/30/2025 VA RETURN/CHANCE BRITTEN
000009529 7/30/2025 PAMPA WELDING A/C REPAIRS
000009530 7/30/2025 25 COSMO HOKA LASH KITS
000009531 7/30/2025 ANNUAL SECUREPLAN/VIDEQ SVC
000009532 7/30/2025 CC DRAIN & BOILER CHEMICALS
000009533 7/30/2025 REIMB KEYS/AMA COSMO BLDG
000009534 7/30/2025 JOHNNY/TOLLS@FFA STATE CONV.,
000009535 7/30/2025 7/1/25-6/30/26 BOX RENEWAL
000009536 7/30/2025 CC POSTAGE MACHINE REFILL
000009537 7/30/2025 AMA COSMO COLOR SUPPLIES
000009538 7/30/2025 JUL25/CHILDRESS WATER DISPENSO
000009539 7/30/2025 80 DORM MATTRESSES & DISPOSAL
000009540 7/30/2025 TACRAQ MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL
000009541 7/30/2025 ANNUAL SMARTBUY MEMBERSHIP
000009542 7/30/2025 JUL 2025 BB RECRUITING FUEL
Q00009542 7/30/2025 JUL 2025 JUDGING FUEL
000009542 7/30/2025 JUL 2025 MBB RECRUITING FUEL
000009542 7/30/2025 JUL 2625 SB RECRUITING FUEL
000009543 7/30/2025 JUL2025 CHILDRESS BUG SPRAY
000009543 7/30/2025 JUL 2025 PAMPA BUG SPRAY
EFTO00000003415 7/30/2025 RODEQ STOCK MINERAL TUB

EFTO00000003416 7/30/2025 GRAVEL/PAMPA WATER WELL

Applied Amount

LI IR A A o R BEEE TR . R L IR I S T D I B R . B R L

651.61
43384
224.80
200.00
274.24
833.44
1,550.00
8,644.32
1.699.78
29.14
36.80
291.00
1,041.99
4944
21.98
11,040.00
150.00
100.00
162.67
126.61
236.71
119.41
157.99
127.99
127.50
1278

LN
=
Checkbook ID
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
QOPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
COPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
COPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING



DNILYY3IdO
ONILYHIdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILYE3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIJO
ONILYEIdO
ONHLYYIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONLLYE3dO
SNILYE3dO
ONILVHIdO
ONLLVYY3dO
ONLLYY3dO
ONILYY¥3dO
ONILVY3d0
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILVY3Id0
ONILVY3dO
ONILYY3IJO
ONILLYY3d0
ONILV¥IdO
ONILYY3dO
ONLLYY3d0
al JooqpRayd

00's
00051
LE0ER’L
cL’eds
TL'ET6
6078
LO6¥Y
Qo'selL
850¢l
89°9¢L
9oLl
85021
L29el
85021
85021
LeeLL
000502
68701
LLgL
£8LyrL
13 WA
9¢¥6
6286
000%
66'L

Lo A . D - B A DR B R R . A A T A . . R R R I B R A

8652
unowy paijddy

31¥1d IWVYN SATNHS NNATLIVH S20C/0E/L
SUVYD 13314 MIN 2/3IDVNDIS TANIA S202/0E/L
$311ddNS LNIVIN 3D §202 INM S202/08/L
35vA1 31DIHIA L3374 5202 TINF STOX/0E/L
VD 3SYAT X31 5202 N §202/0¢8/L
MAAD@INOD OWSOD®13Nd aWI3Y S202/0E/L
HILVM SNdWVI YdiNvd 5202 N7 S202/08/L
vdiWvd NI IX LO3dSNI S202/08/L

YOI SSTATNHD STOZ 1NN S2OT/0E/L
YOI AYVYEI $20Z 1Nr SZ02/0E/L

Y340 Jva 5202 N $202/0%/L

HAIdOD O4Y SZ07 N S202/0€/L

H3IIdOD YdINVYd 5202 Nl S202/0E/L

HII4OD S.IAS NLS S202 1Nr S202/0€/L
HIIOD ONISHNN §202 NI S202/08/L
YIIdOD NIWAY S202 TNM ST02/0E/L

35¥31 019 MAN YWY S202 ONY S202/0¢/L
YILYM 9018 MIN YNV SZOZ NI SZ0Z/0E/L
SY9 9018 MIAN YINY SZ0Z TN S202/0¢/L
JIM12313 DA1E MIN YWY S20Z NI 5202/08/L
SLHVd YIDANIIDS VAWV S202/0€/L

SVD O1NYWY $202 INM S202/08/L

SYD SNAWYD YdWVd $202 NTr §202/08/L
"INOD@SYYIHS LINYLSNI/AWITY S202/0E/L
AJ07 XOFIO0L LNIVIN'LSNANI SZ02/0E/L

YINVITD SNYUD VANV SZ0Z/0E/L

uopduosag uopsesues]  ajeq Juswieg

82+#£00000000143
821£00000000143
£42¥E00000000143
SZFE00000000L43
§2+£00000000143
Fe#E00000000.143
€2re00000000143
£Zre00000000143
1Z¥E00000000143
12¥£00000000143
L2£00000000143
L2¥E00000000L43
LZ¥E00000000L43
LZ¥E00000000L43
LZ¥E00000000L143
LZPE00000000143
0Z¥£00000000143
0ZPE00000000141
02v£00000000143
0Z¥E00000000143
6L7£00000000143
81+¥£00000000143
2L¥£00000000143
LLPEG0000000143
9100000000133
9100000000143

Jquinp wawAied

XIHAY¥D JI0M INOT
XIHVYO JI0M INOT

AlddNS B YIANMT M B [

JT1 'SIDIAYIS N3

3717 'S3DIAY3S NY3

LLvd¥ns 3303
9rS/SPS/E6Y/SEY YANYd 40 ALID
2/¥ 8 L¥3IH LNO TIHD

SN $3DIAYIS TYIINYNIE NONYD
DN} S3DIANIS TYIDNYNIZ NONYD
DNI SZDIANIS TYIDNYNIS NONYD
ONI 532IAY¥3S TVIDNYNIL NONYD
ONI S3DIA¥3S TYIDNYNIS NONYD
JNI SIDIAYAS IVIDNYNIH NONYD
DNI S3DIAY3S TYIDNYNIA NONYD
INI SIIIAYIS IVIDNVNIE NONYD
S3LY3IH0Ud H R 4

$31LYIdOUd H B 8

SALYIOUd H B 8

SILYIONd H B 8

LNIWJINDI 4IMOd 978 8
#S15955P0E ADYINI SOWLY
#S15955P0E ADYINT SOWLY
ZINIWI-NOTEYYD TIDVHY

2T ‘VdNYd TdYMAYYH 1DV
371 ‘Y4INYd IUYMTYYH 3DV
BN JOPUIA

520z AIor

uapuMm S8

abajjon vopuased

16



Clarendon College

Checks Written

July 2025

Vendor Name

M 8 R ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION
MUSTARD BASKET CO.

PAMPA ROTARY CLUB

QUILL CORPORATION #2169750
QUILL CORPORATION #2169750
RUN BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
SYNTRIO SOLUTIONS, LLC.
TASCOSA OFFICE MACHINES
TASCOSA OFFICE MACHINES
TASCOSA OFFICE MACHINES
TASCOSA OFFICE MACHINES
TASCOSA OFFICE MACHINES
TASCOSA OFFICE MACHINES
TASCOSA OFFICE MACHINES
TASCOSA OFFICE MACHINES
TASCOSA OFFICE MACHINES
YourNewSchool

YourNewSchool

YourNewSchool

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

VISA

Payment Number
EFTO00000003429

EFT000000003430
EFTO00000003431

EFTO00000003432
EFTO00000003432
EFTO00000003433

EFT000000003434
EFT000000003435
EFT000000003435
EFT000000003435
EFT000000003435
EFT000000003435
EFT000000003435
EFTO00000003435
EFTO00000003435
EFTO00000003435
EFTO00000003436
EFT000000003436
EFT000000003436
B.FRANKS 7/31/25
B.FRANKS 7/31/25
CUPTON 7/31/25

CUPTON 7/31/25

O.MARMOLEBJO 7/31/25
D.MARMOLEJO 7/31/25
D.MARMOLEJO 7/31/25

Payment Date Transaction Description

7/30/2025 REPAIR PAMPA MK BROWN ROOF
7/30/2025 AUG 2025 WEB SUPPORT
7/30/2025 JUL 2025/MIKE DAVIS ROTARY
7/30/2025 NANCY PRINT CARTR/FOLDERS
7/30/2025 BLAKE COCHRAN/PRINT CARTRIDGE
7/30/2025 AUG 2025 PC SUPPORT FEES
7/30/2025 AUG 2025 CHILDRESS WIF!
7/30/2025 7/10-8/9/25 NURSING COPIER
7/30/2025 7/10-8/9/25 PAMPA COPIER
7/30/2025 7/10-8/9/25 BAC COPIER
7/30/2025 7/10-8.9/25 ADMIN COPIER
7/30/2025 7/25-8/9/25 AMARILLO COPIER
7/30/2025 7/10-8/9/25 CHILDRESS COPIER
7/30/2025 7/10-8/9/25 LIBRARY COPIER
7/30/2025 7/10-8/9/25 RFO COPIER
7/30/2025 7/10-8/9/25 STU SVC'S COPIER
7/30/2025 PAMPA COSMO NAIL SUPPLIES
7/30/2025 AMARILLO COSMO NALL SUPPLIES
7/30/2025 CHILDRESS COSMO NAIL SUPPLIES
7/31/2025 BRET/FUEL TC HAUL STOCK
7/31/2025 Receivings Transaction Entry
7/31/2025 PAMPA CDL STUDENT EXAM
7/31/2025 2 CDL STUDENT EXAMS
7/31/2025 VB HOTEL@DALLAS 8/26/25
7/31/2025 VB COACHES WHISTLES
7/31/2025 VB HOTEL@SNYDER 8/21-22

Applied Amount
500.00
2,630.00
70.00
475.88
128.79
20,352.28
33924
141.11
58.64
9.00
36.00
90.31
49.64
15.00
102.00
114.00
102.00
102.00
102.00
164.11
145.52
57.00
78.00
625.26
3344

LT B I S . I R T I R - B B S A R B IR IR T T T O . B B

1,530.84

~
X
Checkbook ID
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
CPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
COPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
COPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
COPERATING



TIOUAVd
TIOYAYd
TIOYAVYd
TIOYAVd
TIOYAVd
TIO¥AVd
T0YAYd
ONILVY3I4O
ONLLYY3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3Id0
ONLLVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILYH3IdO
ONILVY3Id0
ONILYY3I40
ONILVY3d0
ql qooppPYD

£5'661'0L6 $ [Liel ]
vL'ESE0T $ 14'14 §202/1L/8 SYI S202/0E/L
LV OLLYE $ 13INX3) S¥3 SZOZ NNM S202/SL/L
9EP6L'Y $
81/99°02 $ 1d°14 s2/51/2 SHI S20Z/6/L
8L5EE'8T $ 13NX3L SYL §202 NN S20e/e/L
84705 $ HOV SYVd S202 NNM S202/L/L
00061 $ VYSH/SH3 §202 NOr 5202/1/L
98991 $ LL-EL/L SONIYAS HIOYBLIVAM Se02/LE/L
SQ9zgL $ AD0LS INVH O1 13Nd LIVAM S20Z/LE/L
669EL $ STOYLNOD Y3IAYG INYOQ DD 520¢/1E/L
S¢'ss1 $ LIOIM3-NOSNHOMIMOTS TVYINNG 5202/LE/L
vreeeL $ ANOD BIWIWNS 2DVL@XIL S202/LE/L
4518 $ 13N4 NNY HOVOY YdWvd $202/1E/L
89'601 $ 1IN ONIMOW SHINOSINd/YdWVYd SE02/LE/L
00059 $ 151934 ANOD HIAL WIS WdWVd S202/1LE/L
9e¥9¢ $ TvIN ONIMOW SHINCSIEd YdWVd SZ0T/LE/L
8ETKe $ 8L-ZL/L/AM SONIECS HDOY/ATIOH S20Z/LE/L
cLe6 $ IVIW 5202 ATNM 99M SZOZ/LE/L
junowy payddy uonduasag uopdesuel]  ajeq yuwied

SZ-1 NS SYl §202/6/L

1d'14 s20e/L/8 Syl
1INX3L S¥3 5202 NNf
S¢-1 NS SYl

1d’14 Sg/sL/L Sul
13INXAL SHL/SZTNNT
Syvd 5202 NN
VYSH/S¥3 5202 NNf
STOT/LE/L HLIWS M
SZ0Z/1LE/L HUIWS M
SZ/LE/L L#YSIA
ST/LESL L#YSIA
S2/LE/L SLINVHADNEG L
QZ0T/LE/L WdWYd
ST0Z/LE/L YdWVd
S202/1LE/L YdNVd
S20T/LE/L YdNvd
ST/LE/L L#dIANA
Se/LE/L OOWYYWA

sIquunp Juawleg

g

IDIAYIS INNIATY TYNEILNI
Sy3

3OIAY3S INNIATY TVNYILNI
321IAY3S INNIATY TYNYILNI
wa)sAS Juawainay Jaysea
HOV/S¥vd

SY3

VSIA

vSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

vSIA

WSIA

¥SIA

VSIA

YSIA

sweN JOPUIA

szoz Ainr

UBRMM 3D

afiagjon uopuaae)



o



CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS MONTHLY INVESTMENT REPORT

7/31/2025 U....O
Jul-25

Purchase  Maturity Market Valug Accrued i Market Value
Eund Type Date Date Yield 6/30/2025 Income Maturity  Withdrawals Additions Expenses Interest {Depreciation} 2{31/2025
Endow Restricted 216-21515-1-4 Edward Jones  12/28/2020 s 2,141,373.37 § 2,239,91205 § 7.25039 § - S c s - s - 5 - $ = $ 2,247,162.44
Endow Unesctricted 216-21724-1-8 Edward Jones 2/11/2021 s 1,140,727.08 $ 1,194,760.09 S 3,86567 § - s = S - S e s - 5 2 $ 1,198,625.76
Operating Account 216-24353 Edward lones  11/17/2023 ] 2,067,943.01 $ 2,912,87461 $ 9,429.29 s O $ c $ 2,922,303.90
Custodial Account 216-23649-1-9 Edward Jones 3/27/2023 s 240,954.85 § 24997191 § 809.18 § - s - s - $  250,781.09
Investmant Account 20173087 Herring Bank 4/14/2022 1.50% S 2,187.48 S 2,214.96 $ 282 § - $ - s - 5 - H -5 2,212.78
Operating Account TX-01-1207-0001  Texas Class 11/1/2024 4.4003% $ 1,791,767.73 § 6,717.39 s s $ 1,798,485.12

S 5,593,18579 § 8,391,50135 § 2807474 5 - s - s H - - $ - S 8,419,576.09
Summary
Market Value Market Value
6/30/2025 7/31/2025 Growth
216-21515-1-4 s 2,239,912.05 § 2,247,162.44 $ 7,250.39
216-21784-1-8 s 1,194,760.09 $ 1,19862576 § 3,865.67
216-24353-1-3 S 291287461 5 2,822,303.90 S 9,429.29
216-23649-1-9 $ 249,97191 § 250,781.09 $ 809.18
70172087 S 2,214596 5 2,217.78 S 2.82
TX-01:1207-0001 §  1,791,767.73 § 1,798485.12 $ 6,717.39
S 8,391,501.35 $ B,419,576.09 S 28,074.74 income - Expense

Insured Bank Deposit
Edward Jones Insured Bank Deposit Account 216-21515-1-4 1.50% $230.42
Edward Jones Insured Bank Deposit Account 216-21784-1-8 1.50% $948.31
Edward Jones Insured Bank Deposit Account 216-24353-1-3 1.50% $10.64
Edward Jones Insured Bank Deposit Account 216-23649-1-9 1.50% $1.53
Money Market
PIMCO Government Money Market A - Account 216-21515-1-4 4.23% $2,246,932.02
PIMCO Government Money Market A - Account 216-21784-1-8 4,19% $1,197,677.45
PIMCO Government Money Market A - Account 216-24353-1-3 4.43% $2,922,293.26
PIMCO Government Money Market A - Account 216-23649-1-9 4.62% $250,779.56




Donley Appraisal District
HISTORY SUMMARY BY JURISDICTION Posted years

From 07/01/2025 To 07/31/2025 ym
CC - Clarendon College District
Beginning - . Penalty! Attorney Other
Year Balance Refunds Adjustrent Base Tax Discounts Interest Fee Payment Tolal Paid Total Due
2003 $819.57 $0.00 £0.00 $0.81 $0.00 $2.16 $0.60 $0.00 $3.57 $818.76
2010 mu..o.ow.mw $0.00 $0.00 $3.90 $0.00 $7.25 $2.23 $0.00 $13.38 $3,091.69
2013 $3,880.66 $0.00 $0.00 $1.28 $0.00 $1.92 $0.64 $0.00 s34 $3,879.28
2014 $4,488.45 $0.00 $0.00 $6.50 $0.00 $8.93 $3.08 $0.00 $18.51 $4,481.96
2015 $4,582.77 $0.00 $0.00 $3.64 $0.00 §4.58 $1.64 $0.00 $9.86 $4,579.13
2016 $5,177.66 $0.00 $0.00 $1.69 $0.00 $1.93 $0.72 $0.00 $4.34 $5,175.97
2017 $7,147.08 $0.00 $0.00 $86.80 50.00 $88.54 $35,07 $0.00 $210.41 $7,060.29
2018 $7.123.80 $0.00 $0.00 §76.71 $0.00 $69.04 $29.15 $0.00 $174.90 §7,047.09
2019 $8,362.68 $0.00 $0.00 $75.66 $0.00 §59.02 $26.94 $0.00 $161.62 $8,287.02
2020 $8,342.63 -$1.53 -§1.53 $119.34 $0.00 $79.78 $40.12 $0.00 $239.24 $8,221.76
2021 $9,475.86 -$1.57 -51.62 $106.48 $0.05 $58.33 $33.30 $0.00 s188.17 $9,367.75
2022 $13,646.32. -$1.91 -§1.72 $284.78 $0.00 5120.04 $81.37 $0.00 $486.19 $13,359.82
2023 $21,204.69 -$1.70 -$1.75 $575.81 $0.05 $171.33 $149.80 $0.00 $896.99 $20,627.13
2024 $32,922.79 $0.00 $0.00 $3,942.66 30.00 $677.49 $784.95 $0.00 $5,405.10 $28,980.13
TOTALS $130,270.57 ($6.71) {$6.62) §5,286.07 $0.10 $1,350.34 $1,189.61 50.00 $7.826.12 §124,977.88
CURRENTS $32,922.79 $0.00 $0.00 $3,942.66 $0.00 $677.49 $784.95 $0.00 §5,405.10 $28,980.13
DELINQUENTS $97,347.78 (56.710 (56.62) $1,343.41 $0.10 §672.85 $404.66 50.00 $2,421.02 §95,997.75
73172025 1t53.32AM Page 1 of 3



B8

o=

A

SIN3O

£

7))

)T A9

SHYT104

11S0d30

@ WI0L
aQanzIy
4 usYD 953
315 YIHILO
4 wWoud WLIOL

Quad
HSYD AT ]
NOILJIEOS3a

LDIXTWOR N

+d 1101005

G3AI1203Y HSYD $531 8Od 3W3H NOIS

IYMVYHOHLUM SLVIOSHIN HO4 318V IVAY 38 LON AVYIH SUSO430

.\Hﬁﬂdﬁb _m m.. a1eQq
5 W OMO]

(O
N7
Em@_z:z. JNNOODY

DNINOIHO [
SONIAVS D

..u,... - /:/J sweN

\/

Si

INZYIFELY NCYEIITIOD JTOVIV Y AN 1) SO0 TR IRR00 190N k) o0
PR BT 0 JOBTHF LEOSAT 60 TENAITN Ay SR D DV BX0R0



2025 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet
Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

806-874-3571

Phone {area code and number)

Clarendon College
Laxing Unit Name

htips: s clarendoncollege.eduf

PO Box $68 Clarendon TX 79226
Taxing Unit’s Website Address

Taxing Univs Address. City, State, ZIP Code
o e P e Lttt S e L el

et o L L L e T L B R T SR D L P T el TR W L - =
GENERAL INFORMATION: Tax Code Section 26.04(<) requires an officer o employee designated by the governing body 16 calculate the no-new-revenue (NNR) Lax rate and
voter-approval tax rate for the taxing unit. These tax rates are expressec in dallars per $160 of taxable vatue calculated. The calculation process starts after the chief appraiser
delivers to the taxing unit the certified appraisal roll and the estimated values of propertics under protest. The designated officer or employee shall certy that the officer or
employee has accurately cakculated the tax rates and used values shown for the cedtified appraisal roll or cortfied vstimate. The officer or employce submits the rates to the
governing body by Aug. 7 or as saon thereafter as practicable.

School districts do not use this form, but instead use Comptroller Form 50-859 fax Rate Calculation Worksheet, School District without Chapter 313 Agreements or Comptroller Form
50-884 Tox Agte Calculation Worksheet, School District with Chapter 313 Agreernents.

Vater districts as defined under Water Code Section 49.001(1) do nol use this ferm, but instead vse Comproller Form 50-858 Water District Varer-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet for
Low Tax Rote ond Developing Districts or Comptrotler Form 50-860 Developed Water Distsict Vater Approval Tux Rate Worksheer

The Compirolier's office provides this worksheet to assist 1aing unils in determining tax rates. The information pravided in this worksheet is offered as technical assistance and not
legal advice. Taxing units should consult legal counsel for interpretations of law regarding tax rate preparation and adoption.

'SECTION:1: No-New-Revenue Tax Rate ],
The HNR tax rate enables the public to evaluate the relationship between taxes for the prios year and for the current year based an a tax rate that would produce the same amount
of taxes [no new taxes) if applied 10 the same propectics that are taxed in bath years. When appraisal values increase, the NNR tax rate should decrease.

The HNR tax rate for a county is the sum of the NNR tax rales calculated for each type of tax the county levies

While uncommaon, it is possible for 2 taxing unit to provide an exemption for only maintenance and operations taxes. In this case, the taxing unit vill need 1o calculate the NNR tax
rale separately for the maintenance and operations tax and the debt tax, then add the two components tegether,

. Amount/Rate

| No:New-Revenue Tax Rate Warksheet

p i et el el e

1. I Prior year total taxable value. £nter the amount of the prior year laxable value on the prior year tax ol today. Include any adjustments since last

| year's certification; exzlude Tax Code Section 25.25{d) one-fourth and gne-third over-appraisal corrections from these adpestments. Exclude any
property value subject to an appeal under Chapter 42 as of July 25 iwill add undisputed value in Line 6). This total includes the taxable value of

| homesteads with tax ceilings {will deduct in Line 2) and the captured value for tax Increment financing ladjustment is made by deducting TiF taxes,

| I as reflecied In Line 17). 5 342,971,381

| 2. ! Prior year tax ceillngs. Counties, cities and junior callege disiricts. Enter the prior year tota] taxable value of homesteads with tax ceilings.
These inclirde the homesteads of hameowners age 65 or older or disabled. Othes Laxing units entes 0.4f your taxing unit adopled the tax ceiling
| provision last year or a priot year for homeownets age 65 or older or disabled, use this step? § 34,139,740

3, | Preliminary prior year adjusted taxable value. Subtract Line 2 from Line ) 5 308,831,611

¢ 0.254800  ,oq00

| 4, | Prior year total adopted tax rate,

! 5. | Prlo year taxable value lost because court appeals of ARD decisfons reduced the prior year's appralsed value.

| ! A. Original prior year ARBvalues:.......... ............... Er il o R oy PO 5 0
| | 8. Prior year values resulting from final court decisions:. ... .., ..., R, o W s 00T i 30
! C. Prier year value loss, Subtract B from A s 0
b PR T LRty
| 6.  Prioryear taxable value subject to an appeal under Chapter 42, as of July 25.
[ A. Prior year ARB certified value: .. .. s® J
| |
| | B. Prior year disputed value: ... . Gt Ty i -5 0
I €. Prior year undisputed value, Subtract B from A ¢ g 0
i 7 I Prior year Chapter 42 related adjusted values. Add Line 5C and Line 6C s 0

Tew, Tz Code 326 012114,
T Ten. Tan Codde §26 012774
* Tea. Tan Coce §1601207 3}
* Ter, Tan Code §26012:13)

Far addaional capies, visit: comptrollertexas.govitaxes/property-lax

0550 = 325012 gl

Form developed by: Teass Compteotler of Public Accounts, Mraperty Tax Assabance Baien



2025 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than Schoel Districts or Water Districts Form 50-856

. No-New-Reventie Tax RateWorkshaet 111 [0 T L AmountiRate
| 8 | Prior year taxable value, adjusted for actual and potential court-ordered adjustments, Add Line 3 and Line 7, | § 308,811,641

9. Prior year taxable value of property in territory the taxing unit deannexed after Jan, 1, 2024. Enter the pior year value of propatiy in
deannexed territory, $ |59

10. ' Prior year taxable value lost because property first qualified for an exemption in the current year. If the Laxing unit increased an original
exemption, use the difference belween the original exempted amount and the increased exempted amount, Do not include value lost due to
freeport, goods-in-transit, temporary disaster exemptions, Nole that iowering the amount or percentage of an existing exemption in the current
year does not ¢reate 3 new exemption of reduce Laxable value,

A. Absalute exemptions. Use pror year markek value: ... s e s ettt e ee e § 158.870

B. Partlal exemptions. Current year exemplion amount or current year percentage exenption
limesprioryearvalue: ... ... ooviiiiina,.. R R DS ST 1o R . TR e 0 -5 '_-75&3“‘_’:
€. Valveloss.AddAandB. * , 2237222

11. | Prior year taxable value lost because property first qualified for agricultural appeaisal (1-d or 1-d-1), timber appralsal, recreational/
scenic appraisal or public access airport special appraisal In the curcent year. Use only piepertics that qualificd for the first time In the
current year; do not use properties that quahfied in the puior year,

A. Prior yearmarketvalue: .......... . ... .. ... . sy . k- 5:Dnee
B. Current year productivity or special appraised value: . . .5 O
€. Valueloss. Subtract B from A.* 5 0
12. | Total adjustments for lost value. Add Lines 9, 10C and 1€, § 2227222 |

3. | Prior year captured value of property In a TIF. Enter the total value of the prior year captered appraised value of property taxable by a
taxing unit in 3 tax increment financing zene for which the prior year Laxes were deposited into the tax increment fund. *H the taxing wnit

has no captured appraised value in dine 180, enter 0 50
14. | Prior year total value. Subtract Line 12 and Line 13 from Lire 8. ¢ 306,604,415
15. | Adjusted prior year total levy. Multiply Line 2 by Line 14 and divide by $100. ¢ 781,534

16. | Taxes refunded for years preceding the prior tax year. Enter the amount of Laxes refunded by the taxing unit for tax years preceding the
prior tax year. Types of refunds include court decisions, Tax Cocde Section 25.25(bi and (¢} corrections and Tax Code Section 3111 payment
errors, Do not include refunds for the prior tax year. This line applies only to tax years preceding the prios tax year, * 548

17, | Adjusted prior year levy with refunds and TIF adjustment. Add Lines 15 and 16. " ¢ 781,632

18. | Total current year taxable value on the current year certified appraisal roll today. Tins value includes only certified values or certified
estimate of values and includes the total taxable value of homesteads with Lax ceilings fwill deduct m Line 20}, These homesteads include
homeowners age 65 or older or disablad, "

A, Certified valwes:. ..., G M ke e LI § 377409546

B.  Counties: Include railroad roliing stock vaives certfied by the Comptrolless office-, ... ... .......... +$

C.  Pollution contsol and energy storage system exemption: Deduct the value of property exempted
for the curtent tax year for the first lime a3 pollut.on conliol or energy starage system property: . ....... -5 0

D.  Taxincrement financing: Deduct the cuuent year capiured appraised value of property taxable by a Laxing
unit i a tax inciement financing zone for which the current year taxes will be deposited into the tax inciement
fund. Do notinclude any new property value that will be included in Line 23 belowe. ™ . ... ... -5 0

E.  Total current year value, Add A and B, then subtract € and D |y 377,409,545

————
'Tex. Tar Code §26012(15)
* Ten, Tar Code §26 01215}
* Tex. Taa Code §26012{13)
“ fex_Taw Code $26 0215}
*Tex. Tan Code 26 012003
? Ten TaaCode §26.012001)
Tex TavCode §26012 26 04ic-1
“Ten. Tan Conde §26.010ch

For additional copaes, visit comptrollectesas.govitaxes/property tax Pitge- 7 5' 3



Form 50-856

2025 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

Illne :FE Fef“a;-';'}'; .-.-fﬁ".-f*{' SRR e Hé Ne-.i RevenJéTax-Ra{e\"lo'rl'&él"teel__ Dt :-f.-_-..-_._,..,;-i ___

bttt 2 T

| 19. | Total value of praperties under protest or not included on certified appraisat roll,

| A Cumenmt year taxable value of propertles under protest. The chief appraiser cortifies a list of properties still
| i under ARB protest. The list shows the appraisal district’s value and the taxpayer’s daimed value, if any, l
| or an estimate of the value if the 1axpayer wins. For each of the properties under protest, use the lowest

of these values. Enter the 1otal value under protest, ™ .. oo e e e s 0 b
|
| | B.  Currentyear value of properties not under protest or included on certified appraisal roll. The chief
i appeaiser gives Laxing units a kst of those taxable properties that the chief appraiser knows about but
are not included in the appraisal roll certification. These properties also are not on the hist of properties
that are stdi under pratest. On Lhis list of properties, the chief appraises Includes the market value,
appraised value and exemplions for the preceding yeat and a reasonable estimate of the market value,
appraised value and exemptions for the current year. Use the lower markel, appraised or taxable value
| {as appropeiate). Enter the total value of property noton the centified rall. ™., ... en, +3 9
C.  Total value under protest or not certified. Add A and B, s 0

| 20. Current year tax cellings. Counties, cities and jumor colleges enter cusrent year total taxable value of homesteads with tax ceilings. Thess
| include the homesteads of homeowners 3ge 65 or older or disabiied, Other taxing units enlee 0. If your taxing unit adopted the tax cuiling
| provision in the prior year or a previous year for homegwners age 65 or older or disabled, use this step.™ | ¢ 39.207.393

l 21. | Current year total taxable value. Add Lines 18E and 19C. Subtract Line 20. ¢ 338,202,153

Total current year taxable value of properties in territory annexed after Jan. 1, of the priar year, Include both real and personal property.

Enter the current year value of property in ternitory annexad. ' s 0
I
| Total current year taxable value of new improvements and new personal property located In new Improvements. New means the
itens was not on the appraisal rall in the prior year. An improvement is a building. structure, fixture of fence erecied on or affixed 1o land. New
additions te existing improvements may be included if the appraised value can be determined. New peisonal property in a new improvement
| must have been brought into the taxing wait after Jan. , of the prior year and be located in a new Improvement. New improvements do include |
property on which 3 tax abatement agreement has expired far the current year, ™ s 3,713,552
I Total adjustments to the current year taxable value, Add Lines 22 and 23. ¢ 3.713,552 |
A B e e AT b e L R |
25. | AdJusted current year taxable value, Subtract Line 24 from Line 21, ¢ 334,488,608 |
i cha T e T
26. | Current year NMR tax rate. Divide Line 17 by Line 25 and multiply by $100. ¢ 0.233679 /5100
27. | COUNTIES ONLY. Add together the NNR tax rates for cach type of 1ax the county levies. The telal is the cursent year county NHR tax rate, ¥ $ /5100

SECTION 2: Votér/Approval Tax Rate’s
The vater-approval tax rate is the highest tax rate that a taxing unit may sdopt without holding an election to seek voter approval of the rote, The voter-approval tax rate Is spit
into lwo separate rates;

1. Malntenance and Gperations (M&O) Tax Rate: The M&O pertion is Lhe tax rate that is needed ta raise the same amount of taxes that the taxing unit levied in the prior year
phus Lhe applicable percentage allowed by law. This rate accounts for such things as salaries, ubilitics and day-10-day operations

2. Debt Rate: The debl rate includes the debt service necessary to pay the taxing umt’s debt payments in the coming year. This rate accounts for principal and interest on bonds
and other debt secured by praperly tax rovenue.

The voter-approval tax rate for a county is the sum of the voter-approval tax sates calculated far each type of tax the county levies. In most cases the voter-approval tax rate

exceeds the no-new-revenue tax tate, but occaslonally decreases in a Laxing unit’s debt service wll cause the NNR tax rate to be higher than the voter-approval tas rate.

gimr._..

BT el

ufﬂ-—l—'—pﬂ- i‘.ﬂ"‘:" =Ry ::

‘ . Prlor year MEO tax rate. Enter the prior year M&D tax rate.

il 5
4h b
Al

[ R Y

Prior year taxable value, adjusted for actual and potential court-ordered adjustments, Enter the amaunt in Line 8 of the No-New-Revenue
Tax Rate Worksheet. 5 308.831.641

— L B
Y es Yot Code 426 00(chand )
*Ier laa Code 826 0tic)

' fre taa Code §2601d)

“* Tee Toa Code §26 012(5)B)

Y led Tan Cotde 978 017(6)

" Tev Tau Cole $20.012007)
"les TaeCode 426002017}

" Jee Tos Code 426 O4ich

M Ben Pa Code 426 01.4;

For additional copies, visit: comptrollertexas.govitaxes/property-tax Page 2 g"l



2025 Tax Rate Calceulation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

.-:l.‘.'f'f._-h‘_. ‘..._.: e B, .. Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet

REETEY e SR AR R

30.  Total prior year M&O levy. Multiply Line 28 by Line 29 and divide by $100

i 31. | Adjusted prior year levy for calculating NNR M&O rate,

| | A MEOtaxes refunded for years preceding the prior tax year. Enter the amount of J&O taxes
i refunded in the preceding year for taxes before that year. Types of refundds include court decisions,
{ Tax Cade Section 25.25(b} and {c) corrections and Tax Code Section 31,11 payment enrors. Do not
include refunds for tax year 2024 This line applies anly Lo tax years preceding the pries tax year, . ...
B.  Prior year taxes in TiF, Enier the amount of tades paid inte the tax incremen: lund for a reinvestment
zone 35 agreed by the taxeg ueit If the taxing umt has ao cierent year taptured appraised value in
Line 180:enter 0.7 a0 ol bo chana Bl
€. Prior year transferred function. If discontinuing afl of 3 department, function or activity and
transferring it to anothet Laxing unit by wiitten contract, enter the amount spent by the taxing
unit discontinuing the function in the 12 months precedimg the month of this calculation. If the
taxing unit did not operate this function for this §2-manth peried, use the amount spent in the fast
full fiscal year in which the taxing unit operated the function. The taxing unit discontinung the funstten
will subtract this amount in D below. The taxng unit recerving the function will add this ameunt in
D befow, Oer LXMGUIIB COIEI . . ... o oL ittt e e e e
¢ D Prior year MEO levy adjustments. Subtract B from A. For taxing umit wath €, subtractif
I dhiscontinuing function and adkd if recevang function

E.  AddLine30to 310,

32. | Adjusted current year taxable valua, Enter the amount in Ling 25 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet,

Form 50-856

L AmountiRate
| a7
5 9B
-4 _El
) [1]
5 a4
4 787,309

§ 334.488.5

33. | Current year NNR M&O rate (unadjusted). Divide Line 31E by Line 32 and rultiply by $100. ¢ 0.235376 e
| et
34, | Rate adjustment for state criminal fustice mandate, *'
A, Currentyear state criminal justice mandate. Enter the amount spent by a county in the previous 12 months
providing for the mainlenance and opeiation cost of keeping inmates in county-paid facilities after they
have been sentenced. Do not include any state reimbursement received by the county for the same purpose,  $ 8 I
8. Priar year state criminal justice mandate. Enter the amounl spemt by a county in the 12 months priot o
the previous 12 months providing for the maintenance and operation cost of keeping inmates in
county-paid facilitivs after they have been sentenced. Do not include any state reimbursement received
by the county for the same purpese. Enler zero if this is the first time the mandate applies... ... v, =58 N
¢ Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multply by $100... ... ............ § 0000000  s5u00
0. Enter the rate calculated in C. 1T not applicable, enter 0. ¢ 0.000000 L100
35. | Rate adjustment for indigent health care expenditures.
A, Current year Indigent health care expenditures. Enler Ihe amount paid by a taung unit providing for the
maintenance and eperation cost of provicing indigent health care for the perigd beginning on
July 1, of the prior tax year and ending on June 30, of the current tax year, less any state assistance receved
JOr e SaMIE PUIOSC. Lo e 50 e
B.  Prios year indigent health care expenditures, Enter the amount paid by a taxing unit providing for
the maintenance and operation ¢ost of praviding mdigent health care fae the pericd beginning
on July 1, 2023 and ending on june 30, 2024, less any state assistance received
for the same purpose. .. .......... i R i o Nyt X, 0 A g et -$_?m _____
€. Subtract B from A and divitte by Line 32 and multiply by $100.. ..o 5_&0200;.0___” 5100
D.  Enter the rate caleulated in CIf not applicable, enter 0. 4 0.000000 100

U {Reveeved for exprasnion}
1 Ten Taw Code 326044
" lex Tae Code 326040

For additional copies, vist. comptroller texas.govitaxesiproeperty-tax

Pagu 4 55’




2025 Tax Rate Calcuiation Worksheet — Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

- --Iru ";q--'- -

1 Voter ApprovatTex Rate Worlshet

| 36, | Rate adjustment for county indigent defense compensation, *

| A Currentyear indigent defense compensation expenditures. Enter the amount paid by a county to provide
| appointed counsel for indigent individuals and fund the operations of a public defentder's alfice under
| | Article 26.044, Code of Criminal Procedure for the period beginning on July 1, of the prior tax year and ending on
| | June 30,0f the current tax year, less any state grants received by the county for the same purpose.......... 5 &

| | 8. prlor year indigent defense compensation expenditures. Enter the amount paid by » counly to provide
appeinted counsel for Indigent individuals and fund the operations of a public defender’s office under
Article 26.044, Code of Criminal Procedure for the pedod beginning on July 1, 2023 and ending on

[ [ June 38, 2024, less any state grants received by the county for the same purpose...........ovviineenss s 0
| [
{ | € Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.. .. ... ..ot e 5 0000000
i |
[ D. Multiply B by 0.05 and divide by Line 32 and mulupiy by $100. ., e s s R L e TS § 0.000000
| E.  Enterthe lesser of Cand D. If not applicable, enter 0
|
1
| 37. | Rate adjustment for county hospital expenditures, -*
| I A, Current year eligible county hospital expenditures. Enter the amount paid by the county or municipality
to maintain and operate an eligible county hospital for the penod begining on July 1, of the prior tax year and
| ending on June 30, of LV CUMENE LK YR ... ooout e yee s er e e e asrtte s ens et essineasas s 0
| | B.  Prior year eligible county hospital expenditures. Enter the amount paid by the county of municipality
| { to maintain and operate an eligible county hospatal for the period beginning an July 1, 2023 and
ending on June 30, 2024, .. ... R e LT B T s P . R 50
I
i © SubteactBfrom A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.........oeovivr it 4 0.000000
| B Multiply B by 0.08 and divide by Line 32 and mudtoply by $ 100, ... it . § 0.000000

E.  Enter the lesser of C and D, if applicable, If not apphicable, enter 0

Form 50-856

w e ey
f Amount/Rate. |
Sl e U

13109

75100

5 0.000000 $100 |

5100

5100

4 0.000000 $100

| 38. | Rate adjustment for defunding municipality. This adjustment only applies to a municipality that is considered 1o be a defunding municipality
| | for the current tax year under Chapter 109, Local Government Code. Chapter 109, Local Government Cade only applies to municipalitios with a

| information.
A.  Amount appropriated for public safety in the prior year. Enter the amount of money appropriated for
public safety in the budget adapted by the municipality for the preceding fiscal year..................... s 0
| | 8. Expenditures for public safety in the prior year. Enter the amount of maney spent by the municipality
! i for public safety during the preceding lscal YEar. ... cieiiiiiiiiir e eaes } s0
[ € Subtract B lrom A and divide by Line 32 and aultiply by $100 ... . § 0.000030

D.  Enter the rate calculated in C. I not applicabile, enter 0,

39. | Adjusted current year NNR ME&O rate. Add Lines 33, 34D, 35D, 36E, and 37E. Subtract Line 38D.

| | year in Section 3. Other taxing units, enter zero.

| A Enterthe amount of additional sales tax callected and spent on ME&O expenies in the prios year, of any.
| Counties must exchude any amount that was spent for economic development grants from the amount
of sales taxspent.......,.. ... N e e | ey b e a i e + Blle =+ » ¢ s = merrannnnnnn s

| 8. Divide Line 40A by Line 32 and mulliply by $100 .. .. ... ... iiiiiiiiies e s

€. Add Line 408 to Line 39.
| 41. | Current year voter-approval M&O rate. Enter the rate o5 caliulated by the appiopriate scenmio below,
Special Taxing Unit. If the taxing unit qualifies as a special taxing unit, multiply Line 46C by 1.08.
l | -or-
| Other Taxing Unit, If the taxing unit does not qualily as a special taxing unit. multiply Line 40C by 1.035,

#Tea Tae Code V26002
= Tex TanCode §26 0480

For additional copies, visit: comptrollertexas.govitaxes/propesty-tax

population of more than 250,000 and inclsdes a written delenmination by the Office of the Governor, See Tax Cotle Section 26,0444 for mote

/3100

¢ 0.000000 15500

5 0.235376 15100

|40, | Adjuslment for prior year sales tax specifically to reduce property taxes. Cilies, countics and hospital districts that collected and spent
| | additiena! sales tax en M&O expenses in the prior year should complete s line, These entities will deduct the sales tax gain rate for the current

¢ 0.235376 $100

§ 0.254206 ,o00

Page & 5 E



2025 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

. P
Line fu e S0t &

P i) AR e Ry )
e Les - | e B AR S AN AR

=k s i{nt_ér-_Apprpval_‘la)glt'it_gﬂé_r_g{he_et '

special taxing unit The taxing unit shall continue to catzulate tive voter-approval tax rate in this manner unld the earier of:

1} the fiest year in which 1otal taxable value on the certified appraisal rall exceeds the Lotal taxable value of
thie tax year inwhich the disaster occurred; or
2} the third tax year after the tax year in which the disaster oceurred.

If thie taxing unit quatifies under this scenario, meliply Line 40C by 1.08. ¥ If the taxing unit does not qualify, do not complete

[ Disaster Line 41 {Line D41),

| 42, [ Total current year debt to be paid with property taxes and additional sales tax revenue. Debt means the interest and principal that will

| | be paid on debts thot;
| {1) are paid by property taxes;
{2) are secured by property taxes;
{3} are scheduled for payment aver a period longer than one year; and
{4) are not classified in the taxing unit’s budget as M&Q expenses

A. Debtalsoncludes cortractual payments to otker taring units that have incurred cebts on behalf of this taxing unit, if those debis
meet the four conditions above. Include only amounts that wiil be paid from property 1ax revenue. Do notinclude appraisal district
budget payreats. i the governing body of a taxing unit authorized or agreed to authonize a bond, warrant, certificate of obligation,
ur other evidence of indebledness on or after Sept. 1, 2021, verify if 1t meets the amended defintlion of debt before including it here, ™

i Enter debtamount ... ... B P R R .
B. Subtract unencumbered fund amount used to reduce total debt . ............ b o S A LA e e

| I €. Subtract certified amount spent from sales tax to reduce debt {enter zero if none) .. ..................

]

i I

| [ 0. Subtract amount paid from other resources.............cooevovuiviienenn... S

m

. Adjusted debt. Subtract 8. € and D ftom A

43, Certifled prior year excess debt collections. Enter the amount certified by the collector.

44. | Adjusted current year debt, Subtract Line 43 from Line 42€

45, | Current year anticipated collection rate,

A Enter the current year anticipated collection rate certified by the collector. ™. . .. ... ..o oo eal
| 8. Enler the prior year actual collection rate,......oooo oo e S L S
| €. Enterthe 2023 actual collecton rate. .. ...oive e e o e O DU
D, Enlerlhe 2022 actual collection rate, .. ..uvus. e o e e e

E. If the anicipated collection ate in A is fower than actual collection rates in B, C and D, enter the Jowest
collection rate from B, C and D. If the anticipated rate in A is lngher than at least one of the rates in the

pnior three years, enter the rate from A. Note that the rate can be greater than 10055,
| 46. | Current year debt adjusted for collections. Divide Lina 44 by Line 45,

47. | Current year total taxable value. Enter the amount on Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Fax Rate VWorksheer

48, | Current year debt rate. Divide Line 46 by Line 47 and multiply by $100

49.  Cuirent year voter-approval M&O rate plus current year debt rate. Add Lines 41 and 48,

049.| Disaster Line 49 {D49): Current year voter-approval 13x rate for taxing unit affected by disaster declaration, Complete this line if the

| taxing unit calculated the voter-approval tax tate in the manner provided for a special Laxing vnit on Line D41,
| Add Line D41 and 48,
1

A e o Cphe Y00 042 a}
® Tra Tan Do 53601200
*Tew Tan Code 478 08 7401 4ret F6 G2 16
= Tea Tin Codle 426 M50

Ten Tas Cocde WPE DRG0 0) soed b- 2}

For additional copics, visit comptrollertexas.govitaxes/propenty-tax

Y

0.00

0.00

.00

0.00

(041, Disaster Line 41 {D47}: Current year voter-approval M&O rate for taxing unit affected by disaster declaration. If the taxing unit is
| located in an area declared a disaster area and at{east one perion is granted an exemptien under Tax Code Section 11,35 for property located |
Inthe taxing unit, the governing body may direct the person calculating the voter-approval tax rale to caleulate in the manner proveded for a

Form 50-856

_Amount/Rate

¢ 0.000000 AT

5 0

£ 0

4 338,202,153
¢ 0.000000 5§00

s 0 254206 15400

3 0. 000000 e

Pacp: i 5'?



2025 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or \Water Districts Form 50-856

el G s o B Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet SE PSR L G G T g hmount/Fate
| 50. | COUNTIES ONLY. Add together the vater-approval tax rases for each type of 1ax the county favies. The total is the cuirent year county voler-appioval
0.000000 il
: /50N

| fax rate. 4

Lax, If approved, the taxing unit must reduce its NNR and voter-approval tax 1ates ta offset the expected sales 1ax tevenue.
This section shauld only be completed by a county, tity or hospital district that is required 15 adjust its NRR tax rats and/or voter-approval tax rate because it adopted the
additional sales tax,

ine 00 D Additional Salos and Use Tax Worlsheet ST Amount/Rate

| 5%. | Taxable Sales, For taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November cf the prior tax year or May of the current tax year, enter the
Comptroller’s estimate of taxable sales for the previous four quarters, ¥ Estimates of taxable sales may he obtaned through the Comptroller's
Allocation Histarical Summary webpage.
| | Taxing units that adopted the sales tax belore November of the prior year, enter @, s 0
I a
| 52. | Estimated sales tax revenue, Countiss exclude any amounl that is or will be spent for economic development grants from the amount of
| estimated sales tax revenue. ™'
Taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November of the prior tax year or in May of the current tax year, Muluply the amount on
Line 51 by the sales 1ax rate {.01, .005 or 0025, as apphcablel and multiply the result by 95"

-0F -
Taxing units that adopted the sales tax before November of the prfor year, Enter the sales Lax revenue lar the previous four quarters.
Do niot multiply by .95, 50

53. | Current year total taxable value, Enter the amount from Line 21 of the No-New-Revenie Tax Rute Warkshoer, ¢ 338,202,153

§4. | Sales tax adjustment rate. Divide Line 52 by Line 53 and multiply by $100. ¢ 0.060000 00

Current year NNR tax rate, unadjusted for sales tax.™ Enter the rate from Line 26 or 27, as applicable, oa the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate
Worksheet. ¢ 0.233679 $100

55

56. [ Current year NNR tax rate, adjusted for sales tax.
Taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November the prios tax year or in May of the current tax year. Subiract Line 54 from Line

55. Skip to Line 57 if you aclopted the additional sales tax before November of the prior tax year, s 0.233679 it
57, | Current year voter-approval tax rate, unadjusted for sales tax." Enter the rate from Line 49, Line D49 {disaster] or Line 50 {cauntics) a3
applicable, of the Voter-Approval Tox Rate Worksheet ¢ 0.254206 /5100

58. | Current year voter-approval tax rate, adjusted for sales tax, Subtract Line 54 liom Line 57. 5 0.254206 A

SECTION 4: Voter Approval Tax Rate Adjustment for-Pallution’ Contr L
A taxing unit may raise its rate for MEO funds used ta pay for a facility, device or mathod for the control of air, water or land poliution. This includes any fand, structure, building,
instaliation, excavation, machinery, equipment or device that is used, constructed, acyuired or installed wholly or partly to meet or exceed pollution control requirements. The
Taxing unit’s expenses are those necessary to meet the requirements of 3 permit issued by the Texas Commission an Envirenmental Quality {TCEQ). The taxing unit must provide
the tax assessor with a copy of the TCEQ letter of determination that slates the portion of the cost of the instailation for pallution contiol,

This section should orly be completed by a taxing unit that uses M&O funds to pay for a facility, device or inethod for the control of aw, water o land poliution.

i Ve Rovat R Ao Pllio Coio et orahaat 111 M A i

59. | Certified expenses from the Texas Commission on Enviranmental Quality (TCEQ). Enter the amonnt certdied in the determination letter

from TCEQ. ¥ The taxing unit shall provide its tax assessor-collector with a copy of the letter. * s 0
..}l N = .
|
60. | Current year total taxable value, Enter the amount fram Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. | 5 338.202.153
l 61, | Additional rate for pollution control. Divide Line 59 by Line 60 and multiply by §160. 5 0000000 srype

¥ Ter Ta Cods $26.041(d)
"I TacCode 426 G410
e JaeCode Y26 0430}
" Ter Lo Code 426 04i)

* Ten Mae Codde $26 04)

" Tee Tas Code $26 045(d}
* Ten Taa Code 426 043()

For additional cogues, visit; comptroller texas.govitaxes/propetly-tax Page 7 5'8



2025 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts Form 50-856

" ‘AmountRate

/. Voter-Appraval Rate Adjustment for Pollution Contro] Requirements Werksheat.

ST P Y Sl S - 11

[ |
| 62. | Current year voter-appraval 1ax rate, adjusted for pellution control, Add Line 61 10 one of the following lines {as applicable): Line 49, Line |
|

| D49 {dsaster], Line 52 (counties) or Line 58 {taxing units witl the additional sales tax). 54206 100

The unused increment rate is the rate equal to the suni of the prior 3 years Foregone Revenue Amounts divided Ly the cutrent taxable value, 7* The Foregone Revenue Amount for each
year is equal to that year’s adopted Lax rate subtracted from that year's voter-approval tax rale adjusted 1o remave the unused increment rate multiphed by that year's current total
value, ¢

The difference between the adopied tax rate and adjusted voter-appraval tax ke is considered 2¢10 1n the following stenanos:
+ ataxyear inwhich ataxing unit affected by a disaster declasation ¢alculates the tax rate under Tax Code Section 26,042, '
+ & taxyear in which the municipality is a defunding municipality, as defined by Tax Code Section 26.0501(al; “ or

after Jan. 1, 2022, a tax year in which the compticiler determines that the county implemented a buelget reduction or reallocation descnbed by Local Government Code
Section 120.002(a) vathout the required voter appraval. **

This section shauld only be completed by a taxing unit that does not mewt the defimtion of 4 special taxing unit, *

T A7 BRmountRate

.J...

: _,Unused increment Rate Worksheet

Year 3 Foregone Revenue Amount, Subitract the 2024 unused increment rate and 2024 actual tax rate from the 2024 voter-approval
| taxrate. Multiply the result by the 2024 current total value

A Volet-approval tax tate (Line 6B} ... ... ............. . ... .. T i S G e v S S S . § 0260178 5000
B.Unused increment rate iLing 67... § 0.000600 /5100
CoubtractBfrom A, ..o, $ 0.283%78 /a0
I D.Adepted Tax Rate .. e ! 5 0.254800 ,s100
i ESubttactDfromC.......... ..ol 5 0.020278 /5100
F. 2024 Total Taxable V.llm: (me GO, T R i T i wn a e 5 308,700,006
G Multiply E by F and divide the rcmlts hy 5 100, |.f the numlien s fess than zero, cnler 7ero s 87,294 o
1 64, | Year2 Foregone Revenue Amount. Subtract the 2023 unused increment rate and 2023 actual 1ax rate from the 2023 voter-approval
tax rate. Multiply the result by the 2023 current total value
A Voler-approval tax rate (Line 62).. ... ... e R T L s Ry § 0254808 5w
B.Unused increment rate {Line 66) .., ; - $ 0000000  Jsi09
C.Subtract Bfrom A, ........... Rt L it SR LR Bl 5 0.29%808 /5100
| DAdopted TaxRata, ..., ....ooooouiisiioi.n. A e . $ 0.253808 /5100
i ESubtractDftom L., ool ii e, e e e P e Tt B T iRy : §0.000000 s
| F2023 Total Taxable Value (LIne 60 ... .. oo oo e, § 314951071
G Multiply E by F and divide the results by $100, I the number is Jess !h.m L T £ 5o

| 65, Year 1 Foregone Reverue Amount, Subtract the 2022 unused Increment rate and 2022 actuad tax rate from the 2022 voter-approval
| tax rate. Multiply the result by the 2022 current total value
| § 0.252535 /5100

| AVolerapproval taxexte fLine 67) ... ... B, T
| B.Unused increment rate fLine 66) . ............. ... PR LA (Ll e R s T T e $ 0.000000 /5100
S 15100

i C. Sublract B from A

| D, Adopted Tax Rate 5 0.252535 /5100

E. Subtract D from €. ... §.0.000000 /5100
F. 2022 Tatal Taxable Value {Line 60}.. $.290,851,762
G. MuhlplyE by F and divide the rosulls I)y Slﬂo IEf lht munhw is less than zero, enler zeto. s
frac e s : vl — - TS | SR SIS |
1
| 66. | Total Foregone Revenue Amount. Add Lines 63G, 646 and 65G 50 5000
| 67. | 2025 Unused Increment Rate. Divide Line 66 by Line 21 of the No-New Revenue Rate Worksheet, Multiply the result Ly 100 5 Q.00000D____ /3100

| 68. | Total 2025 voter-approval tax rate, including the unused increment rate. Add Line 67 to one of the following lines {as applicable): Line 49,
Line 53 {counties), Line 58 (taxing units with additional sales tax) or Line 62 {taxing unils with pollution) 4 (L254206 [5h00

“ fed Taa Code 52601300

= Tex Tax Code §76 01312’ {1-biand i)
* Tex Tou Code 3470 04{cl{11A) ana 36 D20l
v lea Tar Code §426.050 aj anat 10!

" Texs. Local Gov't Code § 120 007id;

" Tee Local Govt Gocde 426 044 H2HR

Foradditonal comas, visit. comptroliertexas.govlaxes/property-tax Page b ;q



Form 50-856

2025 Tax Rate Cakulation Worksheet ~ Taxing Unlts Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

ISEGTION 6! D& Minimis Rate Sk
The de mininis rate is the rate equa! to the sum of the no-nevr-revenue mainkenance and operations rate, the rale that will raise $500,000, and the current debt rate For a taxing unlt, *

This section should only be campleted by a taxing unit that is a municipahty of less Uhan 30,000 or a taxing unit that decs not meet the defintion of a special taxing unit, **

e T LB T gL T T Y N e 1 e - o g o R e opew Py B S A e R L
[upe R T e Minimis Rate Worksheet <1 T T L Amount/Rate |

69, | AdJusted current year NNR M&O tax rate. Enter the rate from Line 39 of the Voter-Approval Tox Rate Worksheet, 5 0.235376 41

[
{ 70. i Current year total taxable vatue, Enter the amount on Line 21 of 1k No-New-Revenue Toa Rate Worksheet | ¢ 338.202.153

71 Rate necessary to impose $500,000 in taxes, Divide $500,000 by line 70 and mubply by $100, g 0.147840 51

i = .

| 72. | Current year debt rate, Enter the rate from tine 48 of the Yoler-Approval Tax Rate Workshes!, 4 0.000000 $100
73. | De minimis rate. Add Lines 69, 71 and 72. ¢ 0.000000 5100

ISECTION 7: Voter Approval Tax Raté Adjustment for Emergency Revenue Rate il b et R
In the tax year after the end of the disaster cakulation time penod detaded in Tax Code Section 26.042(a), a taxing unit thal calcufated its vater-approval tax rate in the manner
provided for 2 special taxing unit due to a disaster must calculate its emergency revenue rate and redute its voter-approval tax rate for that year*

Similarly, if a taxing unit adopted a tax rate that exceeded its voter-approval tax rate, calculated normally, without holding an election 10 respond to a disaster, as allowed by Tax
Code Section 26.0642{d), in the prior year, it must also reduce its vater-approval tax rate for the cutrent tax year, *
This sectian will 3pply to a taxing unit ather than 3 spacial taxing unit that;

+ directed the designated officer or employes ta calculale the voter-3pproval tax rate of the taxing unit i the manner provided far 4 special tasing unit in the prior year, and

+ the current year s the fisst tax year in which the tatal taxable value of praperty 1axable by the taxing unit as shown on the appraisal 1oll for the taxing unit submitted by the
assessor for the Laxing unil to the governing body exceeds the total taxabie value of property taxable by the taxing unit on January 1 of the tax year in which the disaster
occurred ar the disaster occurred four years ago.This section vall apply to a taxing unit in 3 disaster area that adopled a lax rate greater than its voter-approval tax rate

vrithout holding an election in the prior year.

Note: This section does not apply if a taxing unit is conbinuing to calculate its voter-approval tax rate in the manner provided far a specal taxing unit becavse it is still within the
disaster calculation time period detailed in Tax Code Section 26.042(a) because it has nat met the conditions in Tax Code Section 26.042(3}1) or (21

TR emergency eveni e Warhest 11 8 R

L :
i 74, | 2024 adopted tax rate. Enter the rate in Line 4 of the No-New-Revenue Tox Rale Worksheet.

l 75, ; Adjusted 2024 voter-appraval tax rate. Use the taxing unit’s Tax Rate Calculation Workshoets from the Hior year{s) to complete this line. **

i a disaster occurred in 2024 and the taxing unit calcutated ils 2024 voter-approval tax rate using a multiplier of 1,08 on Misaster Line 41 (D413 |
of the 2024 worksheet due to a disaster, complete the applicable sections or lines of Form 50-856-a, Adpusted Voter-Approval Tax Rate for Taxing | |
Units in Disaster Area Calculation Worksheet, |

-0f -

I a disaster occurred prior to 2024 for which the taxing unit cantinued to calculate its voler-approval tax sate using a multipler of 1.08 on | |
Disaster Ling 41 (D41) in 2024, complete form S0-856-a, Adjusted Voter-Approval Tux Rate for Feixing Unets iy Disaster Area Calcutation Worksheet to |

recalculate the voter-approval tax rate Lhe taxing unit would have calculated in 2024 if it had generaled revenue based on an adopted tax rate
using a multiptier of 1,035 in the years following the disaster. * Enter the final adjusted 2024 voter-appraval 1ax rate from the worksheet.

- o' -

If the taxing unit adapted a tax rate above the 2024 voter-appraval Lax rate without calculating a disaster tax rate or holding an clection due to [
adisaster, no recalculation is necessary. Enter the voler-approval tax rate fram the prior year's warksheet, 5 0.800000 s |

76. | Increase in 2024 tax rate due to disaster, Subtract Line 75 fiom Line 74, ¢ 0.000000 A0

77. | Adjusted 2024 taxable value. Enter the amount in Line 14 of the No-New-Revenye fax Rate Worksheet I 5 306.604.119

78. | Emergency revenue, Multiply Line 76 by Line 77 and dwidu by $100. s 0

79. | Adjusted 2024 taxable value. Enter the amount in Line 25 of the Ne-New-Bevenue Tox Role Worksheel, ¢ 334,488,601

80. | Emergency revenus rate. Divide Line 78 by Line 79 and multiply by $100, ¥ ¢ 0.000000 7500

“iea taa Code 826 01218-0)
™ Tea Ta4 Code 826 003[aN1)
¢ Tex Taa Code §26 042ib)
“ Tex TanCocr 426 042i1)
*Ten Tan Coce $26 04200}
" Ten Tas (otbe 426 54 b)

For additronal copuas, visit compltrofiertexas.govitaxesiproperty-tax Page© 60



2025 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than Schoel Districts or Water Districts Form 50-856

o T P TR S L T s pe e
RN Emargency Rovende Rata Workshest (131 o
81, | Current year voter-approval tax rate, adjusted for emergency revenue. Subliact Line 59 rom ane of the following lines (a5 appheable):

Line 49, Line D49 {disaster), Line 50 (counties), Line 58 {1axing units vath the addhlional sales tax), Line 62 {taging units with pollution control) or
| Line 68 {taxing units with the unused increment rale). | ¢ 0254206
! i

ISEGTION8: TotalTax Rat

Indicate the applicable total tax rates as calculated above.

NO-NEW-TEVERUE TAX FALL. .. .o scai s ook ETT o e «he e e el oo sensemesnmeman e oo B o cp R T T, L S s L S § 02ETE
As applicable, enter the current year NNR tax rate from; Line 26, Line 27 (counties), or Line 56 {adjusted for sales taxk.
Indicate the line number used; 26

Voter-BpProval 18z Fate i 5 i mi e T vl Tate s 1hsie o 2B sih e e venre e seenmmm e nas venn e oo R SRR § 0254208 15 bk

Line 62 (adjusted for poliution cantroll, Lirse 6B {adjusted for unused increment), or Line B1 {adjusted for etnergency revenue),
Indicate the fine number used; 49

Deminimisrate. ... i e e,
If applicable, enter the current yoar de minimis rate from Line 73.

Enter the name of the person preparing the tax tate as authorized by the governing body of the taxing unit. By signing below, you certify that you are the designated officer ar
employee of the taxing unit and have accurately calculated the tax rates using values that are the same as the values showinin the taxing unit’s ceitified appraisal roll or certified
estimate of taxable value, in accordance vath reqquitrements in the lax Code. ™'

pri nt’
here

Printed Name ¢f Tyung Unit Regresentative
sign
here »

Taxing Uit Representatios Date

S —
' Ted Tax Code Y426 C4'c-2b and 14}

For addionat copies, visit: comptrolles texas govitaxes/propertystax Page I 6',



40-Clarendon College Jurisdiction Totals Summary

ChL\\ArQSS CO\m-l’/

Report for Month/Tax year June/2025

COLLECTIONS;

CURRENT TAX
DELINQUENT TAX

PENALTY & INTEREST AND ATTORNEY FEES

OTHER PAYMENT
TOTAL

AMOUNT DUE DELINQUENT ATTORNEY

7/23/2025 10:34:26AM

1710 Avenue F NW

FOR MONT

$1,650.29
$456.77

$556.23
$0.00

$2,662.29

$144.29

SIGNED

R TQ DAT

$314,462.55
$5,598.50

$4,587.99
$0.00

$324,649.04

Tax Assessor

Page 8 of 12 63\






NOSNHOL JILSIHHO

' 3293105
pUR 3NI3 ST JAOQE apew UOTIVSITOD Jo AJBUMNG 2Y] IBY] Ivoms ATuwsTos
op ‘851330 xelL Ajunod AelH ayl JO 1055885y XL ‘UCSUYCL BTISTIYD I

00° (LaYd avD) 00° (L¥vd avo)
00 (Lvd ADNIOY) 00’ (L¥Yd ADNIOV)

00’ N34 NId LOL 0¥ 00" N3d N3d LOL J3d
00 * YHHLO YHO 13¥ 00" ' Y3HLO dNNJdgy
00" TSIEN0D MHD 13Y 00" tOSLAN0D gNNIIH
00° ‘T LsdY MHD L3Y 00° T LSdY gNNdId
00" C 0 ALLY YMHO L3¥ Qo0° T ALLY ANNAIH
00" Id/AAZT MHD 13Y -E1°8¢€ *T Id/AATT QNJY
00 ATNO Id MHD 13¥ Q0- "ATNO Id ANNJAJA
a0- (SI)Ig/XATT J3Y

-E1°8€E (OW) Ta/AAHT 439

o Tt TILOL S¥I

Q0- © LSEYILNI S%1

Qo- T ALTYNEd S3T

00 0 e AnIT 831

ggTLse'y 0 ot TYLOL O%W

LE"B6E © LSTHEHELNI OFW

PLOGET U OALTTYNEd OFHW

5 & S A AATT OFHW

£Qrogz’t e TYLOL TTLS9NT 000 &t omslnas TYLOL

1%: 084 (Ly¥a dvo)
ZL S (Lg¥d AONIOV)
£5°9% ‘NId ONIY TYLOL
Q0" Tttt 5334 H3HLO Le'gee 0 Tt ISFHILNI
L §$334 LsHY L6100 Tttt ALTYNId
Q0" Ut LSOO LEN0O
os-goz't 0 vt $334d ALLY 123 5 Sk S AA3T
........... dIHLO -------=-==~~ ======--- ININONITAQ ---------
STYLOL AYYWWOS
T BOYd SZOZ/TE/L0 NYHL S20T/T0/L0 HALNTD YdWWd IOITICO:YOJ AUYHWAS SNOILDITIOD

0S'E0Z'T
£E6°098'%

£6°098'9

TL €028
80°5%C
¥8° 687
6L LAYV
TL g0E’S

3

{IL¥¥d avd)
(L¥vd ADNIOV)
NZ& N3d LOL #H0d
Tt ¥dHLO OL 3nd
| SLAN0S OL 3nd
Ut Lledvy QL 3Nd
tt O ALLY OL 3Nd
.NUZMGiOFmDD

..... S%I TY.LOL
..... CRHW TYLOL

..... TELOL STI
T LSI¥ILNI SII
0t ALTYNEG §%1
T LNNCOSIO SII
...... Andl 531

....... ALTYNId

INIIEND ----------

9L:ZT SZOT/TO/80:NNY SNBPOIVL

ALNNOD AWYED



67

€P v90°'8 0s°€0Z'T €6°096°9 go- 00" (1] St ¥¥9 857629 06°'98S‘S TYIOL
00" 00° 1 Q0” 00° 00° 00 00" 00° goryda
00° 00° 00" Q0" 00° 00" 00° 00° 00" 9661
00" 00° 00"’ 00° 111 00° 00° 00° 00’ L66T
00° 00° 00" Q0" 00° 00" 00" 00" 00° 8661
00° 00° 00" 00" 00" 00° 00" 00° 00" 6661
00° 00° 00 Q0" 00° 00" 00" go°* 09’ gooe
00° 00° 00° 00" 00°* 00° 00° 00° 00" 00
00° ¢o* 00" 11y 00" 00° 00° 00° 00’ 00T
00 ¢o° 00" 00° 00" 1y 00° 00" (1110 £00T
00" o’ 00"’ 00° 00° 00" 00° 00° 00’ ¥002
00" 00’ 00° 00° 0o’ Q0° 00° 00" 00° S00¢
(111 00" 00" 00" 00° 00° 00" 00" 00° 2002
o’ 0o’ 00" 00° oo° 00" 00° 11+ 00 00" Looe
00° 00° 00" 00" 1}y 00° 00° 00° 00’ 800¢
co-° 00" ¢0° 00° 00’ 00" 10° 00° 10° 6002
00° 00" Qo 00"’ 00" 00" 00’ 00" 00° 0T0Z
00" 00" Q0 00° 00" 00° 00° 00" 00 IT0Z
0o 00" 00" 00" 00° 00° 00° 00" 00" c10e
00" 00° 00° 00" 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" €102
00" Q0° 00° 00" 00" 00° 00" 00" 00" FI0C
ES'E 65° ¥6°2Z Q0" 00" 00" 8¥'1T ST’ 1€°T ST0C
LB'T 1€° 95" T go° 00 00° vLe 60° €L° 9102
18°211 PP 6T L0 6 00° 00° 00° eZ eV BL°S 00" ¥ LTI0Z
85°81 IT°¢E L¥°ST 00" 00" 00° LE"9 00°T 01’8 810C
T0°TEZZ 0Z° 8¢t 18°E8T 00" 00" 00" 18°0L ge'eZl c1°66 610Z
€9 161 TEEE 0€°BST 00’ 00° 00 9T %S S0°Z1 60°C6 0Z0<g
98 2T9T P LT TL SET 00" 11 00° 86°9¢ 85°0T 91°88 1c0Z
0% 255 0F " £6 08°8S¥ 00’ g0’ 00° 60°86 13 -3 g8’ 02t [AA114
85°EEL S0°SZT ES° 809 00" 00" 00° v0" 98 8L°LS TL P9F €20C
§9°890°9 ¥6°298 L eoZ’s 00° 00° 00° 80°9kZ b8 68d 6L LOV'Y vZoe
TILOL sdad SIXYL LSTHILNI ALTYNId AATT LSIYILNT ALTYNIEE AATT -4 1c P
ANVID ALLY TYLOL S3I 8§31 S7I O3 oK O

dvdA Ad 9€:2T SZ0Z/T0/80:NOY SNPOTHL

[4 govd STOZ/TE/L0 NUHL SZTOZ/T0/LO JIINID YdWYd JOITI0D:¥0d AHUTKHWNS SNOILOITI0N AINOOD AWHED



00°0
00’0
00°0
00°0
000
00°0
00°0
00°90
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
000
000
000
1070
€270
0z°o
8F°" 0
€8°1
8870
6¥°1
SE'V
¥ L
vL'9
L9781
T6°81
1081 14
98°¥e
[4 313

00-

00

00"

00

00°

00°

00°

00"

00°

00-

0o’

00

(11

00"
~¥1°S€E
-91°v8
~L6° ET1
-89 TET
~6E"TYT
-BE86L
-08°699°'2Z
-~L0"LS0'T
-02°6TS’T
-90°LL9’T
-%0°591°2
-E9°PZT'E
-BO°PST'YV
-09°TLE'Y
-98°2Z60'8
~SL'B8TI0ET

aIvd & J3IIoTTIOONA

S8 TET'ZE6
EE"LE
TS'T99'T
06 B¥L'T
00°
ZLLO9'Y
0g-
00°
€T SLL'SZE
E6°T¥6 'Y
6L'6LB'L
00
TS°€S6°'C16

T0°01E’Z
EE°¥2ZS'C
-1 819°¢€H
-86°¥6C
~16°£56°C16
£9°998°966
€0°9€E'TT
~T1°6L9°S
-00°29%

TL TL9'166

AUTHNWNS
4 d9¥ad

HELNED ¥aWWd JOETIOO - 242D :ADNIOV HO4d NOLIVINAYOTY FLv¥a Ol ¥vaX

>>> QALOETIS STIONIDY TTV <<< yas 00:BT

00~ 00° 0o’ oo-° 00" 0o - SYVYAX ¥OIuda
00° oo oo 00" 00" 00- - G661
00° oo- oo’ 00" 00" 00" ~ 9661
Q0 0o° oo 00" 00" 00" - L6561
Q0" 00° 00° co- 00" 00" - 8661
00" 00° 00 00" [+]0 00" - 666T
00" 0o0° oo-" 00~ oo 00" - Qoo0Z
00" 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" - 1002
00” 00" 0o° 00"’ 00" 00° - €oo0Z
00" 00" 00" 00° 00" Qo- - £002
00" 00" 00" 00 00 00 - w00z
00" 00" 00 00" 00" 00" - 5002
00" 00- 00- 00" Qo- oo - 9002
00" 0o0° 00" 00" 00" 00" - Loog
a0 00° F1°SE 00" -00°VvT LA 3 4 - 8002
00 =-10° LT v8 00- -S¥°STT 297661 - 6002
00° =Lz ¥COPTT 00° -SC ¥oT 6¥ 8L - 0T0C
90" =Lz 86 TET (1] -6L°982 vLO8TY - 1to2
00" -oL* 60°E¥T 00" -60"966 BT 6ET'T - ¢toe
00° ~68°PT LT g1 00" =997 LLE £E6°069'T - £T0Z
00° -PBTET ¥9'€69°C 00" -81°1 T8 ¥69°C - ¥102
00° ~6T"T¢ 92°880'C 66" =LL'TES vO 6TL'2 - ST0Z
00" -€2°69 EY 885S'T 56° -8E°0T 98°L6S°T - 9102
00° -6% PET §S°TI8'T €6° 114 L6°SE68°T - LT02
00" ~65°9S5T g9°t2e’e 00T -8L"LZ TV 8¥E'Z - 8102
oo- =0t LTIL €6 Tve’'E EO°T 24k ZI°698°¢€ - 6102
oo’ ~12°696 6Z°E€ZT’'S 99° -09°LZ €Z70ST’S - 6Z0e
00" -90°9%2'T 99°LTIT’9 Le -89°LT LO"S¥T'9 - 1zZozZ
6o- -6L'8LY'T S9°TLL'0T 86° -65°8¢ 9T 66L'0T (44114
-86°v6Z -£9°1LT'L gE-ses’‘oz (1] i 4 -0T gL 9r-sss’‘oz €202
J98 ¥R ¥OTHd QaLOATION qarLsnecay SLNZWITddNS SLNIWLSNCAY NISEd  NMOMIVAYE ININONITIIQ
ST 891°'22 0L €96 '606 88°8%8°TT Z8°vIL'8B6E TYLOL
e ¢ L5° %8 L]0 LS ¥8 (% add)
00° %S TS°L09°'T 00 TS LO9'T (% ZONEOV)
<895 80°269°'1 00° B0°Z69'T ALINAd aNEd
00" 00° 00" 00" §33d ¥HHLO
LS"6EL'E ST'898 80°1 60° LS8 §d34 XLIY
0g° 00" 00° 00° S334 ILsavy
00 00° oo’ ao* 4S0D LiaNoD
9L TLE8T LY EOPF'LOG 28 LYE'TY §9°555°'s68 LIN
PEOETV'E 6v-Zes’'t 6% LS 00°SZ¥'T LSHYTINT
S8 LES'T ¥ TIPZ’9 S8°'Z8S 60°659'Ss ALTYNSd
(] go- 00" 00° SINNCISId
S8°ZZ LPPIE’EL Y8°S6é v0°'6£9'668 8% L9T'TT 95°TLY '888 AATT QELOATTOD
0C'0Es T0°08L'T 00" T0"08L'T qaIsSOraY QNI Tivl
£€9°22¢L 0L°T08'T 00" oL T08'T NIDdd NOILIANIY ALY
-~T8°S59'¥¥ -££°Z96'8¢E -¥9°65T -69°209 '8¢ QILOTTIOOND
-B6°¥6T 00" 00" 6o AHD ASN/Ja¥ ¥X ¥4
S8°ZZ ~L¥ PIE'ET ¥8°S6 -¥0°6£9°668 -8pTLIT T -95°'TLY ‘888 qaLoaTIo
9Z°59Z'8S Le"109'8€E6 TT L2E’'1T SZ PLET'LTE aarsneav
16°8 2T LZE'IT TT L2’ 1T 00" SLNAWNATIANS
~Z0°FOE’'E -60°'SLE'T 00" ~60°SLE’Z SINEWLSACAY HAHLO
-L6°0¢ ~£0 ' 1EF 00" ~E0°TIEY S9/S5H FIv]
PETTES'TO LE DBO'0EE 00" LE080'0ES NIO3" XARAT
aIvd % IHANDNITIA GIvd ¥ LINZWHND TYLOL TELNIWATIANS TENIOTYO

STOT/TE/LO xss SOTYL

Ln
S






CC.PameB

&ra 5 Con ,P),/

CONTRACT FOR TAX ASSESSMENT
AND COLLECTION SERVICES

66



CONTRACT FOR TAX ASSESSMENT
AND COLLECTION SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between CLARENDON COLLEGE
PAMPA CENTER and the COUNTY OF GRAY, TEXAS, acting by and through its
Commissioner’s Court and joined herein by CHRISTIE JOHNSON, THE DULY ELECTED
Tax Assessor-Collector for Gray County, Texas.

I. Gray County hereinafter called “County”

2. Clarendon College Pampa Center hereinafter called “Entity”

Collectively, these units shall hereinafter be referred to as the participating taxing units.

PURPOSE

The participating taxing units wish to consolidate the assessment and collection of the property
taxes into one entity, COUNTY, under the explicit provisions of Section 6.24 of the Texas

Property Tax Code. The participating taxing units desire such consolidation to ensure efficiency
and to incur minimal costs.

SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED

The County agrees to perform all necessary assessment and collection functions authorized by
law for each participating unit, including. without limitation:

a. Provide information needed to assist with the Truth and Taxation process.

b. Calculation of current taxes and preparation of current tax roll and delinquent tax roll
each year.

¢. Mailing of current and all required delinquent tax statements.
d. Proration and Correction of tax bills as required.
e. Preparation of tax receipts and tax certificates upon request.

f.  Collection of current and delinquent taxes which includes accepting partial payments
as provided by, and in keeping with the provisions of Section 31.07(a);(c) of the
Texas Property Tax Code.

g. Administrative services for each participating unit regarding property taxation in
Increment Finance, Abatement or Improvement Districts.

REFUNDS
Any refund of overpayment or erroneous payment of taxes shall be made in compliance with the
provisions of Section 31.11 of the Texas Property Tax Code.



EMPLOYMENT OF COUNSEL FOR COLLECTION OF DELINQUENT TAXES

The Entity expressly authorizes the County to employ counsel to represent all participating
taxing units for collection of delinquent taxes.

The County will pay the selected counsel a collection fee as provided by, and in keeping with,
the provisions of Section 6.30(c) of the Texas Property Tax Code.

BONDS

The County agrees to maintain the Public Official, Tax Assessor-Collector bond to indemnify
each participating taxing unit for any covered loss. The number and amounts of such bonds shall
be in accordance with Sections 6.28 and 6.29 of the Texas Property Tax Code.

DEPOSITS, REMITTANCES, REPORTING AND AUDITS

All taxes, penalties, interest and other monies received by County in performing assessment and
collection activities shall be credited to the tax records and deposited into the bank by the County
the next business day. All monies collected on behalf of each participating taxing unit shall be
remitted to such unit by the County, as previously agreed.

The Tax Assessor-Collector of Gray County shall prepare monthly reports and an annual
cumutlative report of all collections and remittances for each participating taxing unit. The
County assessment and collection financial activity records will be audited annually.

DISCOUNTS AND SPLIT PAYMENTS

The parties agree that neither the split payment option as provided in Section 31.03, nor the
discount collection option provided in Section 31.05 of the Texas Property Tax Code will be

granted.

TERM

This Agreement is a continuation of the previous contract and shall be in effect through June 30.
2026, and from year-to-year thereafter unless sooner terminated as herein provided. Either party
may terminate this contract by notifying the other party in writing, given no later than one
hundred twenty (120) days prior to the expiration dates of the initial term, or any succeeding
term, that such party does not wish to renew this Agreement.

PAYMENT FOR ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION SERVICES

The Entity shall continue to pay to the County the amount agreed upon between the Gray County
Governing Body and this unit as has been customary between the parties prior to the execution of
this agreement. The agreed amount may be reviewed and adjusted yearly to keep the agreements

between all units’ fair and equal.

6€



The County shall bill the Entity for the assessment and collection services described above as
previously agreed. If the unit fails to pay within thirty (30) days. County may deduct this cost
from revenues on hand for the unit.

In the event, that the governing body of any participating taxing unit fails to adopt its tax rate or
fails to notify the County of its tax rate before the later of the 60" day after the date the certified
roll is received by the taxing unit or September 30" of any year or if the unit is subject 1o a tax
rate election, County shall bill such unit for the cost related to mailing separate statements and
processing of any required refunds.

AMENDMENTS
This Agreement may only be amended in writing, signed by all the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ALL PARTICIPATING TAXING UNITS HAVE EXECUTED
THIS CONTRACT ON THE DATES SHOWN BELOW.

D, )G 2005
Datd H

Oy P B

President, Clarendon College

ATTEST:

Dean, Clarendon College \\

69



ML ARG

Date

) 3
" w¢

Gray County Tax Ass¢ sor-Collector

Gray Couné Judge

Gray Count)'/ Commissioner PCT 1

/o g

Gray County Commissioner PCT 2

(ol Moo g~

y County Commissiongr PCT 3

Gray }folu'lty Cbmmissibner PCT 4

ATTEST:
.
s ‘\'.'
ray County Clerk'of Records 7 T
- -
e
g
&, o,
Tk

A 1
oo

Jo






Gray County Appraisal District

Tyson Paronto. RPA
Chief Appralser

Board of Directors

Kevin Hunt
Matt Brock
David Haynes

Jeff Haley, Chairman
Cade Taylor
Christie Johnson, Assessor/Collector

July 24,2025

Mr. Tex Buckhaults
Clarendon College

P. O. Box 9689
Clarendon, TX 79226

Dear Mr, Buckhaults:

I hereby certify that the Total Appraised Value for your taxing unit as approved by the Appraisal Review
Board for the Gray County Appraisal District on July 11, 2025, for the tax year is $2,734,411,340.

The Total Taxable Value (Total Appraised Value, less exemptions and special values) as approved is
$1,811,001,100.

If you have any questions, please contact me at any time.

Respectfully,

B

Tyson Paronto, RPA
Chief Appraiser

TPibje

cc: Nancy Kidd

71

815 N. Sumner P.O. Box 838 Pampa, Texas 79066-0836

Phone {806) 665-0791






Gray County Appraisal District

Tyson Paronto. RPA
Chief Appraiser

Board of Directors

Jeff Haley, Chairman Kevin Hunt

Cade Taylor Matt Brock

Christie Johnson, Assessor/Cellector David Haynes
July 25, 2025

Mr.Tex Buckhaults
Clarendon College

P. O. Box 968
Clarendon, TX 79226

Dear Mr. Buckhaults:

Pursuant to the Texas Property Tax Code Section 6.06 (b), we are notifying you that
The Gray County Appraisat Board of Directors is holding their annual public meeting
to approve their adopted budget for the 2026 fiscal year.

| am enclosing a copy of the notice of the public hearing.

Please feel free to contact our office if you have any questions.

Respectfl Ilyrp

1 |

Tyson Paronto, RPA

12

Chief Appraiser
TP/bje
Cc: Nancy Kidd
815 N. Sumner P.O. Box 836 Pampa, Texas 79066-0838

Phone (806) 665-0791






Clarendon College
065501

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT EGA
GRADING AND CREDIT (Local)

Transfer of Lower- All successfully completed lower-division academic courses that

Division Course are identified by the Texas Common Course Numbering System

Credit {TCCNS) and published in the Lower-Division Academic Course
Guide Manual (ACGM) shall be fully transferable among public
institutions and shall be substituted for the equivalent course at the
receiving institution. Except in the case of courses belonging to a
Coordinating Board-approved field of study curriculum (FOSC),
applicability of transferred courses to requirements for specific
degree programs is determined by the receiving institution. All
institutions of higher education must accept transfer of credit for
successfully completed courses identified in 19 Administrative
Code 4.25(a) and (b} [see EFAA] as applicable to an associate or
baccalaureate degree in the same manner as credit awarded to non-
transfer students in that degree program. 19 TAC 4.24(a), .25(c)

Each institution of higher education shall identify in its undergraduate
catalog each lower-division course that is substantially equivalent to an
academic course listed in the current edition of the ACGM. 19 TAC
4.25(a)

Each institution must accept the same number of lower-division
semester credit hours from transfer students as required for non-
transfer students in the same baccalaureate program; however:

1. Aninstitution is not required to accept in transfer more semester
credit hours in the major area of a degree program than the
number set out in any applicable Coordinating Board-approved
field of study curriculum for that program.

2. In any degree program for which there is no Coordinating Board-
approved field of study curriculum, an institution is not required to
accept in transfer more lower-division course credit in the major
applicable to a baccalaureate degree than the institution allows its
non-transfer students in that major.

3. Clarendon College accepts coursework completed at other
regionally accredited institutions for transfer credit. Courses in
which a grade of “D” or higher was earned will generally be
accepted for transfer and applied toward degree or cerificate
requirements, where appropriate.

4. Individual academic programs may have specific grade
requirements for courses to satisfy program prerequisites or
degree plan requirements. In such cases, a grade higher than a
“D" may be required for the course to be applicable within the
program. Students are encouraged to consult with their academic
advisor or program coordinator to determine how transferred
courses will apply toward their chosen field of study.

DATE ISSUED: 8-21-25 10f1
EGA(Local)

3






Academic Fresh Start Policy Proposal

Unless otherwise prohibited by law, a resident of this state would be entitled to apply for
admission to and enroll as an undergraduate student at Clarendon College under a local
Academic Fresh Start policy.

If an applicant elects to seek admission under this policy, the College, in considering the
applicant for admission, shall not consider academic course credits or grades earned by the
applicant five (5) or more years prior to the starting date of the semester in which the applicant
seeks to enroll.

An applicant who makes the election to apply under this policy and is admitted as a student may
not receive any course credit for courses undertaken five (5) or more years prior to enrollment.

T4






CC Board of Regents Resolution 002-08-21-2025-RM

Resolution Authorizing the Continuation and Ratification of the
Clarendon College Faculty Senate:

Whereas during the 89th Texas Legislative Session in 2025, the Texas Legislature passed Senate
Bill 37, which was subsequently signed into law by Governor Greg Abbott on June 20, 2025.

Whereas Senate Bill 37 relates to the governance of public institutions of higher education,
including review of curriculum and certain degree and certificate programs, a faculty council or
senate, training for members of the governing board, and the establishment, powers, and duties of
the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board Office of the Ombudsman.

Whereas Senate Bill 37, in Section 51.3522 of the Texas Education Code, authorizes the governing
board of an institution of higher education to establish a faculty council or senate and sets forth
the policy by which the governing board shall select its members.

Whereas the Board of Regents of Clarendon College adopts the following policies in accordance
with Section 51.3522, of the Texas Education Code:

1. The faculty senate must adequately represent each college and school of the institution,
and

a. Require the members to be faculty members;

b. Limit the number of members to no more than 60, with at least two representatives
from each college or school, including:

i.  One member from each college or school appointed by the chief executive
officer of the college; and

ii.  The remaining members elected by a vote of the faculty of the member's
respective college or school.

2. The faculty senate is advisory only and may not be delegated the final decision-making
authority on any matter.

3. The faculty senate shall represent the entire faculty of Clarendon College and advise the
administration regarding matters related to the general welfare of the institution.

4. The faculty senate may not issue any statement or publish a report using the institution's
official seal, trademark, or resources funded by the institution on any matter not directly
related to the faculty senate’s duties to advise the institution's administration.

15



CC Board of Regents Resolution 002-08-21-2025-RM

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Service on the faculty senate is an additional duty of the faculty member's
employment. Members of the faculty senate are not entitled to compensation or
reimbursement of expenses for their role as members of the faculty senate unless the
expense 1S on behalf of and approved by the institution of higher education.

A member of the faculty senate appointed by the chief executive officer of the college in
accordance with Section (1)(b)(i) may serve up to six consecutive one-year terms and then
may only be reappointed after the second anniversary of the last day of the member's most
recent term. A member of the faculty senate elected by a vote of the faculty of the member's
respective college or school serves a two-year term, staggered in a manner that allows
approximately one-half of the elected members to be elected each year, and may only be
reelected after the second anniversary of the last day of the member’s most recent term.

A faculty member serving on the faculty senate may be immediately removed from the
senate for failing to conduct the member's responsibilities within the senate's parameters,
failing to attend senate meetings, or engaging in other similar misconduct. A member of
the faculty senate may be removed on the recommendation of the institution's VPAA and
approval by the President,

The chief executive officer of Clarendon College shall appoint a faculty senate president,
vice president, and secretary from the members of the faculty senate,

The presiding officer of the faculty senate shall preside over meetings of the faculty senate
and represent the senate in official communications with the institution’s administration.

The faculty senate shall conduct meetings at which a quorum is present in a manner that is
open to the public and in accordance with procedures prescribed by the chief executive
officer of the college.

The faculty senate shall broadcast over the Internet live video and audio, as applicable, of
each open meeting of the faculty senate if more than 50 percent of the members of the
senate are in attendance.

The faculty senate shall adopt rules for establishing a quorum.

The following shall be made available to the public on the Clarendon College Internet
website not later than the seventh day before a meeting of the faculty [council / senate]:

a. An agenda for the meeting with sufficient detail to indicate the items that are to be
discussed or that will be subject to a vote; and

b. Any curriculum proposals reviewed by the senate that will be discussed or voted
on at the meeting,

The names of the members in attendance must be recorded at a meeting in which the faculty
senate conducts business related to:

i



CC Board of Regents Resolution 002-08-21-2025-RM

a. A vote of no confidence regarding an institution administrator; or
b. Policies related to curriculum and academic standards.

15. These policies may not be construed to limit a faculty member of Clarendon College from
exercising the faculty member's right to freedom of association protected by the United
States Constitution or the Texas Constitution.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Regents of Clarendon College officially
ratifies the continuation of the Clarendon College faculty senate, adopts the policies governing the
faculty council or senate, and finds that the faculty senate meets the policies adopted by the Board
and the requirements of Section 51.3522, of the Texas Education Code.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution be included in the permanent minutes of
this Board.

ADOPTED THIS 21 day of August, 2025, by the Board of Regents of Clarendon College.

Jim Shelton, Chair Janice Knorpp, Secretary

Board of Regents Board of Regents

3
17






Ratify New Hires/Resignations/ Appointments/
Reassignments & Other Personnel Matters

7






19

1dwax3-uoN Alejes awny |n4 YifeaH paly “ulwpy 14 (138D14)'H134 ‘D1 pajeutsaLf zL
Ajnon aun) ped ~ 20IMB5 JUBpMIS Id (YYHID) ‘VLIYVHD ‘ONIX pajeurwsal| ||
1dwaxg Aejes awnl |Ind  [[BQISXSEY S,USLIOM YIROD JURISISSY {AVIHOMD “YIAVI ‘NOSNHOTI pajeurual| gL
Alno| awiy ued| 103nsu) Buisin 1d| (LYI048)V ‘VANOLYT ‘NMOYE pajeurwsal| 6
1dwax] Asejes SWILIINY  U3PIS3Id 3 O3 JUEISIsSSY dANNIAXT (4VANYL)T ‘NINYVA ‘YIdWNYL paJiH| 8
AnoH swil meq| ans A80j03auwis03 14| (3uvrow) T13yv ‘Oroy pauiH| £
Aunoy “aung ueg| spunoi E (VHO33UIM ‘STIHVHD ‘Q33y paaiH| 9
AunoH| awn] peq| 301135 JUBpNMIS E (¥VHII) ‘YLIYVHI ‘ONI| pasn| §
~ Aunon| swiLued ans A8ojo1awsod 1d| “(V1SO0D) V1¥vLS ‘NIMQ00D pauiH| ¥
1dwax3-uoN Asejes awig N4 spunoig w ou:mcﬁc_mz.t (YHD009)) "MIHJOLSIYHD “TI3000D u&_: £
Alnop| Swij Med J01anAIsu| jeaul|3 BuisINN 1d| (AWYVID)N ANV ‘08AVD padH| ¢
adA] a%em| adAi asAojdw3y mﬁ_.imo_.. aahoidwy  pajeuiwal/pann| |

3 _ d | B) _ g _ v




go

o I $T07/6T/8 | zl
~ PIleuuIai udy] - S70Z/ST/8 - SZ/1/8 W) SIS JUPNIS Ld 4 S2OT/ST/8 §20¢/1/8 Li
5202/v/8 |vz0z/o€/8 oL
] - 'sz0z/€1/8 v202/61/8 6
| |s20z/11/8 8
Isz0z/v1/8 L
‘ 'szoz/v/e 9
SIS JUIPNIS | d 01 SINAISS JUSPMIS |4 WO - JUSWUBIsseay, 5707/ST/8 'sz02/1/8 S
H 5202/9/8 v
| | /17 BRI
4012043sU] |euly mc_m.:...z 1d 0} 101dna15U| [eOIUND m:_m._:z 14 wou4 - ucmc._:m_mmmmx* mNON\mH\w ra
[ siequoneuiwsa) ateq anyay/aan| L
H p) _ 3




Evie Wright

From: Brad Vanden Bocgaard

Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 7:24 AM
To: Evie Wright

Subject: FW: Resignation

FYl

Clarendon
CONL LB G E
¥y l,.;-‘,.-_..,_._;.-;. o By —
Brad Vanden Boogaard
Fice President of Academic Affairs
. Chief 4cademic Officer
S4ESCOC Accreditation Livison
brad.vandenbpogaard@clarendoncollege.edu
Office 806.874.4800
1122 College Drive » Clarendon, TX 79226

From: Mark lames <Mark.James@clarendoncollege.edu>

Sent: Friday, August 1, 2025 4:35 PM

To: Brad Vanden Boogaard <brad.vandenboogaard@clarendoncollege.edu>; Johnny.Treichel
<Johnny.Treichel@clarendoncollege.edu>; Jayla Johnson <jayla.johnson@clarendoncollege.edu>
Subject: Fwd: Resignation

| believe Coach Johnson intended to list her last day of employment at Clarendon College as this Sunday,
August 3, 2025.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jayla Johnson <jayla.johnsen@clarendoncollege.edu>
Date: August 1, 2025 at 9:29:58 AM CDT

To: Mark James <Mark.James@clarendoncoliege.edu>
Subject: Resignation

| wanted to formally share that | have made a decision to resign from my position. As Assistant
Coach with Clarendon | have obtained experience to . My last day will be

I am deeply grateful for each and every one of you. It has been an honor to work with you all. A
group that is not only welcoming but also committed to excellence. Thank you for allowing me
to be a part of this journey. | will always carry fond memories of my time here and the
relationships we’ve built.

Wishing you all continued success.

Get Qutlook for iQS







Darrin TrumPer

From: Tex.Buckhaults

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 2:45 PM

To: Darrin Trumper

Subject: FW: THANK YOU AND CLARIFICATION RE: Letter of Resignation

Please add Beth Rice to the agenda for resignations .

Clarendon
C 0 . LEGIL

_ gqq- D:5%ox" Buckhaults
President / CEQ

terhucii@\ ta@lclarendoncollege.edu
AT 806874.357) | F 806.874.1485
f P O. Box 968 | 1122 Celloge Dr.
Clarendon, TX 70228

0@’%&% “QYour Success

From: Mike Davis <mike.davis@clarendoncollege.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 2:40 PM

To: Beth Rice <elizabeth.rice@clarendoncollege.edu>; Sherrie Denham <sherrie.denham@clarendoncollege.edu>
Cc: Evie Wright <evie.wright@clarendoncollege.edu>; Brad Vanden Boogaard

<brad.vandenboogaard @clarendoncollege.edu>; Tex.Buckhaults <Tex.Buckhaults@clarendoncollege.edu>
Subject: THANK YOU AND CLARIFICATION RE: Letter of Resignation

Thank you, Beth, for your service over the last four years. Your efforts have made a difference.

Is your intended termination date Friday, 8/29/2025, to work through the end of the pay period?

From: Beth Rice <elizabeth.rice@clarendoncollege.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 2:32 PM

To: Sherrie Denham <sherrie.denham@clarendoncollege.edu>

Cc: Mike Davis <mike.davis@clarendoncollege.edu>; Evie Wright <evie.wright@clarendoncollege.edu>
Subject: Letter of Resignation

With this letter, | am officially notifying you and Clarendon College of my intention to resign my position of
Admin for the Allied Health Department.

My hope would be to work the next two weeks and leave at the end of the month.

While | look forward to the next chapter of my life in retirement, | want to offer my sincere gratitude for the
time spent at Clarendon College.

1 g2



Beth Rice
Admin, Office of Allied Health

§3



Clarendon College

Budget Comparison

Proposed FY26 - Approved FY25

Department Approved FY25 Proposed FY26 Difference
Tuition (2,227,500.00) $ (2,365,000.00) $ {137,500.00)
Student Fees (2,484,887.48) (2,438,400.00) 46,487 .48
Exemptions & Waivers 167,000.00 173,000.00 6,000.00
State Appropriations (7,255,772.00) (7,847,026.00) (591,254.00}
Ad Volarem Taxes (1,920,000.00) (2,166,000.00) (246,000.00)
Miscellaneous Income (201,580.00) {312,469.00) (110,889.00)
Revenue - Education & C $ (13,922,739.48) $ (14,955,895.00} (1,033,155.52)
Business Adiministration $ 16,325.00 % 16,815.00 $ 490.00
Business Adiministration 78,981.95 81,910.00 2,928.05
Development Studies - C 59,584.07 61,265.00 1,680.93
Development Studies - P 47877.73 61,942.00 14,064.27
Industrial Maintenance 5,700.00 54,233.00 48,533.00
CDL - Pampa 243,024.85 289,787.00 46,762.15
Mathematics - Clarendot 96,946.53 100,460.00 3,513.47
Mathematics - Pampa 66,881.93 69,316.00 2,434.07
Fine Arts - Art 21,665.70 22,694.00 1,028.30
Fine Arts - Drama 137,628.23 92,744.00 (44,884.23)
Fine Arts - Music 15,380.40 4,883.00 (10,497.40)
History / Govenment - C 197,095.15 204,224.00 7,128.85
History / Govenment - Pi 73,248.31 81,601.00 8,352.69
Languages / Literature - 167,596.03 173,798.00 6,201.97
Languages / Literature - 33,898.63 64,663.00 30,764.37
Psychology / Sociology - 116,484.39 120,699.00 4,214.61
Speech Communications 79,246.52 81,980.00 2,733.48
Criminal Justice - Clarenc 41,696.42 43,215.00 1,518.58
Cosmetology - Pampa 137,580.67 141,271.00 3,690.33
Cosmetology - Childress 139,309.48 158,083.00 18,773.52
Cosmetology - Amarillo 350,390.64 361,656.00 11,265.36
Cosmetology - Canyon 100,536.32 103,637.00 3,100.68

g4



Agriculture

Welding - Clarendon
Welding - Pampa

Ranch & Feedlot Operati
Health & Physical Educat
Science/Boilogy - Claren:
Science/Boilogy - Pampa
Science/Boilogy - Childre
Science/Chemistry - Clar:
Vocational Nursing - Par
Vocational Nursing - Chi
Registered Nurse - Pam
Registered Nurse - Child
Simulation Lab - Pampa
Simulation Lab - Childres
Continuing Eduaction / #
Correctional Education
Instruction - General
Instructional Administrat
Instructional Administrat
instructional Administrat
Library - Clarendon
Library - Pampa

Student Services - Clarer
Recruiting - Clarendon
Recruiting - Pampa
Recruiting - Childress
Pathways Success

Dual Credit Advising
Couseling / Testing - Par
Couseling / Testing - Cla
Bulldog Success Center
Health Sciences Study Ce
Financial Aid - Clarendor
Financial Aid - Pampa

102,937.34
87,144.44
74,058.80

177,216.18
91,759.50

108,577.64
80,182.59
10,659.98
76,731.59

258,137.80

377,337.36

256,679.59
140,833.95
77,488.82

2,000.00
9,558.50

150,526.37

161,222.19

183,319.12

143,570.85

109,440.30

105,430.27
21,947.20

319,062.08
98,592.94

6,500.00
3,000.00

143,173.42
44,358.93
100,060.03
52,709.38
177,910.20
47,347.87

106,606.00
115,588.00
90,852.00
181,605.00
95,076.00
112,255.00
82,872.00
10,874.00
80,583.00
267,362.00
389,116.00
263,378.00
153,423.00
80,157.00
2,000.00
132,820.00
227,675.00
188,636.00
151,735.00
121,178.00
108,363.00
30,349.00
352,179.00
128,900.00

132,300.00
75,000.00
150,411.00
45,082.00
106,526.00
183,844.00
49,347.00

3,668.66
28,443.56
16,793.20

4,388.82

3,316.50

3,677.36

2,689.41

214.02

3.851.41

9,224.20
11,778.64

6,698.41
12,589.05

2,668.18
{9,558.50)

{17,706.37)
66,452.81

5316.88

8,164.15
11,737.70

2,932.73

8,401.80
33,116.92
30,307.06
(6,500.00)
(3,000.00)

132,300.00

75,000.00
7,237.58
723.07

6,465.97

(52,709.38)
5,933.80
1,999.13

§5



Financial Aid - Childress
Registrar

Admissions & Records -
Campus Security

Board of Regents
Executive Direction & Co
Business & Fiscal Manag
Business & Fiscal Manag
Business & Fiscal Manag
Computer Services
Institutional Research
Institutional Advanceme
Institutional Support
Health & Life Insurance -
Plant Administration & S
Transportation - Clarend
Transportation - Pampa
Maintenance - Clarendor
Maintenance - Pampa
Maintenance - Childress
Maintenance - Amarillo
Major Repairs & Renovat
Housekeeping - Clarend:
Housekeeping - Pampa
Housekeeping - Childres
Housekeeping - Amarillc
Grounds - Clarendon
Grounds - Pampa

Rent

Utilities - Clarendon
Utilities - Pampa

Utilities - Childress
Utilities - Amarillo

Expenses - Education & ¢ $

51,948.93 53,838.00 1,889.07
88,614.00 91,419.00 2,805.00
63,390.21 113,680.00 50,289.79
57,000.00 67,000.00 10,000.00
14,000.00 9,600.00 (4,400.00)
270,939.07 286,010.00 15,070.93
565,895.81 583,960.00 18,064.19
66,157.82 68,457.00 2,299.18
35,300.00 35,400.00 100.00
1,199,532.54 1,235,691.00 36,158.46
r 3,500.00 3,500.00
201,365.00 224,300.00 22,935.00
271,962.50 571,963.00 300,000.50
325,317.00 325,317.00 =
488,155.24 525,434.00 37,278.76
171,580.33 173,522.00 1,941.67
7,500.00 7,500.00 i
553,936.89 710,194.00 156,257.11
111,002.84 146,341.00 35,338.16
40,000.00 42,000.00 2,000.00
12,000.00 14,000.00 2,000.00
s 40,000.00 40,000.00
326,014.04 330,611.00 4,596.96
60,140.72 62,679.00 2,538.28
14,000.00 14,325.00 325.00
5,000.00 5,700.00 700.00
74,186.60 70,529.00 (3,657.60)
42,368.30 67,998.00 25,629.70
98,362.50 87,008.00 (11,354.50)
295,000.00 310,000.00 15,000.00
61,000.00 64,000.00 3,000.00
34,000.00 42,000.00 8,000.00
14,000.00 19,000.00 5,000.00
11,646,224.52 § 13,009,944.00 $ 1,363,719.48

(1,945,951.00)

56



Auxillary Fund Budget

Bookstore $ (26,750.00) § (26,750.00) $ -
Resident Halls (471,000.00) (451,880.00) 19,120.00
Food Service (752,500.00) (784,250.00) (31,750.00)
Livestock & Equine Cent (52,000.00) (78,000.00) (26,000.00)
Student Loans S
Sales & Service (2,700.00) (2,750.00) (50.00)
College House (8,400.00) (8,400.00) -
Miscellaneous Income S
Revenue - Auxilllary Func $ {(1,313,350.00) % (1,352,030.00) $ (38,680.00)
Bookstore $ 119,742.99 $ 121,572.00 $ 1,829.01
Resident Halls 105,036.42 118,933.00 13,896.58
Food Service 681,000.00 707,400.00 26,400.00
Livestock & Equine Cents 71,000.00 76,000.00 5,000.00
Sales & Service 6,000.00 6,000.00 -
Athletics - General 380,490.44 366,331.00 (14,159.44)
Baseball 227,95043 225,581.00 (2,369.43)
Men’s Basketball 176,724.70 184,408.00 7,683.30
Women's Basketball 179,177.63 184,658.00 5.480.37
Volleybali 134,301.39 142,079.00 7,777.61
Softbalt 164,295.03 166,572.00 2,276.97
Judging 305,242.52 313,102.00 7,859.48
Equine Judging 63,580.00 63,580.00
Men's Rodeo 299,706.93 269,340.00 (30,366.93)
Women's Rodeo 130,180.33 136,485.00 6,304.67
Ranch Horse 119,288.58 123,440.00 4,151.42
Student Activities 21,000.00 24,500.00 3,500.00
Institutional Scholarships 18,000.00 18,000.00 -
Special ltems 50,000.00 50,000.00 =
Expenses - Auxillary Func $  3,189,137.39 §  3,297,981.00 $

108,843.61

$

1,945,951.00

X7



Budget ID

2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGEY
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
202% BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2026 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2023 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET

Account Number

21-0107-00-10-4001
21-0101-00-10-4002
21-0101-00-10-4003
21-0101-00-10-4004
21-0103-00-10-4001
21-0103-00-10-4002
21-0110-00-10-4010
21-0114-00-10-4014
21-0125.00-10-4025
21-0126-00-10-4026
21-0131-00-10-4027
21-0131-00-10-4030
21-0131-00-10-4031
21-0131:00-10-4032
21-0131-00-10-4033
21-0131-00-10-4034
21-0131-00-10-4035
21-0131-00-10-4051
21-0150-00-10-4051
21-0150-00-10-4052
21-0150-00-10-4053
21-0150-00-10-4055
21-0150-00- 10-4056
21-0150-00-10-4057
21-0150-00-10-4058
21-0150-00-10-4053
21-0150-00-10-4061
21-0200-00-30-4061
21-0200-00-90-4062
27-0200-00-90-4064
21-0270-00-01-4071
21-0270-00-01-4072
21-0270-00-01-4073
21-0270-02-02-4071
21-0270-03-03-4071
21-0300-00-00-4066
21-0300-00-00-4081
21-0300-00-00-4084
21-0300-00-00-4095
21-0300-00-00-4099
21-0300-00-10-4082
21-0306-01-00-4081
21-0300-02-00-4081
21-0300-02-00-409%
21-0300-03-00-4081
21-0991-00-99-5925
21-0991-00-99-5942
21-0991-00-99-5951
21-1110-01-90-501¢
21-1110-01-90-5037
21-1110-01-90-5820
21-1110-01-90-5851
21-1110-01-90-5863
21-1110-01-90-5868
21-1110-02-90-5010

Account Description

Tuition in-District-Credit Tuition

Tuition Chut-of-District-Credit Tuition
Tuition Qut-pf-State/Nation-Credit Tuition
Tuition - Online Dual Credit Tuition
Tuition In-District-Continuing Educalion Tuition
Tuition Out-of-District-Continuing Ed Tuition
Building Use Fee-Building Use Fees
General Institutional Fee
Qut-Districi/Non-Resident Fee

Distance Leaming Fee

Nursing Kits

Continuing Education Course and Lab Fees
Course and Lab Fees

Permit Fees-Course and Lab Fees

RFO Technology Fee

RFO Seminar Fees-Course and Lab Fees
Cosmo Supply Fees

VN Insurance Fee

Foster Care Waiver-Exemption & Waivers
Children of D or DCivil Service Employees
Top Graduates-Exemption & Waivers
Good Neighbor-Exemption 8 Waivers

“ itive War £

P P

& Waivers

Texas Commission for Blind-Exemption & Waiver;
Hazelwood Waiver-Exemption & Waivers
Employee Waivers-Exemption & Waivers

Border County

Performance Tier

Base Tier

Health 8 Life Insurance-State Appropriations

Ad Valorem Taxes - Current-Taxes

Ad Valorem Taxes - Delinguent-Taxes

Penalty & Interest-Taxes

Advalorem Taxes - Current-Taxes

Advalorem Taxes - Current-Taxes
Other-Miscellaneous Income

Interest Income-Miscellaneous Income
Administrative Allowance - Fin

Rental Income - Mise

Other Miscellaneous Income-Miscellaneous Incon
Testing Feas-Miscellaneous Income
Transportation nterest

Interest Income-Miscellaneous Income
Miscellaneous income

Interest Income-Miscellaneous Income

Transfer to Auxiliary-Inter-Fund Appropriations
Transier to Scholarships & Gif-Inter-Fund Approp
Transfer 1o Bond Revenue Fund-Inter-Fund Apprec

Connliac- e P

Phototopies-Business Administration

Salaries - Overloads & Parttim-Business Admin
Health & Life ins (ERS)}-Business Administration
Medicare-Business Administration

Teacher Retirement System-Business Administrati

Supplies-Business Administration

Budget Amount
+450,000.00
-500,000.00
~460,000.00
-350.000.00

-60.000.00
+1.500.00
~425,000.00
-740,000.00
-422,737.48
-115,000.00
-125.000.00
0.00
-180,000.00
-290,000.00
-12,600.00
-36,400.00
-135,000.00
-3.150.00
30,000.00
2,000.00
6,000.00
20,000.00
50.000.00
6,000.00
40,000.00
8,000.00
5,000.00
-3.175.554.00
~3,754,901.00
-325.317.00
-180,000.00
0.00

000
-840,000.00
-300,000.00
-1,500.00
-60,000.00
-5,000.00

-130,000.00
-1,000.00
-3,000.00

-30.00

-50.00
1,875,787.39
130,000.00
396,652.57
25.00

2500
15,000.00

1,275.00
100.00

Actual Amt through 5/23

-414,145.00
-697,084.70
-384,647.40
-562,950.47
-26,020.00
0.00
-344,491.00
-606,930.75
-344,27175
-117,225.25
-97,943.10
-74,330.00
~249,290.25
-1,625.00
-14,000.00
-33,345.00
-B6,750.00
-1,225.00
32,460.79
0.00

000
17,989.00
29,140.00
4,576.00
14,965.00
1,570.00
4,247.00
-2,657,692.19
+2,671,338.93
0.00
-814,374.59
0.00

0.00
~904,593.96
-321,878.25
-1,371.00
-149,231.00
000
-5,600.00
-122,971.70
-864.75
-6,617.49
-378.21
-4,307.11
-64.78

0.00
108,403.44
0.00

0.00

0.00
10,800.00
4250
156.60
693.00
0.00

Propopsed
{460,000.00)

{840,000.00)

(460,000.00)

{560,000.00)

(40,000.00}

(5.000.00)

1425,000.00)

{740,000.00}

{425,000.00)

(160,000.00}

(125,000.00)

{75,000.00)

(290,000.00)

({10,000.00

{14,000.00)

(36.400.00}

(135,000.00)

(3,000.00)

36.000.00

2,000.00

6,000.00

20,000.00

50,000.00

6.000.00

40,000.00

8.000.00

£,000.00

{4,365,700.00)

(3,129.986.00)

(351,340.00)

{900,000.00}

{926,000.00)

£340,000.00)

(1,500.00)

(155,094.00)

[6,000.00)

{6,400.00)

{130,000.00)

(1,000.00}

(7.500.00)

{400.00)

{4,500.00)

(75.00}

15,000.00

32928750

25.00

25.00

15,450.00

1.315.00

150.00

12.365,000.00)

(2,438,400.00)

173,000.00

(7.847,026.00}

(2,166,000.00)

(312,469.00}
{14,955,895 .00)

{14,611,607.50)

88



2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 SUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGEY
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGEY
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET

21:1110.02-90-5037
21-1110-02-90-5810
21-1110-02-90-5620
21-1110-02-90-5661
21-1110-02-90-5863
21-1110-02-90-5868
21-1110-02-90.5871
21-1110-02-90-5872
21-1122-01-90-5010
21-1122-01-90-5037
21-1122-01-90-5810
21-1122-01-90-5820
21-1122-01-90-5861
21-1122-01-90-5863
21-1122-01-90-5868
21-1122-01-90-5871
21-1122-01-90-5872
21-1122-02-90-5010
21-1122-02-80-5037
21-1122-02-90-5610
21-1122-02-90-5820
21-1122-02-90-5861
21-1122-02-90-5863
21-1122-02-90-5068
21-1122-G2-50-5871
21-1122-02-90-5872
21-1128-02-90-5010
21-1128-02-90-5020
21-1128-02-90-5024
21-1128-02-90-5031
21-1128-02-90-5035
21-1128-02-90-5037
21-1128-02-90-5210
21-1128-02-90-5341
21-1128-02-90-5348
21-1128-02-90-5610
21-1128-02-90-5851
21-1128-02-90-5863
21-1128-02-90-5868
21-1129-02-90-5010
21-1129-02-90-5020
21-1129-02-90-5024
21-1129-02-90-5027
21+1129.02.90.5031
21-1129-02-90-5037
21-1129-02-90-5140
21-1129-02-90-5210
21-1129-02-90-5341
21-1129.02-90-5344
21-1129-02-90-5810
21-1129-02-90-5620
21-1129-02-90-5861
21-1129-02-90-5862
21-1129-02-90-5863
21-1129-02-40-5868
21-1129-02-90-5871

Photocopies-Business Administration

Salaries - Fulltime Faculty-Business Admin
Salaries - Overloads & Parttim-Business Admin
Health & Life Ins (ERS)-Business Administration
Medicare-Business Administration

Teacher Retirement System-Business Administrati
Waorkman's Compensation-Business Administratic
Unemployment Tax-Business Administration
Supplies-Developmental Studies
Pholocopies-Developmental Studies

Salaries - Fulltime Faculty-Developmental Studies
Salartes-Overloads & Parttim-Developmental Stuc
Health & Life Ins (ERS)-Developmental Studies
Medicare-Developmental Studies

Teacher Retirement System-Developmental Studi

Wark ‘s Comp ion-Developmental Studie
Unemployment Tax-Developmental Swudies
Supplies-Developmental Studies
Photocopies-Developmental Studies

Salaries - Fulltime Faculty-Developmental Studies
Salaries-Overloads & Parttim-Developmental Stuc
Health & Life Insurance - Development
Medicare-Developmental Studies

Teacher Retirement System-Developmental Swudis
Workman's Compensation-Developmental Studie

Unemployment Tax-Developmental Studies

e, I
PH

ial K
Travel 8 Meetings - Industrial Maintenance
Recruiting / Program Development - Indust Maing

Telephone-industrial Mai e

Postage & Freight-Industrial Maintenance

Photocopies-Industrial Maintenance

Equip Indystrial Mai @
Equip Maint & Repair - Industrial Maintenance
Contracted Services - Industrial Maintenance
Salaries Fulltime Faculty - Industrial Maint
Health & Life Insurnace - Industrial Maimt
Medicare - Industrial Maint

Teacher Reitrement System - industrial Maint
Supplies - COL

Travel & Meetings - COL

Recruiting - COL

Membership & Dues - CDL

Telephone - CDL

Photocopies - COL

Testing - CDL

Equipment - CDL

Equipment Maintenance & Repair - CDL
Contracted Services - CDL

Salaries Fulltime - CDL

Salaries - Gverloads & Part Time CDL

Health & Life Insurance - COL

PARS - COL Pampa

Medicare - COL

Teachers Retirement System - CDL

Workers Comp - (DL

500.00
60,473.67

§1,793.84
876.87
4,969.08
181.42
67.07
10000
10¢.00
20,000.00
25.000.00
11,793.84
362,50
2,125.00
75.00
2773
100.00
250.00
20,000.00
25,000.00

36250
2.062.50
75.00
2173
2,000.00
1,00000

000
200,00

1.500.00
1,000.00

1,000.00
33,000.00

3,000.00
500.00
150.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
50,000.00

240000
93.46578
15,000.00
23,587.68

123750

1,355.25

794459
280,40

184.7
42,481.30
4,500.00
9,309.65
635.94
372747
0.00

000

o0

000
14,166.61
587248
367141
26497
1,448.90¢
0.00

000

000

000
14,166.78
2,234.19
3,674.21
21
1,247,75
000

000
1,050.53
0.00

0.00
000
2549
200
0.00

309877
35323
44,42
203.24
0.00
11.261.03

400
354.11
69.32
1,689.00
200
43,459.84
2,400.00
67.330.40
12,436.20
5,328.16
0.00
1,142.08
5,704.46
Q00

500.00

62,893.00

12,266.00

912.00

5.189.00

100.00

100.09

20.600.00

25,750.00

12,150.00

375.00

2,190.00

100.00

250.00

20,800.00

26.000.00

12,210.00

31700

2,145.00

2.000.00

1.000.00

1,000.00

$00.00

200.00

1,500.00

1,000.00

16,000.00

29.900.00

423800

42500

2,470.00

750.00

33,000.00

2,500.00

3,000.00

500,00

150.0¢

5,000.00

5,000.:00

60,000.00

2,500.00

125.000.00

15,600.00

25,000.00

1.287.00

1,500.00

9,000.00

§9



2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET

21-1129-02-90-5872
21-1130-01-90-5010
21-1130-01-90-5037
21-1130-01-90-5810
21-1130-01-50-5820
21-1130-01-90-5861
21:1130-01-50-5862
21-1130-01-90-5863
21-1130-01-90-5868
21-1130-01-90-5871
21-1130-01-90-5872
21-1130-02-50-5010
21-1130-02-90-5037
21-1130-02-90-5810
21-1130-02-90-5820
21-1130-02-90-5861
21-1130-02-90-5663
21-1130-02-90-5868
21-1130-02-90-5871
21-1130-02-90-5872
21-1210-01-50-5820
21-1210-01-90-5862
21-1210-01-90-5863
21-1210-01-90-5868
21-1210-01-90-5871
21-1210-01-90-5872
21-1215-01-90-5010
21-1215-01-90-5024
21-1215-01-90-5027
21-1215-01-80-5035
21-1215-01-90-5037
21-1215-01-56-5210
21.1215-01-90-5810
21-1215-01-20-5820
21-1215-01-50-5881
21-1215-01-90-5863
21-1215-01-90-5868
21-1215-01-90-5871
21-1215-01-90-5872
21-1220-01-50-5027
21-1220-01-99-5820
21-1220-01-90-5862
21-1220-01-90-5863
21-1220-01-90-5868
21.1220-01-30-5671
21-1220-01-90-5872
21-1225-01-90-5010
21-1225-01-90-5037
21-1225-01-90-5810
21-1225-01-90-5820
21-1225-01-90-5861
21-1225-01-90-5862
21-1225-01-90-5863
21-1225-01-50-5868
21-1225-01-90-5871
21-1225-01-90-5872

Unemployment Tax - CDL
Supplies-Mathematics
Photocopies-Mathematics.

Salaries - Fulltime Faculty-Mathematics
Salaries - Overloads & Parttim-Mathematics
Health & Life Insurance (ERS)-Mathematics
PARS Match-Mathematics
Medicare-Mathematics

Teacher Retirement System-Mathematics
Workman's Compensation:Mathematics
Unemployment Tax-Mathematics
Supplies-Mathematics
Photocopies-Mathematics

Salanies - Fulllime Faculty-Mathematics
Salaries - Overloads & Parttim-Mathematics
Health & Life insurance (ERS)-Mathematics
Medicare-Mathematics

Teacher Retirement System-Mathematics

Waih s Comp ion-Math ies

u ploy Tax:Math

Salaries - Overloads & Parttim-Fine Arts « Art
PARS Match-Fine Arts - Art

Medicare-fine Arts - Ant

Teacher's Retirement System - Fine Ans - Art
Workman's Compensation-Fine Arts - Art
Unemployment Tax:Fine Arts - Art

Supplies-Fine Arts - Drama

Recruiting Expenses-Fine Arts - Drama
Memberships, Dues, and Subscri-Fine Arts - Dram
Postage & Freight-Fine Arts - Drama
Photocopies-Fine Arts - Drama

Equipment-Fine Arts - Drama

Salaries - Fulltime Faculty-Fine Arts - Drama
Salaries - Overloads & Parttim-Fine Arts - Drama
Health & Lile Insurance (ERS)-Fine Arts - Drama
Medicare-Fine Arts - Drama

Teacher Retirement System-Fine Arts - Drama
Woarkman's Compensation-Fine Arts - Drama
Unemployment Tax-Fine Arts - Drama
Memberships, Dues, and Subscri-Fine Ants - Musis
Salanes - Overloads & Parttm-Fine Ats - Music
PARS Match-Find Arts - Music

Medicare-Find Arts - Music

Teacher's Retirement System - Fine Arts - Music
Workman's Compensation-Find Arts - Music¢
Unemployment Tax-Find Arts - Music
Supplies-History/Government
Photocopies-History/Government

Salaries - Fulltime Faculty-History/Government
Salaries - Overloads & Parttim-History/Governme
Health & Lile Insurance (ERS}-History/Governmen
PARS Malch-HistoryiGovernment
Medicare-Histary/Government

Teacher Retiremant Systam-History/Govermment
Waorkman's Compernsation-History/Government

Uremployment Tax-History/Government

103.65
150.00
100.00
5125043
39,000.00
7,497.84
753.00
1,178.72
563472
24367
9755
50.00
15000
53,B67.38

149784
761.08
4,309.39
161.60
64.64
21,000.00
27300
304.50

63.00
25.20
500.00
400.00
3,000.00
1000
150.00
50,000.00
51,708.64
5,000.00
14,670.24
K328
5016.69
188.13
15.25
3,000.00
12,000.00
15600
174.00

36.00
14.40
10000
250:00
1257640
100,000.00
11.793.84
598.00
2,508.16
8,157.99
31893
191.83

0.00

0eo
58.10
36.331.04

150.50

100.00

53,342.00

33,996.66
4,762.55
0.00
1,019.28
4,694.02
000

0.00

000
35.18
38,156.16
306.66
5,347.51
555.92
317319
4.00

0.00
14,630.01
0.00
21213
190.20
0.00

000
288.90
000

000
2210
135.72
o.00
41,939.51
3,253.34
8,198.33
57060
3.566.72
0.00

0.00
494,60
14,400.00
Q.00
208.80
187.20
0.00

0.00
3480
90,82
53,949.83
73,830.00
10,2017
Q.00
1.807.27
119591
000

000

31.200.00

7.800.00

783.00

1.225.00

5,860.00

50.00

150.00

$6,022.00

7.800.00

81200

4,482.00

21.840.60

264.00

317.00

253.00

500.00

400.00

3.000.00

25.00

150.00

62,050.00

5,200.00

15,257.00

945.00

5217.00

3,000.00

1,240.00

162.00

181.00

300.00

100

250

7589%

104000

12.265.00

622.00

2,608.00

8.484.00




2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGEY
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET

21-1225-02-90-5010
21-1225-02-90-5037
21-1225-02-90-5810
21-1225-02-90-5820
21-1225-02-90-5361
21-1225-02-90-5863
21-1225-02-90-5868
21-1225-02-90-5871
21+1225.02-90-5872
21-1230-01-90-5010
21-1230-01-90-5037
21-1230-01-80-5810
21-1230-01-80-5820
21-1230.01-50-5861
21-12130-01-90-5863
21-1230-01-90-5868
21-1230-01-90-5871
21-1230-01-90-5872
21-1230-02-90-5010
21-1230-02-90-5037
21-1230-02-90-5810
21-1230-02-90-5820
21-1230-02-90-5861
21-1230-02-90-5863
21-1230-02-90-5868
21-1230-02-90-5671
21-1230-02-90-5872
21-1235-01-90-5010
21-1235-01-80-5037
21-1235-01-90-5810
21-1235-01-90-5820
21-1235-01-90-5861
21-1235-01-90-5862
21-1235-01-90-5863
21.1235-01-30-5868
21-1235-01-90-5871
21-1235-01-50-5872
21-1240-01-90-5010
21-1240-01-90-5037
21-1240-01-90-5810
21-1240-01-90-5820
21-1240-01-90-5861
21-1240-01-90-5863
21-1240-01-90-5868
21-1240-01-90-5871
21-1240-01-90-5872
21-1250-01-90-5010
21-1250-01-90-5037
21-1250-01-90-5810
21-1250-01-90-5820
21-1250-01-90-5861
21-1250-01-90.5863
21-1250-01-90-5868
21-31250-01-90-5871
21-1250-01-90-5872
21-1260-02-90-5010

Supplies-History/Government
Photocopies-History/Gavernment

Salaries - Fulltime Faculty-History/Government
Salaries - Overloads & Parttim-History/Governme
Health & Life Insurance (ERS)-History/Governmen
Medicare-History/Government

Teacher Retirement System-History/Government
Workman's Compensation-History/Government
Unemployment Tax-History/Goverament
Supplies-Languages & Literature
Photocopies-Languages & Literature

Salaries - Fultime Faculty-Languages &t Literature
Salary-Overloads & Part-ti-Languages & Literatur
Health & Life Ins (ERS)-Languages & Literature
Medicare-Languages & Literature

Teacher Retirement System-Languages & Literatu
Woarkman's Compensation-Languages & Literatur

Unemph 1t Tax-Languages & Li

Supplies-Languages & Literature
Photocopies-languages & Literature

Salaries - Fulltime Faculty-Languages & Literature
Salary-Overloads & Part-ti-Languages & Literatur
Health 8 Life Insurnace - Languages & Literature
Medicare-Languages & Literature

Teacher Reti it System-Languages & Literatw

Workman's Compensation-Languages & Literatue
Unemployment Tax-Languages & Literature
Supplies-Psychology & Sociology
Photocapies-Psychology & Secialogy

Salaries + Fulltime Faculty-Psychology & Sociolog
Satary-Overloads & Part-ti-Psycholagy & Sociolog
Health & Life Ins (ERS)-Psychology & Sociology
PARS Match-Psychology & Sociology
Medicare-Psychology & Sociology

Teacher Retirement System-Psychology & Sociclc
Workman's Compensation-Psychology & Sociclos
Unemployment Tax-Psychology & Sociology
Supplies-5peech Communications
Photocopies-Speech Communications

Salaries - Fulltime Faculty-Speech Communicatior
Salaries-Overloads & Parttim-Speech {ommunica
Health & Life Ins (ERS)-Speech Communications
Medicare-Speech Communications

Teacher Retirement System-5peech Communicali
Workman's Compensation-Speech Cormmunicatic
Unemployment Tax-Speech Communications
Supplies-Cnminal Justice

Photocopies-Criminal Justice

Salaries - Fulltime Faculty-Criminal Justice
Salaries - Overloads B Part-ti-Criminal Justice
Health & Life Insurance (ERS)-Criminal Justice
Medicare-Criminal Justice

Teacher Retirement System-Criminal Justice
Workman's Compensation-Criminal Justice
Unemployment Tax-Criminal Justice

Supplies-COSMETOLOGY

10000
250.00
49,157.15
3.600.00
14.670.24
764.98
4,484 36
158.27
6331
300.00
500.00
106,193.34
24,000.00
22,168.08
1,887.80
12,000.00
3%0.58
156.23
180.00
500.00
21,770.00
8,400.00

437.47
2.564.45
99.51
3620
200.00
300.00
47,309.19
$0.000.00
10,374.24
420.00
141098
6,061.28
29193
116.77
135.00
150.00
38,135.44
28,000.00
1.497.84
958.96
4091.51
198.41
79.36
75.00
250,00
24,230.02
1,000.00
1.497.84
452.84
2.059.55
93.69
37.48
10.000.00

0.00
29555
34,819.57
6,434.99
10,286.87
51151
3,062.28
000

000
3450
3218
60,153.99
29.166.68
1168280
1,290.34
6,700.84
0.00

0.00

000
699.03
31,690.72
9,953.33
5,359.21
599.75
321283
0.00

000
34.80
54.34
3351074
35.703.34
7.363.27
0.00
963.79
362833
000

0.00
34.80
38534
27,012.66
2708335
5,346.84
758.79
3,521.77
000

000
34.79
268.45
1716267
826.66
2,969.56
260.71
1.459.38
0.00

0.00
21,824.66

100.00

30000

§1,125.00

9,360.00

15.257.00

795.00

4,664.00

300.00

600.00

110,440,00

24,960.00

23,055.00

1,963.00

12,480.00

100.00

500.00

43,205.00

8.736.00

9,000.00

455.00

2,667.00

200.00

300.00

489,202.00

§2,000.00

10,783.00

437.00

1,467.00

6,304.00

135.00

15000

39,660.00

29,120.00

7.798.00

997.00

4,255.00

75.00

250.00

25,200.00

1.280.00

7.795.00

470.00

214200

10,000.00

N



2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET

21-1260-02.80-5015
21-1260-02-90-5020
21-1260-02-90-5027
21-1260-02-50-5031
21-1260-02-90-5037
21-1260-02-30-5210
21-1260-02-90-5341
21-1260-02-90-5367
21-1260-02-90-5810
21-1260-02-90-5620
21-1260-02-90-5830
21-1260-02-90-5861
21-1260-02-90-5862
21-1260-02-90-58563
21-1260-02-90-5868
21-1260-02-90-5871
21-1260-02-90-5872
21-1260-03-90-5010
21-1260-03-90-5015
21-1260-03-90-5027
21-1260-03:90-5031
21-1260-03-90-5037
21-1250-03-90-5210
21-1260-03-90-5341
21-1260-03-90-5387
21-1260-03-80-5810
21-1260-03-90-5820
21-1260-03-90-5830
21-1260-03-90-5661
21-1260-03-90-5862
21-1260-03-90-5863
21-1260-03-30-5868
21-1260-03-90-5871
21-1260-03-90-5872
21+1260-04-90-5010
21-1260-04-30-5015
21-1260-04-90-5020
21-1260-04-90-5027
21-1260-04-90-5031
21-1260-04-90-5037
21-1260-04-90-5210
21-1260-04-90-5215
21-1260-04-90-5341
21-1260-04-90-5387
21-1260-04-90-5810
21-1260-04-90-5820
21-1260-04-90-5830
21-1260-04-90-5861
21-1260-04-90-5862
21-1260.04-30-5863
21-1260-04-90-5368
21-1260-04-90-5871
21-1260-04-90-5872
21-1260-05-90-5015
21-1260-05-90-5037
21-1260-05-90-5387

Coimao Kits

Travel & Meetings-COSMETOLOGY
Memberships, Dues, & Subscript-COSMETOLOGY
Telephone - Cosmetology
Photocopies-Cosmetology
Equipment-COSMETOLOGY

Equipment Maintenance & Repair-COSMETOLOG
Student Liability Insurance

Salaries - Fulltime Faculty- Cosmetology

Salaries - Overloads & Part-ti-COSMETOLOGY
Salaries - Administration

Health & Life Ins-Cosmetology-Pampa

PARS Match- Cosmelology

Medicare - Cosmetology

Teacher Retirement Systemn-Cosmetology Pampa
Workman's Compensation-COSMETOLOGY
Unemployment Tax- Cosmetology
Supplies-Cosmetalogy Childress

Childress Cosmo Kits

Memberships, Dues & Sub Cosmetology Childre:

Teleph e logy - Child

Photocopies-Cosmetalogy Childress
Equipment-Cosmetology Childress

Equipment Maint & Repair Cosmetology Childre
Student Liability Insurance

Salaties- Fulltime Faculty Cosmetology Childress
Salarigs-Qverloads & Pant time Cosmetclogy Ch
Salaries - Administration

Health & Life Insurance - Cosmo - Childress

Pars Malch-Childress Cosmo

Medicare Cosmetology Childress

Teacher Retirement System - Cosmetology Childr
Workers Comp-Cosmetology Childress
Unemployment Tax-Cosmetology Childress
Supplies - Cosmelology Amarillo

Amarillo Cosmao Kits

Travel & Meetings - Cosmetology Amarilio
Memberships, Dues and $ubs

Telephone - Cosmetology Amanlle
Photocopies - Cosmetology Amarifio
Equipment - Cosmetology Amarillo

Equipment Leasae - Copier

Equipmment Repairs & Maint - Cosmetology Amal
Student Liability ins

Salaries-Fulltime Faculty - Cosmetology Amarila
Salaries - Overloads Part time - Cosmetology Am
Salaries - Administration

Health & Life Insurance - Cosmetology Amarilis
PARS Match - Cosmetology Amarillo

Medicare - Cosmetology Amartio

Teacher Retirement System - Cosmetology Amari
Work Comp - Cosmetology Amarilie
Unempiloyment Tax - Cosmetology Amarill
Canyon Cosmo Kits

Photocopies - Casmo - Canyan

Student Liab Canyon Cosma

40,000.00
300.00
150000

400.00
3.500.00
250.00
400.00
45,332.74
2,500.00
14,228.00
12.967.80
3250
693.57
527516
143.50
£740
$.000.00
20,000.00
80000

25000
3.500.060
750.00
300.00
B2,485.00
2,000.00
14,228.00

26.00
1,22503
8,390.61
25346
10138
15,000.00
100.000.00
1,500.00
800.00
3,000.00
2,040.60
4,000.00

3,000.00
1.250.00
148,257.00
6.000.00
14,228.00
34,541.80
78.00
223673
13,811.23
462.77
185.11
20.000.00

100 00

15,562.88
000
2.675.00
88.57
13193
0.00

0.00
55275
42,189.07
000

000
8,471.13
0.00
57529
348133
0.00

0.00
1,644.78
17,259.76
420.00
B8B.ST
260.36
0.00
37740
316.50
42,268.04
0.00

0.00
9,198.56
0.00
563.45
3.440.25
200

000
10,218.74
10.026.08
0.00
580.00
1,775.26
43423
4,435.05
54106
72393
118275
146,771.40
0.00

000
23,104.78
0.00
208267
11,360.23
0.00

¢.00
600.00
7.81
783.50

40,000.00

300.00

1,500.00

150.00

400,00

4,000.00

250.00

400.00

47,346.00

2,600.00

14.737.00

13,487.00

3400

721.00

5.486.00

5,000.00

20.000.00

800.00

150,00

250.00

4,000.00

750.00

300.00

85,784.00

2,080.00

14,797.00

14,145.00

27.00

1,274.00

8,726.00

18,000.00

100,000.00

1,500.00

800.00

3,150.00

2,04000

4,000.00

3,000.00

1,250.00

154,187.00

6.240.00

14,797.00

35,923.00

19.00

2,326.00

14,364.00

20,000.60

15.00

9



2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUOGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUOGET
2025 8UDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET

21-1260-05-90-5810
21-1260-05-90-5830
21-1260.05-90-5861
21-1260-05-90-5863
21-1260-05-90-5668
21-1260-05-90-5671
21-1260-05-80-5872
21-1310-01-90-5010
21-1310-01-90-5020
21-1310-01-90-5035
21-1310-01-90-5037
21-1310-01-90-5348
21-1310-01-90-5810
21-1310-01-90-5620
21-1310-01-90-5861
21-1310-01-90-5663
21-1310-01-90-5868
21:1310-01-80-58T1
21-1310-01-90-5872
21-1314-01-09-5810
21-1314-01-90-5010
21-1314-01-90-5210
21-1314-01-90-5810
21-1314.01-90-4820
21-1314-01-90-5853
21-1314-01-90-5868
21-1314-01-90-5871
21-1314-01-90-5872
21-1314-02-90-5010
21-1314-02-90-5020
21-1314-02-90-5031
21-1314-02-90-5037
21-1314-02-90-5210
21-1314-02-80-534
21-1214-02-90-5810
21-1314-02-90-5820
21-1314-02-90-5861
21-1314-02-90-5863
21:1314.02-90-5868
21-1314-02-90-5871
21-1314-02-90-5872
21-1315-01-90-5010
21-1315-01-90-5020
21-1315-01-90-5024
21-1315-01-90-5031
21-1315-01-90.5038
21-1315-01-99-5037
21-1315-01-90-5085
21-1315-01-90-5810
21-1315-01-90-5861
21-1315-01-90-5863
21-1315-01-90-5868
21-1315-01-90-5871
21-1315-01-90-5872
21-1320-01-20-5010
21-1320-01-90-5037

Salary - Canyon Cosmo

Salaries - Adminisieation

Health & Life - Canyon Cosmo

Medicare - Canyon Cosmo

TRS - Canyon Cosmo

Work Comp - Canyon Cosmo

Unemployment - Canyan Cosmo
Supplies-Agricullure

Travel & Meetings-Agriculture

Postage & Freight-Agriculture
Photocopies-Agriculture

Contracted Services-Agriculture

Salaries - Fulltime Faculty-Agriculture

Salaries - Qverloads & Parttim-Agriculture
Health & Life Insurance (ERS)-Agriculture
Medicare-Agricufture

Teacher Retirement System-Agriculture
Workman's Compensation-Agriculture
Unemployment Tax-Agriculture

Salaries - Fulltime Facuity

Supplies-Welding

Equipment-Welding

Salaries - Fulltime Faculty - Welding

Salaries - Cverloads & Pan-ti-Welding
Medicare-Welding

TRS Education & General- -Clarendon- -
Workman's Compensation-Welding

Wrk Comp & Unemplayment Tx-Welding
Supplies-Welding

Travel & Meetings-Welding

Telephone - Welding

Photocopies - Welding

Equipment ~ WELDING

Equip Maint & Repair - Welding

Salaries - fulltime Faculty-Welding

Salaries - Overloads & Part-ti-Welding

Mealth & Life Insurance - Welding
Medicare-Welding

Teacher Retirement System-Welding

Workman's Compensation-Wekding

Wrk Comp & Unemployment Tx-Welding
Supplies-Ranch & Feedlot Operations

Travel & Meetings-Ranch & Feedlot Cperations
Recruiting Expenses - Ranch and Feedlot Operatic
Telephone-Ranch & Feedlot Operations

Postage & Freight-Ranch & Feedlot Operations
Photocopies-Ranch & Feedlot Operations
Professional Services-Ranch & Feedlot Operation:
Salaries - Fulltime Faculty-Ranch & Feedlot Oper
Health & Lile Ins {ERS)-Ranch & Feedlot Operatio
Medicare-Ranch & Feedlot Operations

Teacher Retiremenl System-Ranch & Feedlot Cpe
Workman's Compensalion-Ranch & Feedlot Opet
Unemployment Tax-Ranch & Feedlot Operations.
Supplies-Health & Physical Education

Photacapies-Heallh & Physical Education

ATAT5.58
14,228.00
11,793.84
594 70
5,244 50
14243
56.97
50.00
100.00
500.00
2,400.00
7.500.00
61,069.25
14,400,060
11,793.84
1.094.30
3,773.46
t83.21
7328
0.00
12,500.00
3,000.00
37,185.34
30.000.00
623.50
3,655.00
129.00
51.60
§.000.00
500.00

100.00
2,000.00
2,000.00

37,184.34
18,500.00

807.42
4,733.47
167.05
66.82
325000
15.000.00
3,000.00
1.000.00
12500
750.00
38,000.00
91,502 95
14,995.68
134129
7.862.75
277.51
1100
100.00
100.00

43,795.23
000
7,153.60
620.50
3,606,562
000

000

000

0.00
390.68
1,589.12
13,880.00
43,257.35
10,742.44
7.252.68
746.84
4056.19
000

000

0.00
471936
1,742.58
000
24,4501
38435
1.202.25
0.00

0.00
8493.70
0.60
6249
0.00
318,78
000
6292362
0.00
6.784.74
36167
431845
000

000
2,510.90
11,099.98
139775
708.22
1794
51993
29,750.00
69,064.54
10877.60
98585
570112
0.00

0.00

000

0.00

49.375.00

14,797.00

12,265.00

930.00

5455.00

50.00

100.00

515.00

240000

1.725.00

63,512.00

14976.00

12,265.00

113800

3,925.00

12,000.00

3.000.00

18,673.00

38,300.00

31,200.00

650.00

3,765.00

12,000.00

500.00

100.00

100.00

2.000.00

2,000.00

3867200

19.240.00

10,400.00

840.00

£,000.00

3.500.00

16,000.00

3.500.00

1.000.00

125.00

750.00

36,400.00

95,163.00

15.595.00

139500

8177.00

100.00

100.00

93



2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET

21-1320-01-90-3810
21-1320-01-90-5820
21-1320-01-50-5861
21-1320-01-90-5863
21-1320-01-90-5868
21-1320-01-90-5871
21-1320-01-90-5872
21-1325-01-90-5010
21-1325-01-90-5037
21-1325-01-90-5210
21-1326-01-90-5341
21-1325-01-90-5810
21-1325-01-90-5820
21-1325-01-90.5361
21-1325-01-90-5863
21-1325-01-90-5868
21-1325-01-90-58T1
21-1325-01-90-5872
21-1325-02-90-5010
21-1325-02-90-5037
21-1325-02.90-5341
21-1325-02-90-5810
21-1325-02-90-5820
21-1325-02-90-5861
21:1325-02-90-5863
21-1325.02-90-5068
21-1325-02-90-5871
21-1325-02-90-5872
21-1325-03-90-5010
21-1325-03-90-5210
21-1325-03-90-5820
21-1325-03-50-5863
21-1325-03-90-5868
21-1325-03-90-5871
21-1325-03-90-5872
21-1326-01-90-5010
21-1326-01-50-5037
21-1326-01-90-5210
21-1326-01-90-5341
21-1326-01-90-5810
21-1326-01-90-5820
21-1326-01-90-5861
21-1326-01-80-5863
21-1326-01-90-5864
21-1326-01-90-5868
21-1326-01-90-5871
21-1326-01-90-5872
21.1340-02-30-501¢
21:1340-02-90-5020
21-1240-02-80-5035
21-1340-02-50-5037
21-1340-02-90-5140
21-1340-02-90-5387
21-1340-02-90-5310
21-1340-02-90-5820
21-1340-02-90-5830

Salaries. - Fulltime Faculty-Health & Physical Ed
Salaries-Cveroads & Parttim-Health & Physical €
Health & Life ins (ERS)-Health & Physical Ed
Medicare-Health & Physical Education

Teacher Retirement System-Health & Physical Ed
Workman's Compensation-Health & Physical Edu
Unemployment Tax-Health & Physical Education
Supplies-Science - Biology

Photocopies-Science - Biology

Equipment - Science - Biology

Equipment Maintenance B Repair-Sciente - Biclo
Salaries - Fulitime Faculty-Science - Biology
Salaries - Overloads & Parttim-Science - Biclogy
Health & Life Insurance [ERS)-Science - Biology
Medicare-Science - Biology

Teacher Retirement System-Science - Biclogy
Workman's Compensation-Science - Biclogy
Unemployment Tax-Science - Biology
Supplies-Science - Biology

Photoropies-Science - Biology

Equipment Maintenance 8 Repair-Stience - Biolo
Salanes - Fulltime Faculty-Science - Biology
Salaries - Overdoads & Partim-Science - Biology
Health & Life Insurance (ERS)-Science - Biology
Medicare-Science - Biology

Teacher Retirement System-Seience - Biology
Workman's Compensation-Scisnce - Biology
Unemployment Tax-Science - Biology

Supplies - Science - Childress- -
Equipment-Biclogy

Salaries - Overloads & Parn-time Faculty
Medicare

Teacher Retirement System

Work Comp

Unemployment Tax

Supplies-Science-Chemistry
Photocopies-Science-Cheamistry
Equipment-Science-Chemistry

Equipment Maintenance & Repair-Science-Chemi
Salaries - Fulltime Faculty-Science-Chemistry
Salaries - Overloads & Part-ti-Science-Chemistry
Health & Life Insurance (ERS)-Seience-Chemistry
Medicare-Science-Chemistry

TRS Pension Surcharge Expense - Chemistry
Teacher Retirement Systemd - Chemistry
Workman's Compensalion-Science-Chemisiry
Unemployment Tax-Science-Chemistry
Supplies-Vocational Nursing

Travel & Meetings-Yacational Nursing

Postage & Freight-Vocational Nursing
Photocopies-vocationat Nursing

Testing - Vocational Nursing
Insurance-Yocational Nursing

Salaries - Fulltime Faculty-Vocational Nursing
Salaries - Overloads & Part-ti-Vecational Nursing-

Salaries - Admimstration

42,936.00
36,000.00
7.497.84
114457
3.649.56
236.81
54,72
5,500.00
700.00

1,500.00
42,000.00
40,009.00
10,374.24

1.189.00

6,970.00

246.00
9840
4.500.00
850.00

1,500.00
47.956.77

7.800.00
11,793.84

808.47
4,739.33
167.27
66.91

1.500.00

3,200.00

5,400.00

78.30
459.00
16.20
6.48
1,500.00
200.00

1.560.00

1,000.00
48,882.46

6,500.00

749784

807.40

8.310.02

167.05
66.82
1,500.00
4.000.00
100.00
2,500.00
5300000
700,00
76,000.00
30,000,060
28,000.00

30,413.00
3423334
21,459.57
934.64
485563
0.00

0.00
1,199.15
213.36
10.531.61
0.00
34,000.00
57,240.00
7.899.90
1,244 0%
592778
0.00

0.00

0.00
127.83
0.00
3432351
000
1.866.92
447.74
2,831.69
0.00

000

0.00
628.45
0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00
1,359.13
49.55
000

0.00
34,625.90
1,926.67
531097
52893
000
158.95
000

0.00
809.69
000

000
1,204 35
5$5,280.80
316.50
9924835
83328
652375

44,653.00

37,440.00

1,798.00

1,190.00

3,795.00

5,500.00

700,00

1,500.00

43,680.00

41,600.00

10,769.00

1.237.00

7,245.00

4,500.00

850.00

1,500.00

43.875.00

811200

12,266.00

B840.00

4,929.00

1,500.00

3,200.00

5,616.00

81.00

471.00

2,250.00

20000

1.500.00

1,000.00

50,838.00

707200

7,798.00

4000

3.310.00

775.00

1.500.00

4,000.00

10000

2,500.00

55,000.00

700.00

94.640.00

15,600.00

29,120.00

1



2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGEY
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGEY

21-1340-02-90-5840
21-1340-02-90-5861
21:1340.02-90.5862
21-1340-02-90-5863
21-1340-02-90-5366
21-1340-02-90-5871
21-1340-02-90-5872
21:1340-03-90-5010
2%-1340-03-90-5020
21-1340-03-90-5037
21-1340-03-90-5140
21-1340-03-90-5210
21-1340-03-90-5387
21-1340-03-90-5810
21-1340-03-90-5820
21-1340-03-90-5830
21-1340-03-90-5840
21-1340-93-90-5861
21-1340-03-90-5863
21-1340-03-90- 5868
21-1340-03-90-5871
21-1340-03-90-5872
21-1344-02-90-5010
21-1341-02-90-5020
21-1341-02-90-5027
21:1341-02-90-5037
21-1341-02-90-5140
21-1341-02-90-5165
21-1341-02-90-5387
21-1341-02-90-5810
21-1341-02-90-5820
21-1341-02-90-5830
21-1341-02-90-5840
21:1341-02-90-5861
21-1341-02-90-5862
21-1341-02-90-5863
21-1341-02-90-5863
21-1341-02-90-5871
21-1341-02-30-5872
21-1341-03-90-5020
21-1341-03-90-5140
21-1341-03-90-5387
21-1341-03-90-5810
21-1341-03-90-5820
21-1341-03-90-5830
21-1341-03-90.5840
21-1341-03-90-5861
21-1341-03-90-5863
21-1341-03-90-5868
21-1341-03-90-5871
21.1241-03-90-5872
21-1342.02-90-5010
21-1342-02-50-5037
21-1342-02-50-5341
21-1342-02-90-5810
21-1342-02-90-5861

VN Salanes & Support Staff

Health & Life Ins-Vocational Nursing-Pampa

PARS Malch-Viocationsl Nursing

Medicare-Vocational Nursing

Teacher Retirement System-Vocational Nursing

Workman's Compensation-Vocational Nursing

Unemployment Tax-Vocational Nursing
Supplies-VN Childress

Travel-¥N Childress

Photocopies-VN Childress

Testing-VN Childress

Equipment - (Cost Share Jet Grant)
Insurance Student Liability-VN Childress
Salaries-Fulltime Faculty-VN Childress
Salaries-Overloads & Part time

Salaries - Administration

Salaries - Professional & Support - VN
Health & Life insurance-Childress VN
Medicare-VN Childress

Teacher Retirement System-VN Childress
Workers Comp-¥N Childress
Unemployment-VN Childress
Supplies-RN

Travel & Meeting-RN

Memberships, Dugs, and Sub-RN

Copy Expense-RN

Testing-RN

Professional Development - Registered Nursing

Insurance (Study Liability) - RN
Salaries-Fulltime Faculty-RN
Salaries-Overloads & Part time-RN
Salaries - Administration

Salaried - Staff - Registered Nussing
Health & Life Insurance - RN

Pars Match - Registergd Nursing
Medicare-RN

Teacher Retirement Systemn RN-Pampa
Work Comp-RN

Unemployment Tax-RN

Travel & Meetings RN

ATI Preparation - Childress

Student Liability Insurance RN Childress
Salaries - Full Time Faculty RN

Salaries - Overloads & Part Time - RN
Salaries - Administration RN

Salaries - Professional & Suppon - RN
Health B Life Insurance - AN

Medicare - RN

Teacher Retirement SYstem RN - Pampa
Wokers Comp - RN

Unemployment Tax - RN Childress

Sim Lab Supplies

Sim Lab Photocopies

Equipment Maint & Repair - Sim Lab
Sim Lab Coordinator-Pampa-

Health 8 Life insurance-Sim Lab

10,000.00
40.000.00
390.00
1.653.00
9,690.00
432.00
172.80
1.500.00
1.000.00
45000
45,000.00
6,000.00
500.00
192,19237
30.000.00
28,000.00
10.000.60
38,000.00
2,786.79
2081539
780.58
3223
5,000.00
5,000.00
37500
75000
$8,000.00
3,000.00
500.00
109.271.81
7.500.00
25.000.00
10,000.00
17,084.04
97.50
2.200.69
12.263.10
455.32
18213
2,000.00
31,054.00
320.00
33,681.81
15,000.00
25,000.00
8,690.00
17.084,04
1.068.39
6.589.73
24712
98.45
1.500.00
300.00
2.500.00
59,518.88
7.497.84

000
14,091.29
0.00
1,439.32
5371.20
Q.00

0.00
1,13098
0.00
272,76
25,322.30
0.00
174.75
119,054.80
5.529.89
0.00

0.00
19.673.95
1,693.37
9.165.78
00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000
21207
21,229.93
6.00
363.75
14952.00
0.00
833.36
000
14,336.30
Q.00
988.63
$,455.48
0.00

0.00
503.28
22.248.26
19¢:50
§7,705.78
0.0¢
1.779.89
000
675313
82838
3,909.79
0.00

0.00

0.00
242.74
622,53
42,159.15
532159

1040000

41,600.00

40500

L719.00

10.078.00

1,500.00

1.000.00

450.00

45,000.00

6,000.00

500.00

199,680.00

31,200.00

29,12000

10,400.00

34.520:00

2,698.00

2164800

5.000.00

5.000.00

375.00

75000

$8,000.00

3,000.00

500.00

113,643.00

7.800.00

26,000.00

10.400.00

17.767.00

100.00

2.289.00

1275400

2,000.00

31.054.00

32000

43,680.00

15,600.00

26,000.00

9,038.00

17.767.00

1.111.00

6453.00

1,500.00

300.00

2.500.00

61.900.00

7.798.00

95



2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 8UDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2035 BUDGET
2025 BUDGEY
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET

21-1342-02-90-5863
21:1342-02-90-5868
21-1342-02-90-5871
21-1342-02-50-5872
21-1342-03-90-5341
21-1410-02-90-5010
21-1410-02-90-5037
21-1410-02-90-5387
21-1410-02-90-5820
21-1410-02-90-5863
21-1410-02-90-5868
21.1410-02-90-5671
21-14190-02-90-5872
21-1450-02-90-5010
21-1450-02-90-5020
21-1450-02-90-5027
21-1450-02-90-5031
21-1450-02-90-5037
21-1450-02-90-5183
21-1450-02-90-5820
21-1450-02-90-5830
21-1450-02-90-5640
21-1450-02-90-5861
21-1450-02-90-5862
21-1450-02-90-5863
21:1450-02-90-5868
21-1450-02-90-5871
21-1450-02-90-5872
21-1515-00-90-5010
21-1515-00-80-5020
21-1515-00-90-5025
21-1515-00-90-5026
21-1515-00-90-5027
21-1515-00-90-5165
21-1515-00-90-5830
21-1515-00-90-5840
21-1515-00-90-5863
21-1515-00-90-5868
21-1515-00-90-5871
21-1515-00-90-5872
21-1515-00-99-5864
21-3010-01-10-5010
21-3010-01-10-5020
21-3010-01-10-5027
21-30190-01-10-5031
21-3010-01-10-5035
21-3010-01-10-5037
21-3010-01-10-5830
21-3010-01-10-5840
21-3010-01-10-5861
21-3010-01-10-5863
21-3010-01-10-5868
21-3010-01-10-5871
21-3010-01-10-5872
21-3010-02-02-5010
21-3010-02-02-5020

Medicare

Teacher Retiremnent System

Work Comp

Unemployment Tax

Equipment Maint & Repair - Sim Lak
Supplies-Continuing Education
Photocopies-Continuing Education f Adult £
insurance-Continuing Education f Adult £
Salary-Overloads & Part-ti-Cantiwing Ed-Adult E
Medicare-Continuing Education / Adult €
Teacher Retirement System-Continuing Ed / Adul
Wrk Comp-Continuing Education / Adult E
Unemployment Tax-Continuing Education / Adult
Correctional Education Supplies

Correctional Education Travel

Memberships, Dues and Subs

Telephone - Corrections
Phatocopies-Correctional Education
Correctional Textbooks

Salaries Overload - Comectional Education
Salaries Administration - Correctional Education
Carrectional Education - Professional Staif
Health Insurance - Correctional Education
Correctional Education - PARS

Medicare

Teacher Retirement System

Waork Comp

Unemployment Tax

Supplies-Instruction - General

Travel & Meetings-Instruction - General
Professional Development-Instruction - General
QEP

Memberships SACS SARA

Program Development-Instruction - General
Administration

Professional Senvices

Medicare - instructional Genearl

Teacher Retirement System - Instruction General

Workers Comp - Instruction General

U ployment-Instruction G 1}

TRS Pension Surcharge Expense - Ins General

Supplies-Instructional Administration

Travel & Meetings-Instructional Administration
Member, Dues, and Subscri-Instructional Admin
Telephone-Instructional Administration
Pastage & Freight-Instructional Administration
Photocopies-instructional Administration
Salaries - Admin-Instructional Administration
Salaries - Professional & Supp-Instructional Adrmir
Health & Life Ins (ERS)-Instructional Admin
Medicare-Instructional Adminisiration

Teacher Retirement System-Instructional Admin
Wrk Comp-Instructional Administration
Unemployment Tax-tnstructional Administration

Supplies-Instructional Administration

Travel-Instructional Admini

863.02
5.059.10
128.56
.42
2,000.00
3.000.00
200.00
B40.00
5,000.00
7250
425.00
15.00
600
1,500.00
2.200.00
15,000.00
500.00
1.000.00
400000
40,000.00
64,667.06
3,000.00
10.374.24
52000
156117
5.751.70
323.00
129.20
30000
3,500.00
10,000.00
15,000.00
3500000
5,000.00
82,200.00
1.500.00
1.213.65
707200
25110
100.44
85.00
500.00
6,000.00
2,000.00
1.000.00
100.00
400.00
103,361.74
37.480.00
17.672.08
2o
11,5715%
42253
169.01
500.00
750,00

602.62
347020
0.00

000

0.00
183.26
0.00
3800
000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
110583
807.70
.00
354.11
228,57
1,405.14
10,000.00
45,798 .85
2,125.00
7,835.47
0.00
1m9r22
441519
0.00

0.00
2,936.21
2,508.20
5,714.23
1,714.86
27.200.41
1,661.10
30,849.67
0.00
441.73
2,548.29
009

0.00

0.00
28.98
1,490.02
1,000.00
70839
000
157.33
7321441
24,738.38
11,922.49
1,391.53
8,070.53
0.00

000
285.07
35.00

898.00

5.261.00

3,500,060

4,500.00

15,000.00

500.00

1.000.00

4,000.00

10.000.00

72,280.00

3,120.00

10.789.00

$25.00

1,624.00

5,9682.00

3,000.00

3,500.00

12,000.00

50,000.00

35.000.00

7.500.00

104,000.00

3.500.00

1,820.00

7,355.00

500.00

5,000.00

2,000.00

1.000.00

100.00

400.00

107,496.00

38,979.00

18.587.00

2,12400

12,450.00

50000

750.00

%



2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGEY
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUOGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
202% BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET

1-3010-02-02-5027
21-3010-02-02-5031
21.3010-02-02-5035
21-3010-02.02.5037
21-3010-02-02-5165
21-3010-02-02-5830
21-3010-02-02-5840
21-3010-02-02-5861
21-3010-02-02-5863
21-3010-02-02-5868
21-3010-02-02-5871
21-3010-02-02-5872
21-3010-03-03-5010
21-3010-03-03-5020
21-3010-03-03-5027
21-3010-03-03-5031
21-3010-03-03-5035
21-3010-03-03-5037
21.3019-03-03-5165
21-3010-03-03-5830
21-3010-03-03-5861
21-3010-03-03-5863
21-3010-03-03-5868
21-3010-03-03-5671
21-3010-03-03-5872
21-3125-00-10-5010
21-3125-00-10-5020
21-3125-00-10-5027
21-3125-00-10-5035
21-3125-00-10-5037
21:3125-00-10-5071
21-3125-00-10-5072
21-3125-00-10-5231
21-3125-00-10-5232
21-3125-00-10-5820
21:3125-00-10-5830
21-3125-00-10-5861
21-3125-00-10-5862
21-3125-00-10-5863
21-3125-00-10-5868
21-3125-00-10-5874
21-3125-00-10-5872
21-3125-02-02-5010
21-3125-02.02-5232
21-3125-02-02-5830
21-3125-02-02-5861
21-3125-02-02-5863
21-3125-02.02-5868
21-3125-02-02.5871
21-3125-02-02-5872
21-1125-02-10-5861
21-4010-00-10-5010
21-4010-00-10-5020
21-4010-00-10-5027
21-4010-00-10-5031
21-4310-00-10-5035

Memberships & Dues-Instructional Admiristration
Telephane-Instructional Administration

Postage &t Freight-Instructional Administration
Photocopies-Instructional Agminisiration
Program Development -Instructional Administrati
Salaries - Admin-Instructional Administration
Salaries - Professional & Supp-Instructional Admil
Heaith 8¢ Lile Ins (ERS)-Instructional Admin
Medicare-Instructional Administration

Teacher Retirement System-Instructional Admin
Wrk Cemp-instructional Administration
Unemployment Tax-Instructional Administration
Supplies-Instructional Administration
Travel-Instructional Administration

Memberships & Dues-lnstructional Admibistratio
Telephone-instructional Administration

Postage & Freight-Instructional Administration
Photacapies-Instructional Administration
Program Development-[nstructional Administratic
Salaries - Admin-Instructional Administration
Health & Life ins Instructional Admin-Childress
Medicare-Instructional Administration

Teacher Retirement System-lnst Admin Childress
Wik Comp-Instructional Administration
Unemployment Tax-Instructional Administration
Supplies-Library

Travel & Meetings-Library

Memberships, Dues, & Subscript-Library
Postage Bt Frerght-Library

Photocopies-Library

HLC Fees-Library

Electronic Data §ase Subscript-Library
Books-Library

Periodicals-Library

Sataries - Overloads & Part-ti-Library

Salarias - Administrative-Library

Health & Life Insurance {ERS)-Library

PARS Match-Library

Medicare-library

Teacher Retiremant System-Library

Workman's Compensation-Library
Unemployment Tax-Library

Supplies-Library

Periodicals-Library

Salaries - Administralive

Health & Life Insurance - Library Pampa
Medicare - Library Pampa

Teacher Reitrament System - Library Pampa
Workers Comp - Library Pampa

Unemployment - Library Pampa

Health B Life nsurance (ERS) - Library
Supplies-Student Services

Travel & Meetings-Studeni Services
Memberships 8 Dues-Student Senvices
Telephone-Student Services

Poslage & Freight-Student Services

1.025.00
1.000.00
100.00
1,000.00
2,000.00
96.575.33
17,540.00
11,246.76
1,654.67
9,699.80
34235
136.84
500.00
750.00
1,000.00
1.000.00
300.00
1.000.00
200000
86,429.70
749784
1253.23
734652
259.29
10372
1,500.00
1,003.00
600.00
150.00
200.00
6,000.00
10,000.00
7,500.00
5,000.00
7.500.00
49,602.10
11,002.68
971.59
82798
421618
173
59.52
400.00
500.00
15,746.70

228.33
1.330.47
47.24
18,840
3,667.56
1,000.00
4,000.00
720.00
1,000.00
125.00

992.70
708.39
0.00
728.58
000
68,407 49
12,4241
6,677.60
1,167.22
6,666.59
e}
0.00
17852
0.00
000
Q.00
000
1751
0.00
0.00
000
000
0.00
0.00
000
263.21
000
193.00
193.16
38.31
4991.74
6,228.34
2.550.50
14511
000
51,617.59
7.802.52
Q.00
5359
298177
0.00
0.00
(L1 ]
0.00
11.111.64
2,600.96
147.73
966.28
000
0.00
0.00
279.47
959.22
5,500.00
545,50
0.69

1.200.00

1.000.00

100.00

1,000.00

5.000.00

100,438.00

18.241.00

11,697.00

1,721.00

10.088.00

500.00

75000

1.000.00

1.000.00

300.00

1,000.00

10.600.00

89.887.00

7,798.00

1.303.00

7.640.00

1.50000

1,600.00

600.00

200.00

200,00

6.00000

10,000.00

7.500.00

5.000.00

7,600.00

51,174.00

11,443.00

10000

861.00

4,385.00

40000

50000

16,377.00

11,441.00

231.00

1.392.00

1,000.00

4,000.00

2,759.00

L000.00

125.00

7



2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2026 BUDGET
2027 BUDGET
2028 BUDGET
2029 BUDGET
2030 BUDGET
2031 BUDGET
2032 BUDGET
2033 BUDGET
2014 BUDGET
203% BUDGET
2036 BUDGET
2037 BUDGET
2038 BUDGET
2039 BUDGET
2040 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGEY
2025 BUDGET

21-4010-00-10-5037
21-4010-00- 10-5040
21-4010-00-10-5830
21-4010-00-10-5840
21-4010-00-10-56861
21-4010-00-10-5363
21-4010-00-10-5868
21-4010-00-10-5871
21-4010-00-10-5872
21-4010-01-10-5038
21-4010-02-10-5038
21-4010-03-10-5038
21-4010-04-10-5038
21-4015-00-10-5010
21-4015-00-10-5020
21-4015-00-10-5023
21-4015-00-10-5024
21-4015-00-10-5035
21-4015-00-10-5037
21-4015-00-10-5830
21-4015-00-10-5861
21-4015-00-10-5863
21-4015-00-10-5868
21-4015-00-10-5671
21-4015-00-10-5872
21-4015-02-02-5010
21-4015-02-02-5024
21-4015-02-02-503%
21-4015-03-03-5010
21-4017-00-10-501%
21-4017-00-10-5020
21-4017-00-16-5027
21-4017-00-10-503%
21-4017-00-10-5037
21-4017-00-10-5830
21-4017-00-10-5840
21-4017-00-10-5861
21-4018
21-4018-01-10-5010
21-4018-01-10-5020
21-4018-01-10-5027
21-4018-01-10-5031
21-4018-01-10-5035
21-4018-01-10-5037
21-4018-01-10-5210
21-4018-01-10-5341
21-4018-01-10-5348
21-4018-01-10-5820
21.4018-01-10-5840
21-4018-01-10-5861
21-4018-01-10-5862
21-4018-01-10--5863
21-4020-01-10-5010
21-4020-01-10-5020
21-4020-01-10-5027
21-4020-01-10-5631

Photocopies-Student Services
Printing-Student Services

Salaries - Administrative-Student Services
Salaries - Professional & Supp-Student Services
Health & Life Insurance (ER5)-Student Services
Medicare-Student Services

Teacher Retirement System-Student Services
Waorkman's Compensation-Student Services
Unemployment Tax-Sludent Services

Student Copies - CC - Student Services
Student Copies - PA - Student Services
Student Copies - CH - Student Services
Student Copies - AM - Student Services
Supplies-Recrviting

Travel & Meetings-Recruiting

New Student Orienlalion - Recruiting
Recruiting Expenses-Recruiting

Postage & Freight-Recriiting

Photocopies-Recriting

Salaries - Administrative-Recruiting

Health & Life Insurance {ERS)-Recruiting
Medicare-Recruiting

Teacher Retirement System-Recruiting
Warkman's Compensation-Recruiting
Unemployment Tax-Recruiting
Supplies-Recruiting

Recruiting Expenses-Recruiting

Postage & Freight-Recruiting

Supplies - Recruiting - Childress

Supplies - Pathways Success

Travel & Meetings - Pathways Success
Memberships - Pathways Success

Postage - Pathways Success

Photocopies - Pathways Success

Salaries - Administrative - Pathways Success
Salaries - Professional & Supp - Pathways
Health & Life Insurance - Pathways

Dual Creidt Adwising

Supplies - Dual Credit Advising

Travel & Meetings - Dual Credit Advising
Memberships - Dual Credit Advising
Telephones - Dual Credit Adwising

Postage & Freighl + Dual Credit Agvising
Photocopies - Dual Credit Advising
Equipment - Dual Credit Adwising

Equip Maint & Repair - Dual Credil Advising
Contracted Services - Dual Credit Advising
Salaries - Administeative - Dual Credit Adwnising
Salanes - Prof & Supp - Dual Credit Advising
Health & Life Ing (ERS) - Dual Credit Adwising
PARS Match - Dual Credit Advising
Medicare - Dual Credit Advising
Supplies-Counseling and Testing

Travel & Meetings-Counseling and Testing
Memberships

Telephone-Counseling and Testing

1,000.00
4,000.00
717500
167,505.00
3716376
3,547.86
20,797.80
73404
293.62

10.000.00
2.500.00

1.500.00
5.600.00
500,00
55,000.00
11,793.84
79750
4.,675.00
165.00
61,60
3,000.00
3.000.00
500.00
3,000.00

S00.00
2,500.00
250.00
500.00

400.96
000

000
132,496.19
13,324.67
1.907.56
10,9299
0.00

0.00
35370
665.11
340,14

2,758.50
0.00
16,084.26
T80.70
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00

270.83
96641

o.00
31541

1.000.00

4,000.00

84,250.00

187,200.00

38,650.00

3,620.00

21.630.00

500.00

1,500.00

625.00

250.00

12.000.00

2,500.00

20,000.00

1.500.00

5.600.00

500,00

60,000.00

12,000.00

8,000.00

19,000.00

9.200.00

100.00

104,000.00

75,000.00

S00.00

2,500.00

250.00

500.00

9§



2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
5025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET

21-4020-01-10-5035
21-4020-01-10-5037
21-4020-01-10-5348
21-4020-01-10-5830
21-4020+01-10-5840
21-4020-01-10-5861
21-4020-01-10-5863
21-4020-01-10-5868
21-4020-01-10-5871
21:4020-01-10-5872
21-4020-02-02-5037
21-4020-02-02-5348
21-4020-02-02-5840
21-4020-02-02-5863
21-4020-02-02-5868
21-4020.02.02-5871
21-4020-02-02-5872
21-4021-00-10-5140
24-4022-00-10-5010
21.4022-00-10-5037
21-4022-00-10-5095
21-4022-00-10-51%0
21-4022-00-10-5210
21-4022-00-10-5820
21:4022-00-10-5840
21-4022-00-10-5853
21-4022-00-10-5861
21-4022-00-10-5862
21-4022-00-10-5863
21-2022-00-10-5868
21-4022-00-10-5871
21-4022-00-10-5872
25-4023-00-10-5010
21-4023-00-10-5037
21-4023-00-10-5840
21-4023-00-10-5861
21-4023-00-10-5563
21-4023-00-10-5864
21-4023-00-10-5368
21-4023-00-10-5871
21-4023-00-10-5872
21-4023-00-10-5875
21-4025-00-10-5010
21-4025-00-10-5020
21-4025-00-10-5027
21-4025-00-10-5035
21-4025-00-10-5037
21-4025-00-10-5348
21-4025-00-10-5830
21-4025-00-10-5840
21-4025-00-10-5861
21-4025-00-10-5863
21-4025-09-10-5868
21-4025-00-10-5871
24-4025-00-10-5872
21-4025-02-02-5010

Postage & Freighl-Counseling and Testing
Photocopies-Counseling and Testing
Contracted Services

Salaries - Administrative-Counseling and Testing
Salaries-Prof & Supp-Counseling and Testing
Health & Life Ins (ERS)-Counseling and Testing

Medicare-Counseling and Tesling

Teacher Retirement System-Counseling and Testii

‘Workman's Compensation-Counseling and Testin

U] | t Tax-Ce ling and Testing

Photocopies + Couseling & Testing
Contracted Services
Salaries-Prof & Supp-Counseling and Testing

Medicare-Counseling and Testing

Teacher Retirement System-Counseling and Testis

Workman's Compensation-Counseling and Testin

Unemployment Tax-Counseling and Testing
Testing - Testing

Supplies - Bulldog Success Center
Photocopies - Bulldog Success Center
Activities - Bulldog Success Center

Bulldog Success Center-Software - +
Equipment - Bulldog Success Center

Part time - Bulldog Success Center

Salaries - Bulldog Success Center

Bulldog Success Center - Local Wenrk Study
Bulldag Swccess Canter - Health & Life Ins
Bulldog Success Center - PARS

Medicare - Bulldog Success Center
Bulldog Success Center - TRS

Waork Comp - Bulldog Success Center
Unemplaymant Tax - Bulldog Success Cenler
Supplies

Photocopies-HS5C

Education & General-HS5C- - - Salanes
Health & Life Insurance - H3SC

Medicare

TRS Pension Surcharge Expense - HSSC
TRS - HS5C

Work Comp

Unemployment Tax

TRS- Care

Supplies-Financial Aid

Travel & Meetings-Financial Aid
Memberships & Dues-Financial Aid
Postage & Freight-Financial Aid
Photocopigs-Financial Aid

Contracted Services-Financial Aid

Salarigs - Administrative-Financial Atd
Salaries - Professional & Supp-Financial Aid
Health & Life Insurance (ERS)-Financial Aid
Medicare-Financial Aid

Teacher Retirement System-Financial Aid
Waorkman's Compensation-Financial Aid
Unemployment Tax-Financial Aid

Supplies - Financial Aid Pampa

50.00
400.00
25,000.00
75.039.09
17.54003
1179384
1.342.40
7,869.23
27774
H10%

25,000.00
17,540.03
254.33
1,490.90
52.62
2105

2,000.00
150.00
5,000.00
$.000.00
10.000.00

50,136.9%
10.000.00
11,793.84
750.00
726.99
4,261.64
180.41
60.16
500,00
150.00
3748581

543.54
637259

12.46
4498
7.500.00
1,200.00
1.000.00
4,000.00
150.00
400.00
3,000.00
93,263.99
33.280.07
22.493.52
1.834.89
10,756.25
37963
151.85
400.00

0.00
29293
8,333.32
53,152.711
23,488.72
8,360.81
1,059.96
6,315.92
0.00
0.00
8.18
8,333.36
0.00
0.00
6.00
0.00
0.00
8,750.00
633.34
221
3,928.73
0.00
0.00

35,700.00
0.00
5.076.14
0.00
51853
2,945.25
000

0.00

0.00

T16
26,552.47

38174
4,248.47

000

6.00
4,547.50
289.61
2,504.12
1.2440
52.27
12646
2,50000
66,062.00
23,573.39
15,845.89
128341
7.395.00
0.00

000
21115

50.00

400.00

25,000.00

76,040.00

21,325.00

12.266.00

139600

8,184.00

25.00

25,000.00

18.242.00

265.00

1,550.00

9.000.00

7.000.00

150.00

5.000.00

14,000.00

52,142.00

10,000.00

12,266.00

780.00

756.00

4,432.00

1,200.00

7.000.00

4.000.00

150.00

400.00

3,000.00

96,995.00

34,611.00

23,393.00

1.308.00

11,187.00

400.00

19



2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET

21-4025-02-02-5020
21-4025-02-02-5035
21-4025-02-02-5037
21-4025-02-02-5830
21-4025-02-02-5861
21-4025-02-02-5863
21-4025-02-02-5868
21-4025-02-02-5871
21-4025-02-02-5872
21-4025-03-03-5010
21-4025-03-03-5020
21-4025-03-03-5035
21-4025-03-03-5037
21-4025-03-03-5840
21-4025-03-03-5861
21-4025-03-03-5863
21-4025-03-03-5858
21-4025-03-03-5871
21-4025-03-03-5672
21-4029-00-10-5010
21-4029-00-10-5020
21-4029-00-10-5027
21-4029-00-10-5031
21-4029-00-10-5035
21-4029-00-10-5037
21:4029-00-10-5830
21-4029-00-10-5861
21-4029-00-10-5863
21-4029-00-10-5868
21-4029-09-10-5871
21-4029-00-10-5872
21-4030-01-10-5010
21-4030-01-10-5020
21-4020-01-10-5027
21-4030-01-10-5035
21-4030-01-10-5037
21-4030-01-10-5840
21-4030-01-10-5861
21-4030-01-10-5863
21-4030-91-10-5868
21-4030-01-10-5871
21-4030-01-10.5372
21-4035-00-10-5210
21-4035-00-10-5341
21-4035-00-10-5348
21-5010-00-10-50%0
21-5010-00-10-5020
21.5010-00-10-5039
21.5011-00-10-5010
21-5011.00-10-5020
21-5011-00-10-5027
21-5011-00-10-5031
21-5011-00-10-5035
21-5011-00-10-5037
21-5011-00-10-5095
21-5011-00-10-5165

Travel - Financial Aid Pampa

Postage & Freight - Financial Aid Pampa
Photocopies-Financial Aid Pampa

Salaries - Administrative Financial Aid

Health & Life lnsurance-Financial Aid-Pampa
Medicare Financial Aid Pampa

Teacher Ratirement System-FA Pampa

‘Wrks Comp-Financial Aid-Pampa

Unemployment Financial Aid Pampa
Supplies-Financial Aid-Childress

Travel & Meetings-Financial Aid-Childress
Postage & Freighl-Financial Aid-Childress
Photocopies-Financial Aid-Chitdress

Prof & Support Financial Aid - Childress

Health & Life Insurance - Financial Aid Pampa
Medicare Financial Aid - Pampa

Teacher Retirement System FA - Pampa

Workers Comp Financial Aid - fampa
Unemployment - Financial Aid Childress
Supplies-Registrar

Travel| & Meetings-Registrar

Memberships, Dues, 8 Subscript-Registrar
Telephone-Registrar

Postage & Freight-Registrar
Photacopies-Registrar

Salaries - Administrative-Registrar

Health & Life Ins-Records & Registration-Clarend
Medicare-Registrar

Teacher Retirement System-Registrar

Workman's Compensation-Registrar
Unemployment Tax-Regisirar
Supplies-Admissions and Records

Travel & Meetings-Admissions and Records
Memberships & Dues-Admissions and Records
Postage & Freight-Admissions and Records
Photocopies-Admissions and Records
Salanies-Prof & Supp-Admissions and Records
Health & Life Ins {ERS)-Admissions and Records
Medicare-Admissions and Records

Teacher Retirement System-Admissions and Reco
Workman's Compensation-Admissions and Recor
Unemployment Tax-Admissions and Records
Equipment-Campus Security

Equipment Maintenance & Repair-Campus Secun
Contracted Services -Campus Security
Supplies-Board of Regents

Travel & Meetings-Board of Regents
Miscellaneous-Board of Regenls
Supplies-Executive Direction and Conlro

Travel & Meetings-Executive Direction and Contre
Member Dues & Subs-Executive Direction and Ca
Tetephone-Executive Direction and Contro
Postage & Freighl-Executive Direction and Contre
Photacopies-Executive Direction and Contro
Employee Activities- Executive Direction & Conterd

Professionat Development

200.00
50.00
3000

5 360.00
7497.84
§t2.72
2.828.80
106,08
42.43
100.00
15000
40.00
5000
&0,240.00
149784
56348
311860
12072
4829
1,000.00
5.000.00
1,500.00
750.00
2.50060
500.00
60,131.88
10,374.24
95891
5621.21
198.40
79.36
1,000.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
1.00000
15000
43,566.00
10,374.24
6317
3.48528
130.70
52.28
6,000.00
1,000.00
50,000.00
4,000.00
2,000.00
800000
1,000.00
20,0090
1,500.00
2,000.00
400.00
700.00
10.000.00
4,500.00

124.15
4305
55.79

2504678
503246
367.47
201,10
0.00

0.00
4187
0.00

0.00
47.14
28,503.39
531097
40256
238161
0.00

0.00

000
1,915.64
0.00

70839

720.19

43177

4259350
6,691.71
580,58
351917
000

0.00
1,262.43
26.16
000
24370
0.00
3554426
8567.17
47099
293244
000

.00

0.00

000
1691875
131208
2.064,59
1,452.00
45963
1550823
460,00
141678
22369
57470
959659
89.10

S00.00

50.00

35000

36,774.00

7,798.00

533,00

294200

100.00

150.00

40.00

50.00

41,850.00

7.738.00

607.00

3,243.00

1,000.00

5.000.00

1,500.00

750.00

2,500.00

500.00

62,537.00

10.789.00

99700

5.846.00

1,250.00

2,000.00

1,000.00

10,000.00

150.00

84,209.00

10,789.00

657.00

362500

6.000.00

1,000.00

60.000.00

2,500.00

2,100.00

5,000.00

150.00

20,000.00

1,500.00

2,000.00

400.00

700.00

10.000.00

3,000.00

100



2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 8UDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGEY
2025 UDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGEY
2025 BUDGET

21:5011-00-10-5830
21-5011-00-10-5840
21-5011-00-10-5861
21-5011-00-10-5863
21-5011-00-10-5868
21:5011-00-10-5811
21-5011-00-10-5872
21-5021-01-10-5010
21-5021-01-10-5020
21-5021-01-10-5027
21-5021-01-10-5028
21-5021-01-10-5031
21-5021-01-10-5035
21-5021-01-10-5036
21-5021-01-10-5037
21-5021-01-30-5114
21-5021-01-10-5115
21-5021-01-10-5120
21-5021-01-10-5155
21-5021-01-10-5156
21-5021-01-18-5157
21-5021-01-10-5348
21-5021-01-10-5830
21-5021-01-10-5840
21-5021-01-10-5861
21.5021-01-10-5863
21-5021-01-10-5868
21-5021-01-10-5871
21-5021-01-10-5872
21-5021-02-02-5010
21-5021-02-02-5032
21-5021-02-02-5035
21-5021-02-02-5036
21-5021-02-02-5037
21-5021-02-02-5114
21-5021-02-02-5115
21-5021-02-02-5156
21-5021-02-02-5346
21-5021-02-02-5840
21-5021-02-02-5861
21-5021-02-02-5863
21-5021-02-02-5868
21-5021-02-02-5871
21-5021-02-02-5872
21-5021-03-03-5033
21.5021-03-03-5114
21-5021-03-03-511%
21-5021-03-03-5156
21-5022-00-10-5010
21-5022-00-10-5020
21-5022-00-10-5031
21-5022-00-10-5033
21-5022-00-10-5035
21-5022-00-10-5037
21-5022-00-10-5085
21-5022-00-10-5190

Salanies - Admin-Exec Direction and Contro
Salaries-Prof & Supp-Exec Direction and Contro
Health & Life Ins (ERS)-Exec Direction and Contro
Medicare-Executive Direction and Contro
Teacher Retirement -Exec Direction and Contro
Wrk Comp-Executive Direction and Contro
Unemployment Tax-Executive Direction and Conty
Supplies-Business and Fiscal Management

Travel & Meetings-Business and Fiscat Managemy
Memberships & Dues-Business and Fiscal Manag:
Advocacy Expenditures

Telephone-Business and Fiscal Management
Postage & Freight-Business and Fiscal Manageme
Mait Service-Business and Fiscal Management
Photocopies-Busingss and Fiscal Management
Bank Fees-Business and Fiscal Management
Credit Card Fees-Business and Fiscal Managemen
Advertising-Business and Fiscal Management
Legal Fees-Business and Fiscal Management
Denley Appraisal District-Business and Fiscal Mgt
Audit Fees-Business and Fiscal Management
Contracted Services-Business and Fiscal Managen
Salaries - Administrative-Business and Fiscal Mgt
Salaries-Prof 8t Supp-Business and Fiscal Mgt
Health & Life Ins (ERS}-Business and Fiscal Mgt
Medicare-Business and Fiscal Management
Teacher Retirement System-Business and Fiscal v
Wik Comp-Business and Fiscal Management
Wnemployment Tax-Business and Fiscal Managen

Supplies-Busi and Fiscal M

Telephone Service-Business and Fiscal Manageme

Postage & Freight-Business and Fiscal Manageme

Mail Service-Busi and Fiscal Manag
Photocopies-Business and Fiscal Management
Bank Fees-Business and Fiscal Management
Credit Card Fees-Business and Fiscal Managemen
Grey County Tax Assessor -Business and Fiscal M:
Cantracted Services -Business and Fiscal Manager
Prof & Support Business & Fiscal Mgmt Pampa
Health Insurance-Business & Fiscal Management
Medicare-Business and Fiscal Management
Teacher Retirement-Business Office-Pampa

Wrk Comp-Business and Fiscal Management
Unemployment Tax -Business and Fiscal Manager
Data Commuynications-Business and Fiscal Manag
Bank Fees-Business and Fiscal Management
Credit Card Fees-Business and Fiscal Managemen
Chitdress County Tax Assessor-Business and Fisca
Supplies-Computer Services

Travel & Meetings-Compuier Services
Telephone-Computer Servicas

Data Communications-Computer Services
Postage & Freight-Compuler Services
Photocopies-Computer Services

Professianal Services-Comp Servites

Computer Lic 8 Maint Agreement-Computer Sen

14350237
4295644
25,044,485

2,7103.65
15,849.00
559.38
223.75
3.500.00
3,000.00
40.,000.00
400.00
1,500.00
3.25000
2.250.00
1,000.00
2,500.00
1,500.00
2.000.00
20,000.00
44,000.00
60.000.00
62,000.00
80,640.00

161,283.87

46,081 20

3,507.90
20,563.53
72577
193.54
5000
5,200.00
2,000.00
1.200.00
100.00

3,000.00
30,000.00
1,200.00
17,540.00
3,748.92
25433
145090
52.62
2195
20,000.00
10000
20000
15,000.00
600.00
6.00000
1.000.00
£5,000.00
60.00
25000
80,000.00
135.000.00

102,344.23
30,427.45
17,739.84

1,819.26
10,953 62
0.00

.00
2,079.87
425.00
39,598 38
0.00
1062.50
2,559.73
1,636.41
B65.72
1,727.76
6.226.96
§61.40
12.740.51
30,899.75
45.016.21
50,372.03
57.120.00

114,742.72

36.155.61

2.349.90
15.203.89
0.00

0.00
241.99
3,460.1%
114.66
661.12
000
139.40
1.876.44
16,366.23
790.49
12,424.28
1,343.49
179.86
0.00

000

0.00
4,883.16
61.16
306.62
9.122.7%
EErEl
10,307.46
T08.39
30,628.06
16.55
93.85
44,206.00
96,782.89

153,335.00

46,000.00

28,250.00

282500

17.25000

4,000.00

3,000.00

40,000.00

400.00

1,500.00

4,000.00

3,600.00

1.500.00

2,000.00

7,000.00

1,500.00

17.500.00

44,000.00

65,000.00

65,000.00

83,866.00

167,735.00

47,925.00

1.64800

21,386.00

25000

5,200.00

1.500.00

1.200.00

100.00

30000

2,750.00

32,000.00

1,200.00

18,242 00

389900

265,00

1,551.00

17,500.00

100.00

300.00

17,500.00

700.00

8.840.00

100.00

5712000

60.00

250.00

19,62000

304,070.00

| 0]



2025 BUDRGET
2025 BUDGEY
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET

21-5022-00-10-5191
21-5022-00-10-5210
21-5022.00-10-5215
21-5022-00-10-5341
21-5022-00-10-5348
21-5022-00-10-5830
21-5022-00-10-5840
21-5022-00-10-5861
21-5022-00-10-5863
21-5022-00-10-5868
21-5022-00-10-5871
21-5022-00-10-5872
21-5022-02-02-5210
21-5022-03-03-5210
21-5022-04-04-5210
21-5024-00-10-5010
21-5024-00-10-5020
21-5024-00-10-5027
21-5025-00-10-5035
21-5025-00-10-5037
21-5025-00-10-5040
21-5025-00-10-5043
21-5025-00-10-5095
21-5025-00-10-5120
21-5025-00-10-5130
21-5025-00-10-5840
21-5025-00-10-5861
21-5025-00-10-5863
21-5025-00-10-5868
21-5025-00-10-5871
21-5025-02-02-5120
21-5025-03-03-5120
21-5025-04-04-5120
21-5030-00-10-517%
21-5030-02-02-5175
21-5030-06-99-5112
21-5891-00-90-5861
21-6000-00-01-5031
21-6000-00-01-5340
21-6000-00-01-5348
21-6000-00-01-5386
21-6000-00-01-5840
21-6000-00-01-5851
21-6000-00-01-5863
21-6000-00-01-5868
21-6000-00-01-58T1
21-6000-00-01-5872
21-6005-00-01-5010
21-6005-00-01-5021
21.6005-00-01-5031
21-6005-00-01-5210
21-6005.00-01-5219
21-6005-00-01-5228
21-6005-00-01-5341
21-6005-00-01-5342
21-6005-00-01-5840

POISE Lic & Maint Agreement-Camputer Services
Equipment-Computer Services

C Sotware - Computer Sensces

P

Equipment Mai & & Repair-{amp Serv
Conlracted Services-Computer Services

Salaries - Administrative-Computer Senvices
Salaries - Non-Certified-Computer Services
Health & Life Insurance ([ERS)-Computer Services
Medicare-Computer Services

Teacher Retirement System-Computer Services

Workman's Compensation-Computer Services

u K 1t Tax-Comp S

POy

Equipment-Computer Services
Equipment-Computer Senvices

Equipment - Computer Services Amardic
Supplies - Institutional Research

Travel & Meetings - Instutional Research
Membership & Dues-Institiutional Research
Postage & Freight-Institutional Advancement
Photocopies-Institutional Advancement
Printing-Institutional Advancement
Catalogs-Institutional Advancement
Fundraising

Advertising-Institutienal Advancement
Commancement-Institutional Advancement
Salaries-Prof & Supp-tnstitutional Advancement
Health & Life Insurance - Istitutional Advabcement

Medicare-Institutional Ad t

Teacher Retirement -Institutional Advancement

Work 's Ci ion-tnstilutional Advancen

Advertising-Institutional Advancement
Advertising-Instilutional Advancement
Advertising-Amarillo

Contingency-Institutional Supp

Contingency-Institutional Support

Bond Redemplion [/ Intere

Health & Life insurance-Staff Benefits - State
Telephone - Plant Admin & Support

Health and Safety-Plant Administration & Suppor
Contracted Services - Plant Administration
Property & Casualty ins-Plant Admin & Support
Salaries-Prof & Supp-Plant Admin & Support
Health & Life Ins (ERS)-Plant Admin & Support
Medicare-Plant Administration 8 Support
Teacher Retirement System-Plant Admin & Suppc

Wrk Comp-Plant Administration & Support

) | t Tax-Plant A

inistration & Supp

Supplies-Transportation

Gas & Oil-Transportation

Telephone - Transportation
Equipment-Transportation

Unifarms - Transportation

Vehicle Acquisition -Transporation

Equipment Maintenance & Repair-Transportation
Vehicle Maintenance & Repair-Transportation

Salaries - Professional & Supp-Transportation

255,000.00
110,000.00

20,000.00
260,000.00
83,002.50
55,000.00
19.291.68
2,015.54
11,7301
417,
16560
90,000.00
10,000.00
5.000.00

250.00
500.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
11.000.00
72,000.00
12,000.00
6,000.00

8700
531000
18.00
60,000.00
20,000.00
15,000.00
150,000.00
50.000.00
71.962.50
32531700
500.00
36,800.00

387,556.00
43.665.00
149784
72014
4,264.03
1.092.63
59.60
30000
10,000.00
500.00
10,00{.00

45,000.00

2,000.00
50,000.00
41,057.26

B1,378.47
106.881.10

20,771.16
268.642.56
97,801.70
-50.00
13,664.94
1.363.27
8,074.79
0.00

0.00
30,398.81
98.00
000

202212
21000
0.00

000

0.00
1,150.00
0.00
41.298.61
9.11568
3526322
3,793.08
48579
1,419.80
000
34,40200
9,260.00
9,000.00
2144228
0.00

009

oeo
35411
596.65
13,500.00
284,007.00
35,179.46
$,310.97
506.55
2,%02.24
0.00

0.00
12125
4,696.68
354
B8.979.35
544.83
.00

000
21,514.85
29,082.24

162,750.00

153,837.00

17,100.00

248,620.00

143,523.00

20,665.00

2,096.00

12,189.00

15,320.00

8821.00

500.00

3,000.00

500.00

500,00

2.000.00

2,000.00

11,000.00

76,000.00

15.000.00

7,200.00

600.00

1,500:00

64,000.60

24,000.0¢

20,000.00

400,000.00

100,000.00

71,863.00

325,317.00

500.00

36,800.00

13,500.00

410,000.00

51,652.00

7,798.00

749.00

4,435.00

300.00

10,000.00

500.00

10,000.00

600.00

45,000.00

2.000.00

50,000.00

42,700.00

102



2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
202% BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET

21-6005-00-01-5861
21:-6005-00.01-5863
21-6005-00-01-5868
21-6005-00-01-5671
21-6005-00-01-5872
21-6005-02-02-5021
21-6005-02-02-5342
21-6010-01-01-5010
21-6010-01-01-5219
21-6010-01-01-5341
21-6010-01-01-5343
21-6040-01-01-5345
21-6010-01-01-5346
21-6010-01-01-5348
21-6010-01-01-5384
21-6010-04-01-5820
21-6010-01-01-5840
21-6010-01-01-5861
21-6010-01-01-5862
21-6010-01-01-5863
21-6010-01-01-5668
21-6010-01-01-5871
21-6010-01-01-5872
21-6010-02-02-5010
21-6010-02-02-5210
21-6010-02-02-5219
21-6010-02-02-5341
21-6010-02-02-5343
21-6010-02-02-5348
21-6010-02-02-5840
21-6010-02-02-5861
21-6010-02-02-5863
21.6010-02-02-5868
21-6010-02-02-5871
21-6010-02-02-5872
21-6010-03-03-5343
21-6010-03-03-5348
21-6010-04-04-5343
21-6010-04-04-5348
21-6015.01-01-5343
21-6020-01-01-5010
21-6020-01-01-5031
21-6020-01-01-5037
21-6020-01-01-5210
21-6020-01-01-5829
21.6020-01-01-5840
21-6020-01.01-5861
21-6020-01-01-5863
21-6020-01-01-5868
21-6020-01-01-5871
21-6020-01-01-5872
21-6020-02-02-5010
21-6020-02-02-5210
21-6020-02-02-5840
21-6020-02-02-5861
21-6020-02-02-5863

Health & Life Insurance {ERS)-Transportation
Medicare-Transpertation

Teacher Retirement System-Transportation
Waorkman's Compensation-Transportation
Unemployment Tax-Transportation

Gas & Qil-Transportation

Vehitle Maintenance & Repair-Transpadtation
Supplies-Maintenance

Uniforms - Maintenance

Equipment Maintenance & Repair-Maintenance
Facility Maintenance &t Repair-Maintenance
Energy Modernization - Maintenance

Energy Modernization-Interest-Maintenance
Contracted Services-Maintenance

Garbage & Trash Disposal-Maintenance
Salaries - Part Time - Mainlenance

Salaries - Professional & Supp-Maintenance
Health & Life Insurance

PARS Match-Maintenance

Medicare-Maintenance

Teacher Reti System-Mai €

Workman's Compensation-Maintenance

Inemployment Tax-Mai o
Supplies-Maintenance
Equipment-Maintenance

Uniforms - Maintenance

Equipment Maintenance & Repair-Maintenance
Fagility Maintenance & Repair-Maintenance
Contracted Services-Maintenance

Salaries - Professional & Supp-Maintenance
Health & Life Insurance (ERS)-Maintenance
Medicare-Maintenance

Teacher Retirement System-Maintenance

Wrks Comp-Maintenance-Pampa

I pk Tax-Mai e
FACILITY MAINTENANCE

Contracted Services - Maintenance
Facility Maint & Repair

Contracted Services - Maintenance
Facility Maint & Repair - Clarendon
Supplies-Custodial

Telephone - Custodial
Photocopies-Custodial
Equipment-Custodial

Salaries - Part Time - Custodial

Salaries - Professional & Supp-Custodial
Health & Life Insurance {ERS)-Custodial
Medicare-Custodial

Teacher Retirement System.Custodial
Warkman's Compensation-Custodial
Unemployment Tax-Custodial
Suppligs-Custodial
Equipment-Custodial

Salaries - Professional & Supp-Custodial
Health & Life Insurance (ERS)-Custadial
Medicare-Custodial

7497.84
74033
353237
903.26
4927
2,500.00
5,000.00
4.000.00
2,300.00
25,000.00
350,000.00

843463
10,000.00
22,500.00
30,000.00
73,680.00
19,291.68

390,00

1.068.36

£710.20

1,473.60

8842

250000

1,000.00
550.00

5.000.00
65,000.00

2,200.00
18,000.00
14,670.24

26100
1.440.00
360.00
2160
40,000.00

10.000.00
2,00000

20.000.00
500.00
50.00
7,500.00
12,000.00
218,852.07
41.785.20
317343
17.508.57
4,377.14
262,63
12,000.00
2,000.00
32,000.07
10,374.24
464.00

5,329.06
42143
239.21

0.00

0.00
31322
304.50
61063
138346
14,192 87
371,167.25
843463
0.00
2,610.83
17,550.65
61,250.00
0.00
13.664.94
0.00
83517
4,423 54
100

.00
29966
el
0.00

2,993.25

3,045.07

162392

8,385.44

2,139.41

9638
688.00
0.00

000
115.92
789.95
86995
343193
38,125.00
14,285.20
35411
446
2,968.79
146,430.92
0.00
31,660.30
2,026.77
1208060
000

200
523462
0.00
22,666.78

7.348.42
29920

7.798.00

750:00

367400

2,500.00

5.000.00

4,000.00

3,000.00

25,000.00

500,000.00

4,268.00

10,000.00

30,000.00

30,000.00

76,627.00

20,063.00

400,00

111100

5,725.00

2,500.00

1,600,060

550.00

5,000.00

104.000.00

2,200.00

18,720.00

14,670.00

261.00

1,440:00

40,000.00

2,000.00

10,000.00

4,000.00

40,000.0¢

20,000.00

500.00

50.00

7.500.00

227,611.00

12,480.00

41,785.00

3175.00

17,510.00

12,000.00

4,000.00

33,280.00

10,375.00

464 00

103



2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUBGEY
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET

21-6020-02-02-5868
21-6020-02-02-5871
21-6020-02-02.5872
21-6020-03-03-5010
21-6020-03-03-5348
21-6020-03-03-5620
21-6020-03-03-5862
21.6020-02-03-5863
21-6020-04-04-5010
21-6020-04-04-5210
21-6030-01-01-5010
21-6030-01-01-5210
21-6020-01-01-5219
21-6030-01-01-5341
21-6030-01-01-5360
21-6030-01-01-5840
21-6030-01-01-5861
21-6030-01-01-5863
21-6030-01-01-5868
21-6030-04-01-5871
21-6030-01-01-5872
21-6030-02-02-5010
21-6030-02-02-5021
21-6030-02-02-5210
21-6030-02-02-5219
21-6030-02-02-5360
21-6030-02-02-5840
21-6030-02-02-5861
21-6030-02-02-5863
21-6030-02-02-5868
21-6030-02-02-5871
21-6030-02-02-5872
21-6110-02-02-5112
21-6110-04-04-5380
21-6114-01-01-53381
21-6114-(1-01-5382
21+6114:01-01.5383
21-6114-02-02-5381
21-6114-02-02-5382
21-6114-02-02-5383
21-6114-03-03-5361
21-6114-03-03-5382
21-6114-03-03-5383
21-6114-04-04-5381
21-6114-04-04-5382
21-6114-04-04-5383
25-0180-01-10-4221
25-0180-01-10-4223
25-0180-01-10-4225
25-0180-01-10-4251
25.0180-01-10-5010
25.0180-01-16-5035
25-0180-01-10-5037
25-0180-01-10-5180
25-0180-01-10-5181
25-0180-01-10-5840

Teacher Retirement System-Custodial
Workman's Compensation-Custodisl
Unemployment Tax-Custodial

Custodial Childress

Contracted Sarvices-Custodial

Salaries - Professional & Support - Childress
PARS Match Custodial Childress

Medicare - Custodial

Supplies-Custrodial Amariflo

Contracted Services - Custodial Amarille
Supplies-Grounds

Equipment-Grounds

Uniforms -+ Grounds

Equipment Maintenance and Repair - Grounds
Grounds & Campus Improvements-Grounds
Salaries - Professional & Supp-Grounds
Health & Life Insurance {ERS)-Grounds
Medicare-Grounds

Teacher Retirement System-Grounds
Workman's Compensation-Grounds
Unemployment Tax-Grounds
Supplies-Grounds

Gas & Qil - Grounds

Equipment-Grounds

Uniforms - Grounds

G ds & Campus imp! Grounds
Salaries - Professional & Supp-Grounds
Health & Life Insurance [ERS}-Grounds
Medicare-Grounds

Teacher Retirement System-Grounds
Wrks Comp-Grounds-Pampa
Unemployment Tax-Grounds

PAMPA BOND INTEREST
Rent-Amarillo

Electricity-Utilities

Gas-Utilities

Water & Sewer-Utilities

Efectricity- Utilities

Gas-Utlities

Water & Sewer-Utilities
Electricity-Utilities

Gas-Utilities

Childress Waler and Sewer
Electricity-Amarillp

Gas-Amarillo

Water & Sewer-Amarillo

Textbook Sates - Clarendon-Boakstore
Used Textbooks Sales-Bookstore
Bookstore Sales -Clarendon-Bookstore
Bookstore Commission
Supplies-Bookstore

Postage & Freight-Bookstore
Photocopies-Bookstore

General Purchases-8ookstore

Textbook Purchases-Bookstere

Salaries - Professional & Supp-Book

2,560.01
704.00
38.40
2.000.00
12.000.00

3,500.00
1.500.00
5,000.00
10.000.00
550.00
2,000.00
10,000.00
35,080.00
7.497.84
508.66
280640
701.60
42.10
5,000.00
1.000.00
2,500.00
§50.00
10.000.00
17.540.00
374892
254.33
1,403.20
350.80
21.05
71,962.50
26,400.00
165,000.00
£0,000.00
50,000.00
40,000.00
12.000.00
9,000.00
18,000.00
11,000.00
5,000.00
8.000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
1.000.00
-250.00
10,000.00
-1,500.00
100.00
75.00
5000
10,000.00
60,000.00
35,468.86

1.870.00
000

0.00
1135.09
090
187200
102.31
11417
2,851.58
0.00
4,051.51
1.697.84
365.39
234.75
1.103.51
24,848.39
531664
35543
2,050.03
000

0.00
35642
15454
07.35
0.00

0.00

000

Q00

0.00

0.00

000

000
3598128
22,000.00
116,83061
50,921.32
3849249
18,577.98
1.257.88
6,057.35
13,63646
8,096.79
3,270.60
5.885.41
2551.19
1,644.68
5881
-171.00
-3,551.64
-664.08
000

063

0.c0
5.857.89
54,284 95
2512379

2.560.00

2,000.00

12,000.00

150.00

175.00

4,200.00

1,500.00

5.000.00

5,000.00

800.00

2.000.00

10,000.00

36,483.00

7,798.00

529.00

2,912.00

5.000.00

1,000.00

2,500.00

550.00

36,000.00

17.540.00

3,750.00

255.00

1,403.00

59,288.00

27.720.00

175,00000

80,000.00

55,000.00

40,000.00

12,000.00

12,000.00

22,000.00

13,500.00

6,500.00

9,500.00

3,000.00

6,500.00

(1,000.00)

(250.00)

10,000.00)

1,500.00)

100.00

75.00

50.00

10,000.00

60,000.00

36,888.00

13,031,079.00



2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGEY
202% BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 SUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET

25-0180-01-10-5861
25-0180-01-10-5863
25-0180-01-10-5868
25-0180-01-10-5871
25.0180-01-10-5872
25-0180-05-10-4222
25-0190-01-10-4231
25-0190-01-10-4232
25-0190-01-10-4233
25.0190-01-10-4234
25-0190-01-10-4235
25-0190-01-10-4237
25-0190-01-10-4239
25-0190-01-10-5031
25.0190-01-10-5210
25-0190-01-10-5217
25-0190-01-10-5341
25-0190-01-10-5343
25-0190-01-10-5370
25-0190-01-10-5840
25-(190-01-10-5863
25-0190-01-10-5368
25-0190-01-10-5871
25-0190-01-10-5872
25-0195-01-10-4205
25-0195-01-10-4251
25-0195-01-10-4315
25-0195-01-10:5210
25-0195-01-10-5341
25-0195-01-10-5343
25-0195-01-10-5348
25-0196-01-10-4213
25-0196-01-10-4243
25-0196-01-10-4261
25-0196-01-10-5010
25-0196-01-10-5015
25-01196-01-10-5210
25-0196-01-10-5341
25-0197-01-10-4087
25-0198-00-10-42414
25-0198-00-10-4243
25-0198-00-10-4245
25-0198-00-10-5011
25-0198-00-10-5218
25-0199-00-10-4035
25.0300-00-10-4081
25-0300-01-10-4099
25-0310-00-10-5010
25-0310-00-10-5020
25-0310-00-10-5027
25-0310-00-10-5035
25-0310-00-10-5085
25:0310-00-10-521¢
25-0310-00-10-5387
25-0310-00-10-538%
25-0310-00-10-5830

Health & Life Insurance (ERS)-Bookstare
Medicare-Bookstore

Teacher Retirement System-Bookstore
Workman's Compensation-Bookstore
Unemployment Tax-Bookstore

Comectional Education Rentals
Knorpp-Residence Halls

Phelan-Residence Halls

Southwest-Residence Halls
Vaughan-Residence Halls

Regents Hall-Residence Halls

Housing Applicalion Fee - Resident Halls
Cable Fees-Residence Halls

Telephone - Residences Halls
Equipment-Residence Halls
Furniture-Residence Halls

Equipment Maintenance & Repair-Residence Hall
Facility Maintenance & Repair-Residence Halls
Cable Fees-Residence Halls

Salaries - Professional & Supp-Residence Halls
Medicare-Residence Halls

Teacher Retirement System-Residence Halls

Work ‘s Compensation-Residence Halls
Unemployment Tax-Residence Halls

Food Service Revenue-Food Service

Commission Sales-Food Service

Caletena Renovation Loan Revenue
Equipment-Food Service

Equipment Maintenance & Repair-Food Service
Facility Maintenance & Repair-Food Service
Contracted Services-Food Service

Advertising Income-LIVESTOCK & EQUINE CENTE
Facility Rentai - LEC

Other Income-LIVESTOCK & EQUANE CENTER
Supplies-Livestock & Equine Center

LEC Rodes Expenses

Equipment- Livestock & Equine Center

Equip Maint & Repair-LIVESTOCK & EQUINE CEN
Loan Service Charge

Vending-Sales and Services

Facility Rentals-Sales and Services

[« (Coke Machines}-Sales and Services

Supplies - Copier-Sales and Senvices
Equipment - Contracled Sales and Services
Rental Income-College House

Interst Income - Miscellaneous Income
Miscellaneous Income - Student Fines
Supplies-Intercollegiate Athletics

Travel & Meetings-Intercollegiate Athletics
Memberships & Dues-Intercollegiate Athletics
Postage - Athletics

Professional Servies - Athletics
Equipment-Intercollegate Athletics

Athletic Insurance-Intercollegiate Athletics
Student Medical Services-Intercollegiate Athletics

Salaries Admimisiration Intercollegiate Athletics

10.374.24
514.30
301485
10641
3933
14,000.00
120,080.00
-50,040.00
-15.800.00
-110,600.00
120,080.00
14,400.00
-30,000.00
500.00
6.000.00
10,000.00
5.000.00
9,500.00
18,000.00
5200000
761.25
3,060.00
157.50
57167
-750,000.00
-2,500.00

15,000.00
4,000.00
2.000.00

660,000.00
=50,000.00

-2,000.00
3.000.00
50,000.00
6,000.00
12,000.00

-200.00
+1,000.00
-1,500.00

6,000.00

-8, 400,00

1,500.00
55,000.00
22,000.00

200.00

24,000.00
70,000.00

5,000.00
12,000.00

7.349.23
325.21
207264
0.00

0.00
1231200
-110,160.00
-56,075.00
-18,170.00
~113,510.00
-108,250.00
-19,500.00
-30.600.00
79.40
17.231.01
157595
1017566
5.793.59
13,57500
39,000.58
557.76
2,64979
0.00

000
-612,639.52
+1,886.29
-25,000.00
30,446.83
15.587.13
77008
603,862.66
~50,364.00
500.00
-10,500.00
429515
$6,07212
000
1259101
-30.00
+35750
~400.00
987.03
2,995.20
74857
-6.300.00
-10.01
23476
659.34
59,677.72
12.320.00
2530

24,455.63
65,445.00

2792
6197517

10.789.00

53500

3,135.00

-14.000.00
-120.080.00
+60,040.00
18,170.00
-113,510.00
-120,080.00
-20.000.00
000

500.00

18,000.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

9.500.00

71,500.00

1,250.00

3.183.00

-762,750.00
1,500.00

15.000.00
4,000.00
2,000.00

686,400.00
-56,000.00

-22,00000

4,000.00

60,000.00

12,000.00

(250.004

1,000.00)

{1,500.00)

6,000.00

{8,400.00)

(10.00)

1,500.00

55,000.00

22,000.00

200.00

12,000.00

24,000.00

74,661.00

5,000.00

20,000.00

0%



2025 BUDGEY
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2023 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
20235 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET

25-0310-00-10-5840
25-0310-00-10-5861
25-0310-00-10-5863
25-0310-00-10-5868
25-0310-00-10-5871
25-0310-00-10-5872
25.0312-00-10-5010
25-0312-00-10-5020
25-0312-00-10-5024
25-0312-00-10-5027
25-0312-00-10-5031
25-0312-00-10-5035
25-0312-00-10-5037
25-0312-00-10-5085
25-0312-00-10-5210
25-0312-00-10-5219
25-0212-00-10-5341
25-0312-00-10-5344
25-0312-00-10-5421
25-0312-00-10-5840
25-0312-00-10-5861
25-0312-00-10-56863
25-0312-00-10-5868
25-0212-00-10-5871
25-0312.00-10-5872
25-0312-00-10-5873
25-0316-00-10-5010
25-0316-00-10-5020
25-0316-00-10-5024
25-0216-00-10-5031
25-0316-00-10-5037
25-0316-00-10-5085
25-0316-00-10-5210
25-0316-00-10-5219
25-0316-00-10-5344
25-0316-00-10-5421
25-0316-00-10-5840
25-0316-00-10-5861
25-0316-00-10-5863
25-0316-00-10-5868
25-0316-00-10-5871
25-0316-00-10-5872
25-0320-00-10-5010
25-0320-00-10-5020
25-0320-00-10-5024
25-0320-00-10-5027
25-0320-00-10-5031
25-0320.00-10-5037
25-0320-00-10-5085
25-0320-00-10-5210
25-0320-00-10-5219
25-0320-00-10-5344
25-0320-00-10-5421
25-0320-00-10-5840
25-0320-00-10-5861
25-0320-00-10-5863

Salaries Professional and Suppart Staff - Athletic
Health & Life Insurance

Medicare - Intercollegiate Athletics

Teacher Retirement System - Intercollegiate Ath

Workers Comp - Intercollegiale Athletics

Unemploy -Athletics G |
Supplies-Baseball - Men

Travel & Meetings-Baseball - Men

Recruiting Expenses-Baseball - Men
tMemberships, Dues, & Subscript-Baseball - Men
Telephone-Baseball - Men

Postage & Freight-Baseball - Men

Photocopies-Baseball - Men

Prolessional Services-Baseball - Men
Equipment-Baseball - Men

Uniforms-Baseball - Men

Equipment Maintenance & Repair-Baseball - Men
Figld Maintenance-Baseball - Men
Scholarships-Baseball - Men

Baseball - Salaries - Professional & Suppart
Baseball Heaith & Life insurance

Medicare - Baseball

TRS - Baseball

Werk s C ation-Baseball - Men

Unemployment Tax-Baseball - Men
TRS 90 Day - Men's Baseball
Supplies-Basketball - Men

Travel & Meetings-Basketball - Men
Recruiting Expenses-Basketball - Men
Telephone-Basketball - Men
Photocopies-Basketball - Men

Prolessional Services-Basketball - Men

Equipment-Basketball - Men
Uniforms-Baskatball - Men

Field Maintenance-Basketball - Men
Scholarships-Basketball - Men
Basketball - Men - Salaries

Mens Baskelball Health & Life Insurance
Medicare - Mens Basketball

TRS - Mens Basketball

Workman's Compensation-Basketball - Men
Unemgloyment Tax-Basketball - Men
Supplies-Basketball - Women

Travel & Meetings-Basketball - Women

Recruiting Exg Basketball - W
Memberships, Dues, & Subscript-Basketball - Wou
Telephone-Basketball - Womnen

Phat toc Backetball - W,

Professional Services-Basketball - Women

Eowti " TR

Uniforms-Basketball - Women

Fiefd Maintenance-Basketball - Women
‘Scholarships-Basketball - women
Women's Basketball Salaries

Health & Life Insurance (ERS}

Medicare Womens Basketbal

141,%70.00
1286776
2.23257
13,087.45
461.91
110.75
200.00
27.000.00
2,500.00
350.00
1,000.00
100.00
200.00
12.000.00
$,600.00
12,000.00
2,000.00
6,000.00
120.000.00
22,000.00
14,995.68
26535
1,870.00
69.00
2440
276.00
500.00
20,000.60
2,500.00
1.000.00
7500
15.000.00

11,000.00
3,000.00
92,000.00
2200000
749784
333.50
1,724.96
69.00
2440
25000
20,600.00
2,500.00
250.00
1.000.00

15,000.00
1,500.00
11,000.00
3.000.00
92,000.00
2280000
7.457.84
345.10

0.00
359.55
864.54

4,43540

0.00

0.00

23.46
23.772.34
412.60

0.00
708.22

0.00

2720
6,614.96
4,734.74

11,706 40
1,129.48
4,521.5%
110,029.00
39.588.75
9,570.88
567.45
3,087.12

0.00

0.00

0.00

1.805.08
22,162.67
642.23
108.22
295.65
11,275.0t
2,996.98
13,435.57
0.00
89,488.70
11,333.39
6,370.04

000

0.00

0.00

000
3351

14,389.46
4,148.45

45.00
1,062.50

2.03

7.824.79
3,309.33
15,699.51
400
94,313,75
15,583.39

0.00
445.99

141,970.00

1.000.00

1,500.00

7.560.00

200.00

22,000.00

2,500.00

350.00

1,000.00

100.00

30000

12,00000

5,000.00

12,000.00

2,000.00

6.000.00

120,000.00

25,000.00

14,295.00

266.00

1,87000

750,00

22,000.00

2,500.00

1,00000

100.00

12,0060

3,000.00

13,000.00

3,000.00

94,560.00

25,000.00

7.498.00

750,00

22,000.00

2,500.00

250.00

1,600.00

100.00

12,000.00

3,000.00

13.000.00

3.000.0¢

94.560.00

25,000.00

7.498.00




2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGEY
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGEY
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2026 BUDGEY
2027 BUDGET
2028 BUDGET
2029 BUDGET

25-0320-00-10-5668
25-0320-00-10-5871
25-0320-00-10-5672
25-¢328-00-10-5010
25-0328-00- 10-5020
25-0328-00- 10-5024
25-0328-00-10-5031
25-0326-00-10-5035
25-0328-00-10-5037
25.0328-00-10-3085
25-0328-00-10-5210
25-0328-00-10-5219
25-0328-00-10-5344
25-0328-00-10-5421
25-0328-00-10-5861
25-0328-00-10-5868
25-0328-00-10-5871
25-0328-00-10-5872
25-0328-01-10-5840
25-0328-01-19-5863
25-0328-01-10-5868
25-0332-00-10-5010
25-0332-00-10-5020
25-0332-00-10-5024
25-0332-00-10-5031
25-0332-00-10-5035
25-0332-00-10-5037
25-0332-00-10-5085
25-0332-00-10-5210
25-0332-00-10-5219
25.0332.00-10-5341
25-0332-00-10-5344
25-0332-00-10-5421
25-0332-00-10-5840
25-0332-00-10-5861
25-0332-00-10-5863
25-0332-00-10-5868
25-0332-00-10-5871
25-0332-00-10-5872
25-0334-00-10-501¢
25-0334-00-10-5020
25.0334-00-10-5024
25-0334-00-10-5031
25-0334-00-10-5035
25-0334-00-10-5421
25-0334-00-10-5820
25-0334-00-10-5840
25-0334-00.10-5861
25-0334.00-10-5863
25-0334-00-10-50868
25-0334.00-10-5671
25-0334-00-10-5872
25:0335-00-10-5019
25-0035-00-10-5020
25-0335-00-10-5024
25-0335-00-10-5031

TRS Women's Basketball

Workman's Compensation-Basketball - Women
Unemployment Tax-Basketball - Women
Supplies-Volleyball - Women

Travel & Meetings-Volleyball - Women
Recruiting Expenses-Volleyball - Women
Telephone-Volleyball - Women

Postage & Freight-Volleyball - Women
Photocopies-Volleyball - Women
Professional Services-Volleyball - Women
Equipment-Velleyball - Women
Uniferms-Volleyball - Women

Field Maintenance-Voileyball
Scholarships-Volleyball - Women

Volleyball Health Insurance

TRS Volleyball

Workman's Compensation-Volleyball - Women
Unemployment Tax-Volleyball - Women
Volleyball Asst Coach

Medicare Volleyball

TRS Volleyball

Supplies-Softball - Women

Travel & Meetings-Softball - Women
Recruiting Expenses-Softball - Women
Telephone-Softball - Women

Postage & Freight-Sofiball - Women
Photocopies-Softball - Women

Professional Services-Softball - Women
Equipment-Softball - Women
Unifoerms-Softball - Women

Equipment Maintenance & Repair-Sohtball - Won
Figld Maintenance-Sofiball - Woman
Scholarships-Softball - Women

Softball Salaries

Softball Health 8 Life Ins (ERS}
Medicare-Softball - Women

TRS - Women's Softball

Workman's Compensation-Softball - Women
Uinemployment Tax-Softball - Women
Supplies-Livestock Judging

Travel 8t Meetings-Livestock Judging
Recruiting Expenses-Livestock Judging
Telephone-Livastock Judging

Postage & Freight-Livestack Judging
Schelarships-Livestack Judging

Salaries - Overloads & Part-ti-Livestock Judging
Livestock ludging - Salanes - Professional & Supg
Health & Life ins-Livestock Judging
Medicare-Livesiock Judging

TRS - Livestock Judging

Woarkman's Compensation-Livestock Judging
Unemployment Tax-Livestock Judging
Supplies - Equine Judging

Travel & Megtings - Equing Judging
Recruiting - Equine Judging

Telephone - Equine Judging

1,938.00
.40
25.2%

100.0¢
10.000.00
2,500.00
1.000.00
20000
7500

7,500.00

300000

7.500.00

3,000.00

69,000.00

749724

21.00
6.65
22,800.00
10150

300.00
18,000.00
2,500.00
1,000.00
75.00
20000
12,000.00
3.000.00
6,500.00
400.00
5,000.00
£3,00000
22,800.00
7.497 24
34510
1,581.00
7140
25.29
1,500.00
80,000.00
2.500.00
1,000.00
100.00
130,000.00
15,000.00
53,386.00
14.670.24
100610
581281
208.16
59.21

2,160.70
0.00

0.00
181.21
B,749.46
376.36
1.062.50
9.90
26.62
7.349.95
292503
8,286.46
0.90
54,681.00
000
758.37
000

0.00
15,583.39
22493
39950
7797
13,483.27
655.81
3541
000

(L))
8.415.00
511825
5,468.64
20094
3.268.30
65,055.00
4178589
531097
600.94
3,190.51
0.00

0.00
80.00
7211592
1.069.35
1.062.50
000
151,000.00
8,333.35
3747t
7.686.55
63392
3,828.25
0.00

000

50000

10,000.00

2,500.00

1,000.00

200.00

75.00

8,000.60

1,000.00

9,500.00

3.000.00

71,304.00

8.000.00

300.00

18,000.00

2,500.00

1.000.00

75.00

200.00

12,000.00

5,000.00

6,500.00

S00.00

5,000.00

§3,000.00

25,000.00

7.497.00

1,545.00

£0,000.00

2,515.00

1,000.00

100.00

135,760.00

15,000.00

54,988.00

15,1000

1037.00

5,%87.00

1,500.00

18,000.00

3,20000

(07



2030 BUDGET
2031 BUDGET
2032 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET

25-0335-00-10-5035
25-0335-00-10-5085
25:0335.00-10-5421
25-0336-00-10-5010
25-0336-00-10-5020
25-0336-00-10-5024
25-0336-00-10-5031
25.0336-00-10-5035
22-0336-00-10-5037
25-0336-00-10-5162
25-0336-00-10-5163
25-0336-00-10-5166
25-0336-00-10-5167
25-0336-00-10-5219
25-0336-00- 10-5421
25-0336-00-10-5840
25-0336-00-10-5861%
25-0336-00-10-5863
25-0336-00-10-5868
25-0336-00-10-56T1
25-0326-00-10-5872
25-0337-00-10-5010
25-0337-00-10-5020
25-0337-00-10-5024
25-0337-00-10-5031
25-0337-00-10-5035
25-0337-00-10-5037
25-0337-00-10-5162
25-0337-00-10-5166
25-0337-00-10-5219
25-0337-00-10-5341
25-0337-00-10-5421
25-0337-00-10-5840
25-0337-00-10-5861
25-0337-00-10-5863
25-0337-00-10-5868
25-0337-00-10-5871
25-0337-00-10-5872
25-0340-00-10-5010
25-0340-00-10-5020
25-0340-00-10-5024
25-0340-00-10-5031
25-0340-00-10-5035
25-0340-00-10-5037
25-0340-00-10-5421
25-0340-D0-10-5840
25.0340-00-10-5861
25-0340-00-10-5863
25-0340.00-10-5868
25-0340-00-10-5871
25-0340-00-10-5872
25-0521-01-10-5215
25-0521-02-02-5215
25-0521-03-03-5215
25-0991-00-99-4121
25-0991-00-99-5951

Poslage & Freight - Equine Judging
Professional Services - Equine Judging
Scholarships - Equine Judging
Supplies-Rodeo

Travel & Meetings-Rodeo

Recruiting Expenses-Rodeo
Telephone:Rodeo

Postage & Freight-Radeo

Photocopies - Redeo

Feed-Rodea

Livestock-Rodeo

Medicine and Vel Services-Rodeo
Rodeo Expense-Rodes
Uniforms-Rodeo

Scholarships-Rodeo

Rodeo Salaries

Health & Insurance - Rodeo
Medicare:Rodeo

Teacher Retirement System
Workman's Compensation-Rodeo
Unemployment Tax-Rodeo

Supplies

Travel 8 Meetings-RANCH HORSE TEAM
Recruiting Expenses.

Telephone

Postage & Freight = Ranch Horse
Copy Expense-Ranch Horse

Feed- Ranch Horse Team

Medicine and Vet Services- Ranch Horse Team
Unilorms

Equipment Repairs & Maint - Ranch Horse
Scholarships-RANCH HORSE TEAM
Salaries - Ranch Horse

Health Insurance - Ranch Horse
Medicare - Ranch Horse

Teacher Retirement Systern - Ranch Horse
Waorker's Comp

Unemployment

Supplies - Women's Rodeo

Travel & Meetings - Women's Rodec
Reciuiting Expenses - Women's Rodeo
Telephene - Wamen's Rodeo

Postage & Freight - Women's Rodeo
Phatacopies - Women's Rodeo
Scholarships - Women's Rodeo
Salaries - Women's Rodeo

Health & Life Insurance (ERS) - Women's Redeo
Medicare - Women's Rodeo

TRS - Women's Rodeo

Worker's Comp - Women's Rodeo
Unemployment - Women's Rodeo
Equipemnt Lease - Copier - Clarendon
Equipernnt Lease - Copier - Pampa

Equipemnt Lease - Copier - Childress

Transfers from Education and G-Inter-Fund Appre

Tiansfer to Bond Revenue Fund-inter-Fund Apprc

1,500.00
18,000.00
2,500.00
500.00
600.00

70.000-00
30,000.00
3,000.00
5,000.00
1,000.00
75.000.00
14,504.59
10.374.24
1,087.57
633289
22500
8263
500.00
18,000.00
2,500.00
500.00
25.00
25.00
9,000.00
500.00
2,000.00
300.00
25,000.00
48.417.05
7,497.84
709.30
411545
145.25
5359
400.00
9,000.00
2,500.00
500.00
100.00
100.00
50,000.00
47.934.86
14,670.24
7021
407446
14530
5316

-1,875,787.39
342,690.07

143067
9,644.43
240.07
354.11
378.51
241
4435809
8,325.24
201792
0.00

0.00
80,541.00
5241984
7.348.42
T30.49
4.32463
000

000
585.70
14,760.45
28093
354.1%
545
554
466292
1,667.15
2,257.76
0.00
19,000.00
34,295 46
531097
496.74
28293
000

000

0.00
8,047.83
98.24
34N
000

3914
34,756.00
33,953.93
10,391.42
404.77
2801.26
000

0.00
1,321.34
513.58
241.16
0.00

0.00

880.00

20,000.00

20,000.00

1,500.00

18.000.00

2.500.00

500.00

600.00

100.00

60.000.00

10,000.00

3,000.00

5.000.00

1,000,00

80,000.60

76,740.00

10.400.00

S00.00

18,000.00

2.500.00

300.00

50.00

25.00

9.000.00

2,500.00

2,500.00

300.00

25,000.00

49,870.00

7,72500

73000

4,240.00

400.00

9,000.00

2,500.00

$00.00

100.00

100.00

$4,480.00

49,375.00

15,110.00

72500

4,195.00

308,062.50

1o



2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGET
2025 BUDGEY
2025 BUDGET

25-4011-00-10-5010
25-4011-00-10-5042
25-4011-00-10-5095
25-5030-00-10-5175
25-7001-00-10-5423
25-7001-00-10-5426

Supplies-Student Activities

Student ID Cards - Studenl Activities
Student Activities
Contingency-Institutional Support
Agcess Scholarships and Book L

Fine Arts - Drama-Institutional Scholarships

20,000.00
50,000.00

6,000.00
12,000.00

42855
1,952.40
5.097.31

0.00
0.00
8.000.00

1.000.00

3.500.00

2000000

50,000.00

6.000.00

12,000.00

[0



Agenda Attachments

For Action Items

1o






Resolution of the Board to Set Tax Rate

Date: August 21, 2025

On this date, we, the Board of Regents of Clarendon College, hereby levy or set the tax rate
on $100 valuation for the District for the tax year 2025 at a total tax rate of $0.243937 to be
assessed and collected by the duly specified assessor and collector as follows:

$0.243937 for the purpose of maintenance and operations, and
$0.0 for the purpose of payment of principal and interest on debts.

Such taxes are to be assessed and collected by the tax officials designated by the District.

THIS TAX RATE WILL RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND
OPERATIONS THAN LAST YEAR’S TAX RATE.

Adopted this 21* date of August, 2025 by the Board of Regents.

President’s Signature

Secretary's Signature

|






Reports on Non-Action Items

H2






Texas Higher

Education

1801 N. Congress Ave., Suite 12,200, Austin,
TX 78701

Mail: PO Box 12788, Austin, TX 78711-2788
Phone: 512-427-6101

COORDINATING BOARD e e
VACANT August 15, 2025
CHAIR
Stacy A. Hock Mr. Texas Buckhaults
VICE CHAR President
S. Javaid Anwar
SECRETARY OF THE BOARD Clarendon College
g 1122 College Dr.
isa D. Cantu
STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE Clarendon, TX 79226

Richard L. Clemmer
Emma C. Nevarez
Juan J, Nevarez
Ashlie A. Thomas
Welcome Wilson, Jr.
Daniel 0. Wong

Wynn Rosser, Ph,.D
COMMISSIONER OF HIGHER
EDUCATION

Re: A Compliance Monitoring Desk Review of Formula Funding at Clarendon
College, Report No. THECB-CM-FF-25-008.

Dear Mr. Buckhaults,

We have completed the Compliance Monitoring Desk Review of Formula Funding
at Clarendon College, Report No. THECB-CM-FF-25-008.

Summary

Clarendon College complied with relevant Coordinating Board (THECB) statute,
and rules and regulations for Formula Funding {FF) and with Texas Education
Code (TEC), Chapter 130, Section 130.003, and Texas Administrative Code (TAC),
Title 19, Part 1, Chapter 13, Subchapter F.

Our review included tests of relevant CBMOCS and CBM009 data reported and
certified by Clarendon College.

We also tested internal Coordinating Board performance outcomes data used in
the new community college funding allocation calculation against institutional
support. This included testing degrees and certificates as well as additional
criteria from the FY23 cohort of outcomes used in the performance outcome
model.

HIGHERED.TEXAS.GOV ' ' 3



Our work included procedures to verify:

e Student tuition payments were received in accordance with formula funding
requirements;

» Degrees and certificates were reported in accordance with transcripts and other
institutional documentation;

» Certificates of value and high demand fields were reported in accordance with formula
funding requirements and supported by transcripts and other institutional
documentation;

¢ Student economic disadvantage, academic disadvantage, and adult learner criteria were
reported in accordance with institutional financial aid and academic records and

e Information Security Controls related to student information were sufficient for the
limited purpose of our review.

This Compliance Monitoring report will be presented to the Texas Higher Education Coordinating

Board (THECB) Agency Operations Committee, a standing committee of the THECB Board, in October
2025.

Sincerely,

Arby James Gonzales, CPA, CFE
Assistant Commissioner, Internal Audit and Compliance

g



PERFORMED BY:
Ms. Jamyen Robinson-Hall, Manager, Compliance

C

THECB
Board Members

Commiissioner's Office

Dr. Wynn Rosser, Commissioner of Higher Education
Ms. Sarah Keyton, Deputy Commissioner, Administration
Ms. Melissa Henderson, Chief of Staff

Ms. Nichole Bunker-Henderson, General Counsel

Funding and Resource Planning
Mr. Andy MacLaurin, Assistant Commissioner

Clarendon College
Mr. James Shelton, Chairperson, Board of Regents

Ms. Brandie Havens, Registrar, Director of Institutional Research

State Auditor’'s Office
Audit Coordinator

Sunset Advisory Commission
Mr. Eric Beverly, Executive Director

Office of the Governor-Budget and Policy Division
Mr. Brady Franks, State Budget Director

Legislative Budget Board
Mr. Christopher Mattsson, Manager

s






Courtney

. Courtney Baker
TreHlS . Research Strategist
Strategles courtney.baker@trellisstrategies.org

Trellis Strategies | PO 8ox 83100 Round Rock, Texas 78683 | www.trellisstrategies.org

From: Courtney
Baker
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 10:06 AM
To: Brandi.Havens <Brandi.Havens@clarendoncoliege.edu>
Cc: surveys <surveys@trellisstrategies.org>; Abigail Willems <abigail. willems@trelliscompany.org>
Subject: RE: Survey Participation

Great, thanks for letting us know! We noted your interest in the non-matriculation survey and more details
will be released in the coming weeks.

Below is more information about the Student Financial Wellness Survey:

The survey covers a range of topics related to financial wellness, including financial security and basic needs
security. Participating institutions will receive a report about their students and an infographic highlighting key
findings. The process timeline is included in the participation document.

What's new in 2025?
» Additional question hlock on parenting students
e Questions on resources such as food-pantries and SNAP use in partnership with Swipe Out Hunger,
* Access to raw, de-identified data for deeper campus use

The first step in the process is to complete and send in your letter of intent. You can complete an efectronic
letter of intent at this link. If you would prefer to write a traditional LOI, the attached “Participation
Document” includes both a picture of a template for the letter and a link to a fillable PDF of the letter
template. Feel free to use or modify either, so long as the letter of intent includes a statement about whether
an {RB review will be needed and that we have permission to list your institution as a participant in the survey.
The letter can be sent electronically to me whenever it is ready.

After completing the letter of intent, we will reach out with next steps.
You can find more information about the survey on our website - Student Financial Wellness Survey - Trellis

Strategies. Please let us know if you have any questions. We are happy to chat on phone or video if you would
like to discuss further.

Best,
Courtney

From: Brandi.Havens <Brandi.Havens@clarendoncollege.edu>
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 9:48 AM
To: Courtney Baker <courtney.baker@trellisstrategies.org>

11N



e T

gty

4

=

A

e



Trellis
Strategies

SOME COLLEGE,
NO CREDENTIAL SURVEY

Spring 2025 Report

Clarendon College

July 2025




Helping you evolve for the modern learner:
The Trellis Strategies advantage.

Trellis Strategies is a leading strategic nonprofit research and consulting
firm focused on advancing postsecondary education and strengthening
the workforce. Our commitment is to provide unparalleled insights into
the modern learner experience, spanning from application through
graduation. Leveraging over four decades of experience in serving higher
education institutions and assisting students in navigating intricate
processes, Trellis Strategies’ dedicated team possesses the knowledge,
insight, and expertise to empower arganizations to turn data into
impactful action and tangible results,

As experts in gathering and analyzing both local and national data, we
identify opportunities and provide scalable, tailored solutions for our
partners. Our approach involves the transformation of institutions
through the enhancement of the learner experience leading to higher
enroliment yields, retention rates, and improved student post-
graduation outcomes,

Guided by our mission, we navigate the non-linear landscape of
postsecondary education, assisting institutions in adapting policies and
programs to accommodate diverse learner journeys. By dismantling
barriers in policy and processes, we aim to enhance learner outcomes
and rebuilding trust in the credentialing process. We are dedicated to the
belief that education serves as the cornerstone for unlocking new
opportunities, fostering individual economic mobility, and growing
community prosperity. For more information, visit our website:
www.trellisstrategies.org/about-us/

Trellis research supports data-driven decision making
at institutions. Our team has:

Research studies Million students surveyed Three decades of

in 2024 since 2018 organizational research
experience

1%



Trellis
Strategies

About the Some College, No Credential Survey

The Some College No Credential Survey (SCNC) is a self-reported, online survey that determines
the reasons that students have departed their institution in recent years and how the institution
can assist students with re-enrollment. The SCNC was designed and implemented by Trellis
Strategies, starting in 2018. For more information about how to participate in future

implementations of the SCNC, please contact Trellis Strategies at surveys@trellisstrategies.org.

About Trellis Strategies

Trellis Strategies is a leading nonprofit strategic research and technical assistance firm focused on
advancing postsecondary education and strengthening the workforce. Qur commitment is to
provide unparalleled insights into the modern learner experience, spanning from application
through graduation. Leveraging over four decades of experience in serving higher education
institutions and assisting students in navigating intricate processes, Trellis Strategies' dedicated
team possesses the knowledge, insight, and expertise to empower organizations to turn data into
impactful action and tangible results.

As experts in gathering and analyzing both local and national data, we identify opportunities and
provide scalable, tailored solutions for our partners. Our approach involves the transformation of
institutions through the enhancement of the learner experience leading to higher enrollment yields,
retention rates, and improved student post-graduation outcomes.

Guided by our mission, we navigate the non-linear landscape of postsecondary education,
assisting institutions in adapting policies and programs to accommaodate diverse learner journeys.
By dismantling barriers in policy and processes, we aim to enhance learner outcomes and rebuild
trust in the credentialing process. We are dedicated to the belief that education serves as the
cornerstone for unlocking new opportunities, fostering individual economic mobility, and growing

community prosperity. For more information, visit our website: www.trellisstrategies.orgfabout-us/

We are currently recruiting for two free national survey offerings for Fall 2025: the Student

Financial Wellness Survey (SFWS), which explares the financial wellbeing and success indicators

of currently enrolled postsecondary students; and the Non-Matriculation Survey, which
investigates why admitted students choose not to enrolt. To learn more or sign up to participate,

contact us at surveys@trellisstrategies.org.

Newsletter subscription: Interested in receiving our monthly newsletter, Strategies 360, via email?

Subscribe here: hitps.//www.trellisstrategies.org/insights/newsletter/

1| Trellis Strategies

19



Trellis

Strategies

Table of Contents

EXECUTIVE SUMITIAIY .oiiiiiiitiiiir i ieniairiresseeesr s snesassaesssrsssstar et ssatstenrasassrarassreraeserssssiass sasessansesnse 4
T | o (T u [T o I T U 7
CONCIUSION 11 cerer i rerrrerrreeeesere e s esseatraeeaasesseassessannnsannsernssssnnnaesssssranssnssesssssrsrnsersantontannns 29
Participation iN UPCOMINE SUNVBYS .......uieeiiieeiiiiieiisieeeeiirseerie e eesssasaseessestessesasssssessssnsssssssrssnnsnen 29
APPENAIX Al MEENOUOIOBY «.eve e ieieieeecceeccierrrirrserecesseereestar s tessarenar b aseeressassassssesssnssssassennsrnsssnnes 30
Appendix B: Participating INStitULIONS ... crreeertee e e s s s s s er s e s eessaesesreeas 3
[T L4 (= O OO TP 32

2| Trellis Strategies

PY)



Trellis
Strategies

Acknowledgements

On behalf of the entire Trellis Strategies team, thank you for your commitment to understanding the
learner experience on your campus. Our team is focused on helping institutions evolve to better
serve the modern learner and we hope that the findings contained within will serve as a catalyst for
robust conversation on your campus.

The Some College, No Credentiat Survey is a national instrument that is only successful because of
participating institutions like yours. By participating you have joined a group of institutions that
have shown a strong commitment to addressing the underlying barriers that students experience in
continuing their education journeys. We are very appreciative of your work supporting students in
their educational pursuits.

The instrument, and this reporting, would not be possible without a great team at Trellis Strategies
and the many external partners who took the time to review the instrument, questions, and provide
feedback on emerging topics. We are grateful for the collaborative nature of this field and the
opportunity to learn and grow together as this work continues to evolve.

Finally, our deepest gratitude to the students who took the time to participate in the survey. Our
team does not take for granted the trust that you've placed in us by telling us your story through
your responses. It is our hope that the information learned from your participation will be used to
support students for many years to come as they work towards achieving their goals.

Comments and requests for additional information regarding this report or any of Trellis’ other
publications are welcome. Please direct questions to:

Bryan Ashton

Managing Director
Trellis Strategies

research@trellisstrategies.org

3 ) Trellis Strategies

121



Trellis
Strategies

Executive Summary

This section highlights key metrics and selected survey findings to help Clarendon College better
understand the experiences of stop-out students and identify opportunities to support their return

and academic success. Commaents and requests for additional information regarding this report
are welcome,

Table 1. Survey Metrics for Clarendon Cellege

Survey Population 1,859 students
Responses 7 students
Response Rate 0.4%
Completion Rate 43%
Median Time Spent 2 minutes

Key Findings: Reasons for Leaving Ctarendon c:_:llege

Students were asked to select all reasons that contributed to their decision to leave
Clarendon College. Students’ responses highlight a pattern of personal circumstances
prohibiting students to continue their education journeys at Clarendon College. While some
of these issues are beyond a student’s or institution’s control, other issues—such as
employment commitments, cost of attendance/tuition, and financial aid—may be remedied
with solutions such as student-centered scheduling and counseling on financial aid and
tuition relief opportunities.

Sixty-seven percent of respondents reported that cost of attendance/tuition contributed to
their early departure from college, and 33 percent indicated family or personal reasons as a
contributing factor. Q2

« Former students also cited institutional services {33 percent), academics (33 percent), and
financial aid issues (33 percent) as reasons why they left their institution.

4 | Trellis Strategies

133



Trellis
Strategies

Key Findings: Percaptions of Clarendon College:and Educational Value,

Fifty percent of respondents indicated that Clarendon College was the first
college/university they attended. Q3

The SCNC Survey includes a customer satisfaction rating (Net Promoter Score or NPS} to
allow the institution to better understand how some college, no credential students
perceived their former institution.

+ NPS categorizes respondents into promoters (scoring 9-10), passives (scoring 7-8), and
detractors (scoring 0-6}, with the formula %Promoters - %Detractors = NPS. A positive NPS
(>0) is typically indicative of positive feedback and sentiment. In this survey, Clarendon
College received an NPS of 0. Q4

While concerns about the return on investment of
higher education have been growing in recent years,
itis still widely valued as a pathway to career b
success.”? A majority of respondents believed their 7 5 (y
0

education will improve their personal \

circumstances. of respondents believed a college
» Fifty percent of respondents agreed or strongly degree will provide them with a
agreed that the cost of college is a good higher quality of life.

investment for their financial future, 75 percent

believe a college degree will provide them with a higher quality of life, and 75 percent
indicated that completing their degree would improve their career earnings and
potential, Q5-Q7

Respondents were asked to rate their overall satisfaction with various areas at Clarendon
College. Areas such as course offerings, major offerings, and business services received the
highest levels of satisfaction. The financial aid office, transferability of credits, and faculty
received the lowest reports of satisfaction, indicating room for improvement from these
areas, Q14-Q24

+ Allrespondents were satisfied or very satisfied with course offerings.

When asked about their sense of belonging at Clarendon College, students reported
negative feelings. While 33 percent felt they belonged, 67 percent disagreed or strongly
disagreed. Similarly, 67 percent felt they were valued as a student at Clarendon College,
while 33 percent disagreed or strongly disagreed. Q25-Q26

Key Findings: Future Plans

Twenty-five percent of respondents indicated that they planned to re-enroll at Clarendon
College in the future. Zero percent of respondents who indicated that they planned to re-
enroll at Clarendon College plan to do so within the next year. One hundred percent planned
to re-enroll after one or more years. Q9-Q10

« (Ofthe 75 percent of respondents who were unsure or were not planning on re-enrolling at
Clarendon College, 50 percent stated that they plan to enroll at a different institution of
higher education in the future. Q11

5| Trellis Strategies

123



Trellis
Strategies

Key Findings: Demographics

Understanding the distinctive challenges and opportunities encountered by diverse student
groups, including first-generation students, parenting students, and working students, is
crucial for fostering student success and cultivating a supportive learning environment for
re-engaging these learners.

[ ]

First-Generation Experiences: Sixty-seven percent
of respondents identified as the first in their
immediate family to attend college, a group that
can face unique challenges while navigating the
higher education landscape. Q36

Working for Pay: Sixty-seven percent of students
reported working for pay while enrolled in college.
Prior research suggests that work commitments are
a common consideration for students deciding
whether to complete their studies. Often, higher
workloads result in a greater likelihood of students
stopping their education journeys.® Q37

500
SAN

As students juggle competing
priorities, evolving personas,
and multiple roles, their path to
success becomes increasingly
complex.

& | Trellis Strategies

124



Trellis
Strategies

Survey Frequencies

Did any of the reasons below contribute to your decision to leave Clarendon College?
Q2: Check all that apply.

Clarendon  All 2-
College year

Academics (GPA, course grades, quality of program, difficulty of
courses, etc.) 33% 15%

Financial aid issues (insufficient financial aid, aid package,

delivery issues, etc.) 33% 20%
Cost of attendance / tuition 67% 20%
Personal finances (lack of funds, bills, living costs, debt, etc.} 33% 33%

Campus life / location (safety, social life, sense of belonging,
interactions with faculty, etc.) 0% 5%

Course / Major offerings (available classes, majors offered,
degree offerings) 33% 16%

Institutional Services (advising, student services, customer
service, staff interactions, etc.) 33% 11%

Family or personal reasons (family support, childcare,

responsibilities, personal circumstances, etc.) 0% 31%
Health reasons {mental health, stress, physical health, etc.) 0% 22%
Transportation (costs, lack of, repairs, etc.) 0% 8%

Employment {conflicting work/school schedule, need to worle,

impact of degree on career, etc.) 0% 29%

| have transferred or intend to transfer to another institution 33% 19%

-Other 33% 18%
n=3 n=1944

7 | Trellis Strategies

135



Trellis
Strategies

Q3: Was Clarendon College the first college/university you attended?

Clarendon  All 2-

College year
No o 50% 56%
.Unsure__-__m " . 0% _ 0%
Yes - - 50% 44%

n=4 n=2001

[Qd: How likely is it that you would recommend Clarendon College to a potential student?

Clarendon All 2-

College year
0 - Not at all_likely . | 0% 5%
: - s %
2 0% 2%
3 0% 4%
4 0% 3%
5 0% 8%
6 25% 6%
7 0% 10%
8 0% 15%
9 0% 9%
10 - Extremely likely 50% 36%

n= n=1983

8| Trellis Strategies

126



Trellis
Strategies

Net Promoter Score (NPS): How likely is it that you would recommend Clarendon College
Q4. to a potential student?

Clarendon All2-

College year
NPS: .0 8.9
n=33
schools

Qs: A college degree will provide me with a higher quality of life.

Clarendon  All 2-

College year
Strongly disagree 25% 9%
Disagree 0% 3%
| Neither disagree nor agree 0% 16%
Agree 25% 26%
Strongly agree 50% 45%
| n=4 n=1846

9 | Trellis Strategies

127



Trellis
Strategies

| Q6: A college degree is worth the investment.

Clarendon Al 2-

College year
Strong.ls.f disagree - 25% o 8%
Disagre; " . - 0% 5%
N;itl:é-; dis.agree nor agree - B 25_% 19%_
Agree s0%  31%
| étrongly agree - _0% o 37%
. e aiwenr _n= _..___m

Q7: Completing my degree would improve my career and earnings potential.

Clarendon  All 2-

College year
Strongly disagree 25% 8%
Disagree 0% 4%
Neither disagree nor agree 0% 14%
Agree 50% 28%
Strongly agree 25% 46%

n= n=1894

10| Trellis Strategies

128



Trellis

Strategies

Before leaving Clarendon College, did you talk with a faculty or staff member about your

Qs decision to leave?

No

Unsure

Yes

Q9: Do you plan to re-enroll at Clarendon College in the future?

No

Unsure

Yes

Clarendon
College
25%

25%

Clarendon
College

25%
50%
25%

n=4

All 2-
year

75%

5%

20%

n=1960

All 2-
year

33%

35%

32%

n=1965

11 | Tredlis Strategies

129



Trellis
Strategies

Q10:

Q11:

When do you plan to re-enroll at Clarendon College?

Unsure

Within the next 3 months

Within the next 3-6 months

Within the next 6 months to a year

Clarendon All2-

Within the next 2 years

In more than 2 years

College year
__0% R ....21%
0% 25%
) 0% 13%
0% - 24%
o 4%
100% 3%
n=1 n=621

Do you plan to enroll at any institution of higher education in the future?

No

Unsure

Yes

Clarendon Al 2-

College year
0% 17%
50% 38%
50% 45%
n=2 n=1312

12| Trellis Strategies

13



Trellis
Strategies

Q14- Rate your overall satisfaction with the following at Clarendon College: - Course Offerings
Q24: (Schedule, Variety, Format)

Clarendon  All2-

College year
Very dissatisfied 0% 3%
Dissatisfied 0% 10%
Neither dissatisfied nor satisfied 0% 19%
Satisfied 33% 39%
Very satisfied 67% 29%

n=3 n=1846

Q14- Rate your overall satisfaction with the following at Clarendon College: - Major Offerings
Q24: (Degrees, Programs)

Clarendon  All 2-

College year
Very dissatisfied 0% 3%
Dissatisfied 0% 6%
| Neither dissatisfied nor satisfied 0% 23%
éatisfied | 50% 41%
V;ysatlsfmd__ L L M L ;0% e .28.%

n=2 n=1742

13 ] Trellis Strategies

131



Trellis
Strategies

Q14-
Q24: Rate your overall satisfaction with the following at Clarendon College: - Faculty

Clarendon  All 2-

College year
Very dissatisfied . . 0% 5%
Dissatisfied - 33% 7%
Neither dissa.;c.i.s.fied nor satisfied . - 0%_ _:Ié.%m“
“satisfied o 36%
Verysatisfied e %

n= n=1811

Q14-
Q24: Rate your overall satisfaction with the following at Clarendon College: - Business Office

Clarendon All2-

College year
Very dissatisfied 0% 4%
Dissatisfied 0% 5%
Neither dissatisfied nor satisfied 0% 35%
Satisfied 50% 33%
Very satistfied 50% 24%

n=2 n=1532

14 | Trellis Strategies

132



Trellis

22%

All 2-
year

6%

8%

32%

31%

24%

n=1527

All 2-
year

3%

5%

37%

32%

Strategies
Q14- Rate your overall satisfaction with the following at Clarendon College: - Financial Aid
Q24: Office
e e st e e CIarendon
College
Very dissatisfied 0%
Dissatisfied 50%
Neither dissatisfied nor satisfied 0%
Satisfied 0%
Very satisfied 50%
n=2
Q14- Rate your overall satisfaction with the following at Clarendon College: - Career
Q24: Resources
Clarendon
College
Very dissatisfied 0%
Dissatisfied 0%
Neither dissatisfied nor satisfied 0%
“Satisfied ) = e 50%
Very satisfied | 50%
R : =

n=1364

15| Trellis Strategies

133



Trellis
Strategies

Q14- Rate your overall satisfaction with the following at Clarendon College: - Academic
Q24: Quality

Clarendon  All 2-
College year

Very dissatisfied 0% 4%
Dissatisfied - - 0% - 6%
Neither digs_fiec-l nor satisfied .;‘.)_% N __170; .
Satisfied” o . o _0% 41%
.V;ery satisfied o - 100% - 32%

Q14- Rate your overall satisfaction with the following at Clarendon College: - Registration
Q24: Process

Clarendon  All 2-

College year
Very dissatisfied 0% 4%
Dissatisfied 33% 7%
Neither dissatisfied nor satisfied 0% 16%
Satisfied 33% 41%
Very satisfied 33% 32%

n=3 n=1855

16 | Trellis Strategies

134



Trellis
Strategies

Q14- Rate your overall satisfaction with the following at Clarendon College: - Academic
Q24: Advising

Clarendon  All 2-

College year
Very dissatisfied 33% 7%
Dissatisfied 0% 11%
Neither dissatisfied nor satisfied 0% 24%
Satisfied 33% 33%
Very satisfied 33% 25%

n=3 n=1685

Q14- Rate your overall satisfaction with the following at Clarendon College: - Campus
Q24: Environment

Clarendon All2-

College year
Very dissatisfied 0% 2%
| Dissatisfied 0% 4%
Neither dissatisfied nor satisfied 0% 23%
Satisfied B~ J 50% 39%
- .V“ery satisfied 50% 32%
n=2 | n=1587

17 | Trellis Strategies

135



Trellis
Strategies

Q14-

Q24: Credits {to Clarendon Coliege from previous college/university)

Rate your overall satisfaction with the following at Clarendon College: - Transferability of

Clarendon

All 2-
College year
“Ver; dissatis;i-t-ad 0%_ 3% R
Dissatisfied - 50% 5%
I\.l_eiti'rer dissatisfied nor satisfied - _0% ) 250/;: o
._Satis;ied - 0% _. 34%
Very satisfied . o 50% 32%
n=2 n=1477
Q25: |felt valued as a student at Clarendon College.
N “ | a Clarendon  All 2-
College year
Strongly disagree 33% 8%
Disagree 0% 9%
Neither disagree nor agree 0% 27%
Agree 33% 33%
Strongly agree 33% 23%
n=3 n=1826

18| Trellis Strategies

136



Trellis
Strategies

Q26: |feltlike | belonged at Clarendon College.

Q28:

Clarendon

College
.Strongly disagree 33%
Disagree 33%
Neither disagree nor agree 0%
Agree 0%
Strongly agree 33%

n=3

Did you complete a degree at the institution{s) you transferred to?

Clarendon
College
No
Degree in progress
Yes
N/A - [ have not transferred yet
n=0

All 2-
year

8%

11%
30%
31%
20%

n=1798

All 2-
year

8%
56%
27%
8%

n=358

19| Trellis Strategies

131



Trellis
Strategies

Q29:

How did academics and/or course/major offerings contribute to your decision not to

return to Clarendon College? Check all that apply.

Clarendon  All 2-

College year
Courses wer;_t-(;o_dif_ficult - 0% 24%
.Cour:se-;wer.e not challenging enough - _0% o 4%
Too ma_r-xy“r;c;ire; courses N - 0% 20%
Desired major was not oﬁ\-a-r;;i a - 0% N 2:;‘;/0
Desired ;rs_es;;re not offered a 0% 34%
Classes | needed were full or not offered at times | could attend | 0% 36%
Placed on academic probatic.)n ;r_suspension o TOO% 24% _
Difficulty with faculty o 100% 22%
| n=1 n=429

20 | Treltis Strategies

13§



Trellis
Strategies

Qa0:

How did tuition and financial aid impact your decision to not return to Clarendon

College? Check all that apply.

Did not understand financial aid process

Tuition was more than | could afford

Applied for financial aid, but did not receive any
Financial aid package only included loans

Financial aid package was insufficient for meeting costs
Lost financial aid package or eligibility

Did not receive a scholarship, but expected one

Thé aid package was not provided in a timely manner

Customer service received from staff (i.e., lack of
communication, response time, quality of service)

Clarendon  All 2-

College year
0% 21%
0% 51%
0% 22%
0% 16%
100% 23%
0% 38%
0% 12%
100% 9%
100% 21%
n=1 n=469

21| Trellis Strategies

139



Trellis
Strategies

Q31:

How did personal finances impact your decision to not return to Clarendon College?

Check all that apply.

Family emergency

Family was no longer able to contribute to educational costs

Drop in work hours/loss of employment

Could not afford monthly bills

Debt issues {e.g., credit cards, loans, owing money to friends
and family}

Unexpected expenses

Transportation issues {car broke down, maintenance costs,
gas)

Lack of funds
Medical expenses
Childcare costs

Difficulty paying for everyday/basic needs (food, housing, etc.)

Clarendon  All 2-

College year
0% 18%
. 0% ) 12%
0% 31%
Cj00% a1
0% 40%
0% 42%
0% 25%
100% 70%
0% 17%
0% 15%
100% 49%
n=1 n=567

22 | Trellis Strategies

4o



Trellis
Strategies

How did campus life impact your decision not to return to Clarendon College? Check all
Q32: thatapply.

Clarendon  All 2-

College year

Dissatisfied with the campus social life 43%

Did not care for school location 26%

Had conflicts with students or roommates 14%

Campus felt unsafe 24%

Did not feel like a part of the college 63%

Unhappy wit.h c.anmp.l..ls rules and regulations 14%

| Dissatisfied with faculty interactions at Clarendon College 55%
Felt tension regarding my identity (e.g., ra.n.c.e, ethl.'licity, religion,

sexual orientation, gender identity, etc.) 34%

n=0 n=76

23 | Trellis Strategies

19



Trellis
Strategies

Q33:

How did institutional services impact your decision to not return to Clarendon College?
Check all that apply.

Clarendon  All 2-

College year
| Academic:d\gging was not satisfactory - 100_% _6_00/.0
Business Office was_ ;t satisfactory_ - 0% 17‘.’/0- o
Financialnﬁzic.i Office was not satisfactc.)-ry _0"/: - 26%
E;p;ri;c; with staff at Claré;aon College was not satisfacto.ry __1_00%_ . 61%
On-campus dining.ie.g., qualit;. availability, options ava;i.l.able) 0% 5%
On-campus housing was not satisfactory (e.g., process, |
conditions, availability} 0% 3%
Experienced issues with learning labs and tutoring services
{e.g., writing lab, math tutoring, etc.) 0% 22%
Communication issues with staff at Clarendon College 100% 61%
n=1 n=183

24 | Trellis Strategies

42



Trellis
Strategies

Did any of the following health, family, or personal issuss impact your decision to not
Q34: returnto Clarendon College? Check all that apply.

Clarendon  All 2-

College year
Wanted a break from my studies 17%
Felt alone orisolated 26%
Problems with living situation 25%
Experienced challenges with my mental or emotional health
(anxiety, depression, etc.) 55%
Influenced by parents or relativés to leave college 3%
Campus and/or course materials were not accessible 6%
Family responsibilities changed or were a challenge _ 53%
Childcare \n..ras not available or wa-s too .costly | - 16%

‘Wanted 1o live closer tomy parents o lovedones %

Unexpected illness or worsening of a medical condition 30%

n=0 n=644

[QSG: Are you the first person in your immediate family (parents, guardians) to attend college?

Clarendon  All 2-

College year
Prefer not to answer ' 0% 1%
| don't know 0% 2%
N_o S P DU 3;%_ ..6.1.%
.Yes 67% 36%
S s n= . n=1850

25| Trellis Strategies

43



Trellis
Strategies

Q37: Do you currently work for pay?

Clarendon
College

Prefer not to answer

| don't know

No

0%

0%

1%

All 2-
year

6%

23%

70%

n=1848

lQSS: On average, how many hours do you spend in a typical 7-day week working for pay?
- - Clarendon Al.lé:___
College year
Mean Value: - 1_00.00 37.11
n=2 n=1238
Q38: Didyou have a job while attending Clarendon College?
- - (_:l;rencion All 2-
College year
Prefer not to answer 0% 2%
No 33% 23%
Yes, part-time 0% 23%
Yes, full-time 67% 52%
n=3 n=1842

26 | Trellis Strategies

tay



Trellis
Strategies

Q40: Do youidentify as LGBTQIA+?

Prefer not to answer
No

Yes

Q41: Whatis your gender? - Selected Choice

Prefer not to answer
Frefer to self-select
Female

Male

Non-Binary

Clarendon
College

0%
100%
0%

n=3

Clarendon
College

0%
0%
100%
0%
0%

n=3

All2-

year

7%

81%

12%

n=1831

All 2-
year

3%

1%

67%

28%

2%

n=1839

Q42: Are you pregnant and/ar the parent/guardian of at least one child under the age of 187

Prefer not to answer
No

Yes

Clarendon
College

0%
100%
0%

n=3

Al 2-
year

2%

71%

26%

n=1837

27 | Trellis Strategies

195



Trellis
Strategies

‘ Q43: Are you Hispanic or Latino/a/x?

Clarendon Al 2-

College year
Prefer not to an.swer _. 0% ) 5%_ .
No - 100% 72%
.Yes o - 0% 22%
S ——— - ——

Q44: What race/ethnicity do you identify as? - Selected Choice

Clarendon  All 2-

College year
Prefer;;':t_to .answer 0% 10%
Prefer to self-seléétun_ a - 0% 3%
American Indian or Alaska Native 0% 1%
.Asian - 0% 3%
Black or Afr.ican American 0% 23%
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0% 0%
Two or more races 0% 7%
Whité R oo -~

| n=3 n=1809

28| Trellis Strategies

144



Trellis
Strategies

Conclusion

Trellis Strategies administers the Some College, No Credential Survey to help institutions
understand the experiences and motivations of students who stopped out before completing their
intended degree. With this information, institutions of higher education have re-engaged former
students, refined outreach strategies, developed targeted support programs, enhanced advising
and financial education efforts, and informed grant proposals and policy discussions. This valuable
data helps institutions better understand the barriers to completion and build the infrastructure
needed to support both new and returning learners,

Trellis Strategies welcomes feedback to help us improve this resource.

Participation in Upcoming Surveys

2025 Student Financial Wellness Survey (SFWS): Trellis Strategies is currently recruiting
institutions to participate in the 2025 SFWS! The survey is 100% free for institutions to participate
in, and all participating institutions receive a school-level report of findings with comparison
response groups from their sector, If you would like more information on how to participate,

contact us at surveys@trellisstrategies.org.

2025 Non-Matriculation Survey (NMS): We also invite interested institutions to participate in the
2025 NMS! This free survey helps institutions understand why admitted students choose notto
enroll—and how to better support and re-engage them. Participating schools receive a customized
report with school-level findings and sector-based comparison groups. If you would like more

information on how to participate, contact us at syrveys@trellisstrategies.org.

28| Trellis Strategies

147



Trellis
Strategies

Appendix A: Methodology

Survey Administration

in order to host and deliver the survey to students, participating institutions provide Trellis with the
contact information and select demographics of study participants.

To maximize student responses, Trellis contributed twenty, $50 Amazon gift cards which were
randomly awarded to 20 study participants, Institutions were encouraged to supplement the
survey-wide incentive offered by Trellis with their own incentives where possible. For survey-wide
incentives provided by Trellis, Trellis randomly chose incentive winners, contacted the incentive
winners, and disbursed the incentives.

Data were de-identified in order to create a dataset for analysis. In most instances, reports
primarily consist of descriptive statistics; however, additional exploratory data analysis was
conducted in order to identify trends among groups of respondents and answer the research
questions. All data are reported in aggregate form only and reported data do not identify individual
institutions outside of confidential institution-level reports.

Scale: Net Promoter Score

Trellis’ Some College, No Credential Survey includes a customer satisfaction rating for institutions
to benchmark future work and to better understand how learners perceive their institution. Trellis
collected the information with a scale that allows a Net Promoter Score (NPS) to be calculated.
NPS is a method, based in research, to benchmark customer satisfaction ratings across different
services, businesses, and products. NPS uses a 0-10 scale. Those respondents who score 9-10 are
promoters, 7-8 are passives, and 0-6 are detractors. %Promoters - %Detractors = NPS. A positive
NPS (>0) is generally considered good, with the highest performers usually between 50 and 80.

30| Trellis Strategies

194



Trellis
Strategies

Appendix B: Participating Institutions

The 2025 implementation of the Some College, No Credential Survey captures the attitudes and
perspectives of over 3,200 former students at 58 colleges and universities in 13 states. Student
respondents attended public universities, private colleges, and community colleges that range in
size from over 100,000 students to fewer than 700. Student responses from all schools were
aggregated to provide a comparison group for individual institutional findings by school sector.

Four-Year Institutions {25)
An_géld State University
Concordia University Texas
East Texas A&M University
Houston Christian University
Lubbock Christian University

Metropolitan State University of Denver

Midwestern State University
Morehouse College

Prairie View A&M University

Sam Houston State University
Savannah State University

Stephen F. Austin State University
SUNY Polytechnic Institute

Tarleton State University

Texas A&M University

Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi
Texas A&M International University
Texas A&M University-Kingsville
University of North Texas

University of North Texas Dallas
University of Texas Artington
University of Texas El Paso
University of Texas Rio Grande Valley
University of the Incarnate Word
University of West Alabama
University of Wisconsin-River Falls

Two-Year Institutions (33)
Amarillo College

Atlanta Technical College

Austin Community College

Bay College

Central Ohio Technical College
Central Texas College

Clarendon College

Coastal Bend College

College of the Mainland

Columbus State Community College
Delgado Community College
Galveston College

Gateway Technical College

Grayson College

Houston Community College
Johnson County Community College
Kalamazoo Valley Community College
Kentucky Community and Technical College
System

Lakeland Community College

Lee College

Marion Technical College

Martin Community College
McLennan Community College
Midland College

Nash Community College
Northwest Vista College

Odessa College

Panola College

Red Rocks Community College

San Jacinto College

Stanly Community College

Tyler Junior College

Yakima Valley College

31| Trellis Strategies

149



Trellis
Strategies

Endnotes___ _

YMarken, S. (2022, May 4). Few say quality, affordable U.S. higher ed widely available. Gallup,
https://news.gallup.com/opinion/gallup/392366/few-say-quality-affordable-higher-widely-available.aspx

2 Lumina Foundation & Gallup. (2024). The state of higher education 2024.
https://www.luminafoundation.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/State-of-Higher-Education-2024. pdf

*Nieuwoudt, J. E., & Pedler, M. L. (2023). Student retention in higher education: Why students choose to
remain at university. Journal of College Student Retention: Research, Theory & Practice, 25(2), 326-349.
https://doi.org/10.1177/1521025120985228

32 | Trellis Strategies

|So



Evolving for the
modern learner.

Trellis
Strategies

www.trellisstrategies.org ©2025 Trellis Strategies

)5






Survey Insights from the Some College, No Credential Survey
at Clarendon College

Understanding the unique challenges and opportunities faced by students with some college but no credential
is essential to fostering their success and creating a supportive environment for re-engagement.

SCNC SCNC CURRENTLY ENROLLED

STUDENTS AT

TWO-YEAR .
STUDENTS TWO-YEAR STUDENTS

n=2,142 n=26,954

CLARENDON COLLEGE

SELF-REPORTED REASQONS

FOR STOPPING QUT

j‘"i: (F;:f;io:f I!J:\r:?sr,“lf)?lfs, living costs, efc.) KR sk =
%ﬁ Family or personal reasons » 31% =
% Cost of attendance/tuition 67% 20% —
@ :\Ii;\l etc:urtt:;nroll at former institution 25% 32% .
§ § :.: | Plan to re-enroll within the next year il 62% _

PERCEPTIONS OF INSTITUTION
AND EDUCATIONAL VALUE

Completing a degree would improve . o
career earnings and potential Tk ThE)

@ Cost of college is a good investment 50% 68% 78%
1

oy Willing to recommend their former
i school to others 50% 45% 49%

Net Promoter Score (NPS) 0 89 336

DEMOGRAPHICS OF MODERN LEARNERS

i First-generation student 67% 36% 40%
Q
@ Parenting student AL 26% 23%
Qo )
a Working for pay while enrolled 67% 70% 66%
*Stalistics sourced from the 2024 Student Financial Wellness Survey where avaitable .
Statistics are from the Trellis Strategies Some College, No Credential Survey Trellls
© 2025 Trellis Strategies ; ’ Strategles

)5






